
Chelmsford School Department School Committee Organizational Meeting Agenda 
Page 1 of 2 

DATE:     Tuesday April 23, 2024  TIME: 6:00 p.m.   ROOM:  Conf. Room 1 

PLACE:   CPS Central Administration Office   ADDRESS:   230 North Road 

The Chelmsford School Committee (CSC) intends to conduct an in-person meeting on the date and 
time specified.  The meeting will be live-streamed by Chelmsford Telemedia for interested 
community members to access and watch.  Interested community members may e-mail 
Superintendent of Schools, Dr. Jay Lang, at langj@chelmsford.k12.ma.us prior to 12:00 p.m. on 
Tuesday April 23, 2024 to be scheduled to provide in-person input under the public participation 
portion(s) of the agenda. 

CALL TO ORDER 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

CHAIR OPENING STATEMENT 

CONSENT AGENDA 

1. Approval of the minutes of the regular school committee meeting of April 9, 2024

CHS STUDENT REPRESENTATIVE ANNOUNCEMENTS 

GOOD NEWS 

PUBLIC COMMENTS:  The School Committee will hear from members of the public on items listed  
under New Business on the posted agenda.  Speakers are asked to limit 
comments to 3 - 5 minutes to allow others an opportunity to speak.  The School 
Committee will not respond directly to public comments, however will try to 
address comments when the item is reached on the agenda. 

NEW BUSINESS 

1. MSBA Parker Middle School Initial Compliance Certification (ICC)

2. Student Attendance Presentation (Pre/Post COVID)

3. FY2024 Budget Report: 3rd Quarter Financials (July 2023 - March 2024)

Chelmsford School Department 
School Committee  

Notice of Public Meeting 
Email Posting to townclerk@townofchelmsford.us  Thank you. 

As required by G.L. c. 30 A, §18-25 

Filed with Town Clerk: 

mailto:langj@chelmsford.k12.ma.us
mailto:tsoule@townofchelmsford.us


Chelmsford School Department School Committee Organizational Meeting Agenda 
Page 2 of 2 

4. Anticipated Last Day of School: Students & Staff

5. School Committee Warrant Signing Schedule (April - June 2024)

6. 2024/25 School Committee Meeting Schedule

7. 2024/25 School Committee Liaison Assignments

8. Personnel Report - March 2024

REPORTS 

1. Liaison Reports

ACTION/NEW ITEMS 

1. Request for Reports & Updates

PUBLIC COMMENTS:  The School Committee will hear from members of the public on general matters 
of education interest.  Speakers are asked to limit comments to 3 - 5 minutes to  
allow others an opportunity to speak.  The School Committee will not respond 
directly to public comments, however will try to address comments at future 
meetings. 

ADJOURNMENT 



CHELMSFORD SCHOOL COMMITTEE 
REGULAR MEETING 

April 9, 2024 
Meeting Minutes 

Members Present: Mr. Dennis King (Chair), Ms. Maria Santos (Vice Chair), Ms. Diana Lebeaux 
(Secretary), Ms. Susan Mackinnon and Mr. John Moses 

Also present: Dr. Jay Lang (Superintendent) and Dr. Linda Hirsch (Assistant Superintendent) and 
Ms. Joanna Johnson-Collins (Director of Business & Finance) 

Call to Order 

Mr. King called the meeting to order at 6:00 

Pledge of Allegiance 

Chair Opening Statement  

“This meeting is being live-streamed by Chelmsford Telemedia and posted to the CPS website for 
interested community members to access and watch. In-person public participation will be taking 
place tonight in accordance with the Chelmsford School Committee Public Participation 
Guidelines. Anyone speaking tonight during the public input portion of this meeting has notified 
the superintendent’s office of their desire to speak and has been provided with these guidelines. 
Upon request written comments received no later than 12:00 p.m. on the day of this meeting will 
also be read and made part of the record of the meeting during the second public comment 
session.” 

Mr. King welcomed Diana Lebeaux, the newly elected member, to the Chelmsford School 
Committee. 

Consent Agenda 

1. Approval of the minutes of the regular school committee meeting of March 26, 2024

Ms. Mackinnon motioned to accept the minutes from the March 26, 2024 meeting. Mr. Moses 
seconded it. Motion carries 4-0 with Ms. Lebeaux abstaining.  

CHS Student Representative Announcements 

Keya congratulated the acapella performers for their success at the International Championship of High 
School Acapella where The Thursdays placed third in the Northeast Region and qualified in the Wild Card 
Round! The Crescendos are the 2024 Northeast Regional Champions and will advance to the finals in 
NYC on April 26th! Registration is open to CHS students for The Lions 24-Hour Relay to be held from May 
18th through May 19th. Former basketball star and current public speaker and wellness advocate, Chris 
Heron, will be presenting to students in grades eight through twelve on Tuesday, April 23, 2024. He 
speaks of making a positive difference in the lives of others.  

Page 1 of 4 



Lana announced that the CHS Track Team will host their first ever Jack Lang Track Meet, which is named 
after a longtime coach and teacher at CHS. This will take place at the McCarthy Track Field. The National 
English Honor society will host an English Trivia Night tomorrow at 4:30 p.m. in the CHS Learning 
Commons. Senior week will take place May 28th through May 31st and will include: Senior Breakfast; a 
Bar-B-Que; Prom and banquet. Tickets for the prom and banquet will go on sale on April 29th.  

Good News 

Dr. Hirsch shared that South Row held a successful multicultural festival last weekend. This Friday will be 
the last day of school before April vacation! Mr. Moses shared that an EID celebration will be held on April 
11th at the Chelmsford Center for the Arts for women and children only.  

Public Comments 

None 

Mr. King turned the meeting over to Superintendent Lang, for the first order of business tonight. Since 
tonight is the first School Committee meeting since the recent election, it is time to elect a new Chair, Vice 
Chair and Secretary.   

New Business 

1. Reorganization of School Committee

a. Election of School Committee Chair

Dr. Lang opened nominations for Chair. Mr. Moses nominated Dennis King. Ms. Santos seconded. 
A voice vote was taken. Motion carries 5-0.   

The meeting was then turned over to Mr. King. 

b. Election of School Committee Vice Chair

Mr. Moses nominated Maria Santos for Vice Chair. A voice vote was taken. Motion carries 5-0. 

c. Election of School Committee Secretary

Ms. Mackinnon nominated Diana Lebeaux for Secretary. A voice vote was taken. Motion carries 
5-0.

2. Presentation: Spotlight on the Schools – Center Elementary School

Principal Dianna Fulreader and Assistant Principal Donna Omobono of Center School joined 
the meeting with several guests to share important work that has been taking place with 
school staff and The Student Council. The focus this year has been on DEI work to assure 
that all have a sense of belonging. To create an all-inclusive environment the whole school 
took a “DEI 21-Day Challenge” which allowed for exploration of articles on race, gender and 
differences. The focus was on creating a “more welcoming environment”. Thirteen staff 
members participated in the challenge and signed on to several of the seven activities 
offered. Several PD cultural conversation circles took place. Guest were families who had  

Page 2 of 4 



immigrated to the USA, Committee member Maria Santos and her husband shared their 
experiences as immigrants from the Azores in Portugal who raised their family here in 
America. Five stations were set up for visitation and open-sharing.  

Second grade students annually do a Family Cultural Project which involves interviewing a 
family member who came from a different country. Four “very brave” students volunteered to 
share their projects at tonight’s meeting. McKenzie shared what she learned about Scotland 
from her ancestors and her research and shared her detailed project on the large screen. The 
next presenter was Anand whose ancestors came from India from where his Dad immigrated 
at the age of six. His detailed and colorful presentation was also shared on the big screen to 
be viewed by those in attendance as well as those at home watching TV. He ended by 
sharing a bird whistle from India…such a sweet sound. Bella shared her colorful, fact-filled 
poster about Ireland for which she interviewed her great-grandmother who moved to America 
in 1920. Finally, Avyak who presented on Nepal (Napal) shared family photos and details that 
he learned from interviewing his grandfather. He showed a map featuring the route to fly from 
Massachusetts to Nepal (an 18-hour flight!). To full appreciate these wonderful presentations, 
please view tonight’s meeting on Chelmsford Telemedia.  

3. Reminder: 2024/25 School Year – Kindergarten Registration Dates

Another reminder from Joanna Johnson-Collins and Dr. Lang that kindergarten registration will be held on 
April 26 from 9:00 a.m. until 6:00 p.m. Appointments may be scheduled on the district’s website.  

4. Acceptance of FY2023 MA DESE End-of-Year Financial Audit Report

Ms. Johnson-Collins submitted the audit report completed by Powers & Sullivan in tonight’s agenda 
packet. Dr. Lang thanked her and her department for all of their hard work in reporting and accounting! 
Ms. Johnson-Collins thanked all district employees who were part of this process.  

Ms. Santos motioned to accept the FY2023 MA DESE End of the Year audit report as presented. 
Ms. Mackinnon seconded. Motion carries 5-0.  

5. Acceptance of Financial Audit Report: Chelmsford High School Student Activity Funds

Dr. Lang explained that student activity funds need to be audited every three years. This year’s audit was 
conducted for the CHS student activity funds. This audit was also done by Powers & Sullivan. Ms. 
Johnson-Collins included the audit in tonight’s packet and answered questions about it for The 
Committee.  

Ms. Santos motioned to approve the audit report of the CHS Student Activity Account from the 
external audit firm Powers & Sullivan LLC as presented. Ms. Mackinnon seconded.  Motion carries 
5-0.

Reports 

1. Liaison Reports

Ms. Santos attended the CHS PTO meeting. They are working hard on the “After Party” and fund raising 
for this has gone well. They are still looking for donations. Last year saw attendance of over 200 students! 

Page 3 of 4 



They are planning two more staff appreciation events this year. Parker School’s Pride Run will be on May 
19th. McCarthy’s Rock’n’Roll Bingo was a “huge success”! Recycle Day will be Saturday, May 4th. On May 
22nd an enrichment program will be held for the 7th graders with Marion Blumenthal. They will try to 
schedule this for the 8th grade as well. They are hoping to have Katie Greer next year for enrichment.  
 
Ms. Mackinnon attended the CHIPS PTO and they continue to offer programs for their students including 
a storyteller and a Gold Fish Water Safety program. Spirit Week and Field Day will take place in May and 
“Touch a Truck Day” in June. The Harrington PTO just purchased a new table to meet the needs of a 
student in physical therapy. Some of the graduating seniors will return to Harrington to do a breakfast and 
visit their former teachers. Harrington will be holding a STEAM Fair on May 2nd. An ice cream social and 
field day is planned. A “Color Run” will take place on June 2nd. They are looking for new PTO board 
members.  
 
Mr. King added that The Alumni Association met last week and are working on winners for their 
scholarship awards. They had a good number of applicants this year with the online enrollment. The 
awards will be given in person this year.  
 
Action/New Items 
 
At the next meeting Liaison assignments will be reviewed.  
 
Ms. Santos was pleased with the presentation forum on the Parker School Building Project. She is 
pleased with the information on the website about this project as well as the enrollment report. Feedback 
has been positive per Dr. Lang and Chelmsford Telemedia recorded the session for those who could not 
attend.  
 
The Chair added that “Day on the Hill” will be Monday, May 6th. Those who wish to attend should contact 
Robin in Dr. Lang’s office. 
 
Ms. Santos would like to invite the legislatures to a meeting again next year. This was met with approval. 
 
Public Comments 
 
None 
 
Adjournment 6:57 p.m. 
 
Ms. Santos moved to adjourn. Ms. Mackinnon seconded. Motion carries 5-0. 
 
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted,   
Sharon Giglio,  
Recording Secretary  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Page 4 of 4 
 



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
 Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824 PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 

Memorandum 
To: Members of the School Committee 

From: Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools 

Date: April 18, 2024 

Re: MSBA Parker Middle School Initial Compliance Certification (ICC) 

Attached please find a copy of the signed and submitted Initial Compliance Certification 
(ICC) pertaining to the Parker Middle School building project submitted to the 
Massachusetts School Building Authority (MSBA).  The MSBA acknowledged receipt and 
acceptance on April 17, 2024.  This is the first required deliverable in the Eligibility 
Period of the project.     



Deborah B. Goldberg  James A. MacDonald Mary L. Pichetti 
Chairman, State Treasurer Chief Executive Officer Executive Director / Deputy CEO 

ICC v.02152019 
1 

INITIAL COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATION 
Town of Chelmsford 

Colonel Moses Parker Middle School 
MSBA Project No. 202300560305 

This Initial Compliance Certification (“ICC”) must be completed by all Eligible Applicants who 
have submitted a Statement of Interest to the Massachusetts School Building Authority (the 
“Authority”) and have been invited into the Eligibility Period.  The Authority will not consider a 
District to be eligible for a school building repair, renovation or construction grant until after 
the District has properly submitted an ICC in the form and manner prescribed by the Authority.  
Each District shall exercise due diligence in ascertaining and certifying the truth, completeness 
and accuracy of each of following statements, acknowledgements, certifications, agreements and 
representations.  The Eligible Applicant shall also have a continuing duty throughout the 
Eligibility Period, a Feasibility Study, and all phases of a Proposed Project or Approved Project 
to inform the Authority in writing when it becomes aware of information that impairs the truth, 
completeness or accuracy of any of the following statements, acknowledgements, agreements or 
representations.  The Authority’s reference to certain of its regulations, policies, procedures, 
guidelines and standards in this ICC shall not be construed in any way as a waiver of any of its 
other regulations, policies, procedures, guidelines, or standards and the Authority’s reference to 
a portion of a regulation, policy, procedure, guideline, or standard, or paraphrasing thereof, 
shall not be construed as a waiver of the remainder.      

Unless otherwise specified, all capitalized terms shall have the meanings ascribed to such terms 
in M.G.L. c. 70B or 963 CMR 2.00 et seq. 

1. The Town of Chelmsford (“District”) hereby certifies that it shall remain in compliance
with, the provisions of  M.G.L. c. 70B, Chapter 208 of the Acts of 2004, 963 CMR 2.00
et seq., and all other applicable statutes, rules, policies, procedures, guidelines and
standards of the Authority.

2. The District hereby certifies and represents that all meetings of all public bodies in the
District that relate in any way to the Proposed Project including, but not limited to, the
meetings of the District’s school building committee, have been conducted, and shall be
conducted, in compliance with the provisions of G.L. c. 30A, §§ 18 – 25, 940 CMR 29.00
et seq., and all other applicable law.

3. The District hereby acknowledges and agrees that the school building renovation and
construction grant program established by M.G.L. c. 70B is a discretionary program
based on need, as determined by the Authority.  The District hereby further
acknowledges and agrees that it shall have no entitlement to receive approval or funding
for a Proposed Project or for any other purpose except at the sole discretion of the
Authority.

javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$CtrlDistrictSchoolMSBAID1$lblMSBAID','')


Deborah B. Goldberg  James A. MacDonald Mary L. Pichetti 
Chairman, State Treasurer Chief Executive Officer Executive Director / Deputy CEO 

ICC v.02152019 
2 

4. The District hereby agrees to work in collaboration with the Authority in all phases of the
process, including at least:  (a) identifying perceived deficiencies with school buildings,
(b) validating those deficiencies, (c) identifying educationally and financially sound
solutions to validated deficiencies, (d) agreeing on a project scope and budget, (e)
implementing a solution as agreed upon, and (f) the final project audit and close-out.  The
District hereby further acknowledges and agrees that, to remain eligible for project
approval and potential funding from the Authority, the District must work collaboratively
and in cooperation with the Authority through all phases of the Authority’s process
including, at a minimum, the phases described above, to the satisfaction of the Authority.

5. The District hereby acknowledges and agrees that in order to qualify for any funding
from the Authority, the District must comply with M.G.L. c. 70B and 963 CMR 2.00 et
seq. which require the Authority’s collaboration and approval at each step of the school
facility grant approval process and further acknowledges and agrees that any actions
taken, costs incurred or agreements entered into for the repair, renovation or construction
of school facilities without the explicit prior written approval of the Authority shall not be
eligible for grant funding.

6. The District hereby certifies, and can demonstrate, that it has expended at least the
minimum amount of the District’s calculated foundation budget amounts for the purposes
of foundation utility and ordinary maintenance expenses and extraordinary maintenance
allotment as defined in M.G.L. c. 70, and as required by the provisions of M.G.L. c. 70B,
§ 8, 963 CMR 2.10(2)(c) & 2.17  , and hereby further acknowledges and agrees that the
Authority may not approve any project for any school district that fails to meet such
minimum maintenance expenditure requirements.

7. The District hereby certifies that the perceived deficiencies, as set forth in the Statement
of Interest submitted to the Authority for this Proposed Project, in whole or in part, are
not a result of negligence by the District; are not under warranty with material suppliers
or installers; are not the subject of, nor could be the subject of, ongoing litigation by the
District or, if so, the District has notified the Authority in writing of such ongoing or
potential litigation and has provided and will continue to provide the Authority with
information about such ongoing or potential litigation to the satisfaction of the Authority
in its sole discretion; are not a result of inadequate routine or capital maintenance by the
District; are not covered by available insurance proceeds.

8. The District hereby certifies that, if invited to collaborate with the Authority to conduct a
Feasibility Study, it will study and consider all available options for remedying the
deficiencies asserted in the Statement of Interest, including, to the extent applicable,
regionalization or tuition agreements with adjacent school districts, district assignment
policies within the school district, rental or acquisition and any necessary rehabilitation or
usage modification of any existing building which could be made available for school
use.



 
 
Deborah B. Goldberg  James A. MacDonald Mary L. Pichetti 
Chairman, State Treasurer  Chief Executive Officer Executive Director / Deputy CEO 
 
 

ICC v.02152019 
3 

 

 
9. The District hereby acknowledges and agrees that, before the Authority can grant final 

approval of a Project, the District must vote to authorize and appropriate the full amount 
of funding for the Proposed Project that is necessary to meet the total project budget as 
agreed to by the Authority and as described in 963 CMR 2.10 (10)(c) and shall use any 
standard formats and language established or developed  by the Authority to draft warrant 
articles, motions, orders, votes, and ballot questions related to the funding for the 
Proposed or Approved Project.  The District shall submit its draft language for warrant 
articles, motions, orders, votes, and ballot questions to Authority for its review prior to its 
publication or use. 

 
10. The District hereby acknowledges and agrees that, in connection with a Proposed Project 

or an Approved Project, it shall use any standard forms; standard formats for local votes 
and approvals; standard contract documents; and any standard contract language and 
clauses that may be established or developed by the Authority, and as may be amended 
by the Authority from time to time. 

 
11. The District hereby acknowledges and agrees that it shall submit to the Authority, and 

shall comply with the terms of, any certifications, statements, forms, affidavits, and 
agreements that the Authority may require for a Proposed or Approved Project and that 
any such certifications, statements, forms, affidavits, and agreements shall be completed, 
duly executed and submitted in a form and manner prescribed by or otherwise acceptable 
to the Authority. 

 
12. The District hereby acknowledges and agrees that no Total Facilities Grant, or any 

portion thereof, shall be disbursed by the Authority for a Proposed Project or an 
Approved Project until after a Feasibility Study Agreement, where required by the 
Authority, and a Project Funding Agreement, have been executed by duly authorized 
representatives of both the District and the Authority.  

 
13. The District hereby certifies that it has provided or will provide the Authority with all 

Audit Materials requested by the Authority in connection with any Assisted Facility 
including, but not limited to, Prior Grant Projects, Waiting List Projects, and any other 
school building projects for which the District has received or will receive funding from 
the Authority or the Commonwealth.  The District hereby further acknowledges and 
agrees that it shall continue to cooperate with the Authority and provide any additional 
documentation or information that may be requested by the Authority in connection with 
any Assisted Facility. 

 
14. The District hereby certifies that the school building for which it has submitted a 

Statement of Interest is not a school building that has been the site of an approved school 
project pursuant to G.L. c. 70B or chapter 645 of the Acts of 1948 within the ten (10) 
years prior to the Proposed Project’s application date, or, in the alternative, that the 



Deborah B. Goldberg  James A. MacDonald Mary L. Pichetti 
Chairman, State Treasurer Chief Executive Officer Executive Director / Deputy CEO 

ICC v.02152019 
4 

Proposed Project would be unrelated to such previously approved project in the same 
school building.  The District acknowledges and agrees that only the Authority, in its sole 
discretion, can make the determination as to whether a Proposed Project is to be deemed 
unrelated to a previously approved project in the same school building.  Any such 
determination shall be made in writing by the Authority prior to the execution of this 
ICC.  

15. The District hereby certifies that prior to submitting any part of its Application to the
Authority, it has not sold, leased, or otherwise removed from service any schoolhouse
operated by the District, or portion thereof, within the last ten (10) years, or that, if it has
done so, the Authority has determined in writing, pursuant to M.G.L. c. 70B, § 15(c):  (1)
that the grant sought by the District is not for the purpose of replacing such schoolhouse,
or (2) that the need for the Proposed Project could not have been reasonably anticipated
at the time that such schoolhouse was sold, leased, or otherwise removed from service.
Further, the District acknowledges and agrees that only the Authority, in its sole
discretion, can make the determination as to whether a Proposed or Approved Project
replaces a schoolhouse that was sold, leased or otherwise removed from service and
whether the need for the Proposed Project could not have been reasonably anticipated at
that time.  Any such determination shall be made in writing by the Authority prior to the
execution of this ICC.

16. The District hereby acknowledges and agrees that, if it sells, leases, or otherwise removes
from service an Assisted Facility, or portion thereof, that the Authority may stop making
grant payments associated with the Assisted Facility, may recapture the financial
assistance that the Assisted Facility has received from the Authority or the
Commonwealth, and may decline to approve any future grants for the District.

17. The District hereby acknowledges and agrees that, as part of a Feasibility Study where a
new school option is among the options that may be studied, the District shall study
potential sites for the Proposed Project and hereby acknowledges and agrees that it shall
base its site selection for a Proposed or Approved Project on, among other things, cost
and environmental factors, including an awareness of soil conditions and their probable
effect on foundation and site development costs, transportation effects, dislocation of site
occupants and relationship to other community facilities.  The District further
acknowledges and agrees that if the Authority were to approve a project for the District,
(a) the Authority will not pay for any costs associated with acquiring the site or
remediating the site, and (b) the District shall comply with the Authority’s specifications
and requirements for the site, including, but not limited to, any applicable site cost
regulations, policies,  guidelines and standards, and any cap on site costs that the
Authority may establish from time to time.

18. The District hereby acknowledges and agrees that throughout the planning and
construction of an Approved Project, if such final approval is received from the



Deborah B. Goldberg  James A. MacDonald Mary L. Pichetti 
Chairman, State Treasurer Chief Executive Officer Executive Director / Deputy CEO 

ICC v.02152019 
5 

Authority, the District shall follow procedures and practices satisfactory to the Authority 
such as will assure maximum attention to the operating and capital cost effects of 
program and design decisions, materials and systems selections.   

19. The District hereby certifies that it is current on any payments that it may owe to the
Authority and does not have any outstanding amounts past due to the Authority.

20. The District hereby certifies that it is unaware of any lawsuit filed in a court of law
against the Authority to which the District is a party and further certifies that it is
unaware of any other lawsuit filed in a court of law against either the Authority or the
District in relation to the District’s Statement of Interest, Proposed Project, or Approved
Project.

21. The District hereby certifies that it has specifically read the provisions of  963 CMR 2:03
(2)(a)-(q) and certifies that it has met or will meet each of the requirements described
therein and further acknowledges and agrees that the District’s failure to comply with
each requirement, as determined by the Authority, may be grounds for, among other
things, denial of a Total Facilities Grant, rescission of a Total Facilities Grant already
issued, or the suspension, termination, or recoupment of reimbursement payments made
by the Authority to the District.

22. The District hereby certifies that it has a school specific Multi-Hazard Evacuation Plan
for each school under the superintendent’s supervision and is in compliance with Section
363 of Chapter 159 of the Acts of 2000.

23. The District hereby acknowledges and agrees that if the District and the Authority
execute a Feasibility Study Agreement or Project Funding Agreement, the District shall
promptly develop, implement and actively pursue a fraud, waste and abuse detection and
prevention program in connection with any Proposed Project or Approved Project and
develop written procedures to detect and prevent fraud, waste and abuse.

24. The District hereby certifies that the Eligible Applicant or its designee who will be in
charge of the procurement for the Proposed or Approved Project is, or will be prior to the
procurement of any services for the Proposed Project, duly certified as a Massachusetts
Certified Public Purchasing Official (“MCPPO”) for design and construction contracting
in the MCPPO Program administered by the Inspector General of the Commonwealth of
Massachusetts.

25. The District hereby acknowledges and agrees that any Approved Project for the
construction of a new facility, or for the addition to or renovation of an existing school
facility, for which the District is seeking partial funding from the Authority shall have an
anticipated useful life of fifty (50) years as a public school in the District as required by
963 CMR 2.03 (2)(b).



 
 
Deborah B. Goldberg  James A. MacDonald Mary L. Pichetti 
Chairman, State Treasurer  Chief Executive Officer Executive Director / Deputy CEO 
 
 

ICC v.02152019 
6 

 

 
26. The District hereby certifies that it has read and understands the provisions of 963 CMR 

2.19 and acknowledges and agrees that if the Authority determines that any false or 
intentionally misleading information or documentation has been provided to the 
Authority by or on behalf of the District, either in relation to this Initial Compliance 
Certification or in support of any effort to influence any action by the Authority, or if the 
District or its agents do any other act affecting the integrity of the Authority’s Program, 
the Authority may suspend or revoke any and all grant payments approved for the 
District; may recover any previous payments made to the District; and may prohibit the 
District from receiving a Total Facilities Grant for a period of time to be determined by 
the Authority.   

 
27. The District hereby acknowledges and agrees that the Authority shall have free access to, 

and open communication with, any Owner’s Project Manager hired by and/or assigned to 
the Project by the District and that the Authority shall have full and complete access to all 
information and documentation relating to the Project to the same extent that the District 
has such access.  The District agrees that it shall require any such  Owner’s Project 
Manager to fully cooperate with the Authority in all matters related to the Project; to 
promptly communicate, transmit, and/or make available for inspection and copying any 
and all information and documentation requested by the Authority; to fully, accurately 
and promptly complete all forms and writings requested by the Authority; and to give 
complete, accurate, and prompt responses to any and all questions, inquiries and requests 
for information posed by the Authority.  The District agrees that it shall not in any way, 
directly or indirectly, limit, obstruct, censor, hinder or otherwise interfere with the free 
flow of communication and information between the Owner’s Project Manager and the 
Authority in all matters related to the Project and as provided herein; that it shall not 
suffer the same to occur by the act or omission of any other person or entity; and that it 
shall not retaliate against the Owner’s Project Manager for communicating information to 
the Authority as provided herein.  The District agrees to execute, deliver and/or 
communicate to the Owner’s Project Manager any and all authorizations, approvals, 
waivers, agreements, directives, and actions that are necessary to fulfill its obligations 
under this paragraph.  The District further agrees that the Authority shall bear no liability 
whatsoever arising out of the Authority’s knowledge or receipt of information 
communicated to the Authority by the Owner’s Project Manager and that the District 
shall remain responsible for the management and completion of the Project.  

 
28. The District hereby acknowledges and agrees that, if the District wishes to utilize an 

existing District employee as its Owner’s Project Manager pursuant to M.G.L. c. 149, § 
44A½, the employee shall meet the minimum requirements established by law and any 
additional requirements that may be established by the Authority.  The District further 
acknowledges and agrees that it shall complete the application form and certification 
developed by the Authority before the Authority will consider or approve the use of an 
existing District employee as an Owner’s Project Manager. 



 
 
Deborah B. Goldberg  James A. MacDonald Mary L. Pichetti 
Chairman, State Treasurer  Chief Executive Officer Executive Director / Deputy CEO 
 
 

ICC v.02152019 
7 

 

 
29. The District acknowledges and agrees that it shall be solely responsible for the timely and 

effective communication and distribution of all public information about the Proposed 
Project to the local community including, but not limited to, elected and appointed 
officials, boards, committees, commissions, agencies, departments, voters, community 
and neighborhood organizations, advocacy groups, the media, and the general public.  
The District shall be solely responsible for the timely identification of, and outreach to, 
all individuals and entities that may have an interest in the Project or that may be affected 
by the Project and shall be solely responsible for responding to inquiries about local 
procedures, financing, budgets, site selection, educational programs, historic preservation 
issues, voter information, and other project-related information to which the District has 
access in a timely and effective manner.  The District further acknowledges and agrees 
that the Authority shall not bear any responsibility for developing or maintaining 
community support for the Proposed Project which shall be the sole responsibility of the 
District.   
 

30. The District acknowledges and agrees that it shall duly appropriate and authorize the full 
amount of the funding for a Feasibility Study within the timeframe prescribed by the 
Authority following the vote of the Authority’s Board to invite the District into the 
Eligibility Period.  The District shall not be eligible for an invitation into Feasibility 
Study unless and until local funding for the Feasibility Study has been secured. 

 
31. The District acknowledges and agrees that it shall complete, to the Authority’s 

satisfaction, all applicable Eligibility Period prerequisites established by the Authority 
before the Board of the Authority will invite the District to collaborate with the Authority 
on a Feasibility Study and the Authority will execute a Feasibility Study Agreement 
including, but not limited to, the submission of a School Building Committee 
membership form to the Authority for acceptance; enrollment information through the 
Authority’s online Enrollment Projection tool; an Educational Profile Questionnaire; a 
summary of the District’s existing maintenance practices; a duly executed Design 
Enrollment Certification for the Proposed Project; a certified copy of the vote authorizing 
the District to enter into and be bound by terms of the Feasibility Study Agreement, 
where applicable; certified copies of all local funding votes to authorize and appropriate 
funding for the Feasibility Study for the Proposed Project, all in the form and manner 
required by the Authority.    

 
32. The District acknowledges and agrees that it shall complete, to the Authority’s 

satisfaction, all prerequisites established by the Authority before the Board of the 
Authority will approve a Proposed Project and authorize the Authority to execute a 
Project Scope and Budget Agreement and/or Project Funding Agreement with the 
District, including, but not limited to, the submission of a detailed breakdown of total 
project budget; a detailed project scope description; a duly executed Reimbursement Rate 
Certification; a project schedule through completion; an estimated project cash flow 

http://www.massschoolbuildings.org/building/prerequisites/maintenance_cap_planning


Deborah B. Goldberg  James A. MacDonald Mary L. Pichetti 
Chairman, State Treasurer Chief Executive Officer Executive Director / Deputy CEO 

ICC v.02152019 
8 

through completion; project site information; a furnishings, fixtures, and equipment list; a 
certified copy of the vote authorizing the District to enter into and be bound by terms of 
Project Scope and Budget Agreement and/or Project Funding Agreement, where 
applicable; certified copies of all local funding votes to authorize and appropriate funding 
for the Proposed Project; no-action letters from Regional School District member 
communities, where applicable, all in the form and manner required by the Authority.    

33. The District acknowledges and agrees that, a Project Scope and Budget Agreement for a
Proposed Project, which arises out of the provisions of an executed Feasibility Study
Agreement, will not be approved by the Authority’s Board until, on, or after the specific
date which shall be set forth in the Feasibility Study Agreement.

34. The District acknowledges and agrees that it shall duly execute a Reimbursement Rate
Certification which shall be attached to the Project Scope and Budget Agreement
(“PSBA”) and Project Funding Agreement (“PFA”) before either of them, if any, is
executed by the Authority.  The District further acknowledges and agrees that the
Reimbursement Rate Certification attached to the PSBA and PFA, if any, includes any
incentive reimbursement points that may be approved by the Authority’s Board for an
Approved Project and that such incentive reimbursement points are awarded
provisionally and must be earned by the District in accordance with the Authority’s
requirements.  In the event that a District fails to meet the Authority’s requirements for
earning incentive points that have been provisionally awarded by the Authority’s Board,
the District acknowledges and agrees that the Authority shall adjust the reimbursement
rate and Total Facilities Grant accordingly.

35. The District specifically agrees to the provisions of M.G.L. c. 70B, § 9(a)

36. The District acknowledges and agrees that it shall be subject to the Authority’s
regulations, policies, procedures, standards and guidelines throughout the Proposed or
Approved Project, as they may be amended from time to time.

37. The District certifies that it has exercised due diligence in ascertaining and certifying the
truth, completeness, and accuracy of each of the statements, acknowledgements,
certifications, agreements and representations contained in this Initial Compliance
Certification

38. The District hereby acknowledges and agrees that the Authority reserves the right to
modify and supplement the Initial Compliance Certification form at any time and may
require the District to complete a revised Initial Compliance Certification.

By signing this Initial Compliance Certification, I hereby certify that I have read and understand 
the terms of this Initial Compliance Certification and further certify on behalf of the Eligible 
Applicant that each of the above statements is true, complete and accurate.  



Massachusetts School Building Authority 
Deborah B. Goldberg James A. MacDonald Mary L. Pichetti 
Chairman, State Treasurer hief Executive Officer Executive Director / Deputy CEO 

By: Paul E. Cohen 

Title: Chief Executive Officer 

Date: April 10, 2024 

By signing this Initial Compliance Certification, I hereby certify that I have read and understand 
the terms of this Initial Compliance Certification and further certify on behalf of the Eligible 
Applicant that each La statements 1s true, complete and accurate. 

É Jay Lang. Ra.D) 

Tite: Superintendent chools 
Date: April 10, 2024 

By signing this Initial Compliance Certification, I hereby certify that I have read and understand 
the term thisIntjal Compliance Certification and further certify on behalf of the Eligible 

of the above statements is true, complete and accurate. 

us 

By: DemisF King, I! 
Title: Chair of the School Committee 

Date: April 10, 2024 

ICC v.02152019



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS
   Dr. Linda Hirsch, Assistant Superintendent 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824  •  EMAIL: hirschl@chelmsford.k12.ma.us  •   PHONE: 978.251.5100 

Chelmsford Public Schools – A Future Ready District 

  MEMORANDUM 

To: Dr. Jay Lang, Superintendent 
Members of the Chelmsford School Committee 

From: Dr. Linda Hirsch, Assistant Superintendent 
Date: April 23, 2024 
RE: CPS Student Attendance (Pre/Post COVID) 

Please find the attached presentation I plan to review at the next school committee meeting outlining student attendance 
requirements and the status of student attendance in Chelmsford Public Schools comparing data from the 2018/19 school 
year (pre-COVID) to the current school year. 

mailto:hirschl@chelmsford.k12.ma.uas


School 
Attendance 
Update
Chelmsford Public 
Schools



Compulsory School Attendance
• MA Compulsory Law G.L. c. 76, § 1

• Attendance required for students ages 6-16 (approx. grs.1 – 10)
• DESE Regulation 603 CMR 8.02 - “[e]ach child must attend

school beginning in September of the calendar year in which
he or she attains the age of six.”

• Students must, “attend a public day school in the town the
student resides, or some other day school approved by the
school committee....” 

• Parents/Guardians have options for their child(ren)’s schooling
• Public School in-home district
• Public School outside of home district
• Private School/Homeschooling

https://malegislature.gov/Laws/GeneralLaws/PartI/TitleXII/Chapter76/Section1
https://www.doe.mass.edu/lawsregs/603cmr8.html?section=all
https://www.doe.mass.edu/finance/schoolchoice/choice-guide.html


Parents/Guardians and School 
Responsibilities
General Law 76 governs the attendance responsibilities of schools and families

• Parents/Guardians must:
• Ensure that that a child in their care attends school. G.L. c. 76, §2.
• Call the school at a designated number at a designated time as 

established by the school committee to report a child’s absence and 
reason for it. G.L. c. 76, §§1A, 1B. 

• Each Each school committee shall enforce the school attendance of all children 
actually residing in town (G.L. c. 76, §1.)
• Massachusetts law (G.L. c. 76,  §1B) requires that each school notifies a 

parent or guardian of the child’s absence (after 3 days without notification)
• Massachusetts law (G.L. c. 76,  §1B) requires that the school principal or 

headmaster, or a designee, make a reasonable effort to meet with the 
parent or guardian of a student to develop action steps for student 
attendance. (5 or more unexcused days).

• Districts must have written attendance policies (SC Policies – Section J;  
Student/Family Handbook; CHS Addendum)

https://malegislature.gov/Laws/GeneralLaws/PartI/TitleXII/Chapter76/
https://malegislature.gov/Laws/GeneralLaws/PartI/TitleXII/Chapter76/Section2
https://malegislature.gov/Laws/GeneralLaws/PartI/TitleXII/Chapter76/Section1A
https://malegislature.gov/Laws/GeneralLaws/PartI/TitleXII/Chapter76/Section1B
https://malegislature.gov/Laws/GeneralLaws/PartI/TitleXII/Chapter76/Section1
https://malegislature.gov/Laws/GeneralLaws/PartI/TitleXII/Chapter76/Section1B
https://malegislature.gov/Laws/GeneralLaws/PartI/TitleXII/Chapter76/Section1B
https://z2policy.ctspublish.com/masc/browse/chelmsfordset/chelmsford/SECTIONJ
https://chelmsfordschools.org/students/handbook/
https://chs.chelmsfordschools.org/wp-content/uploads/2022/09/CHS-2023-2024-Student-Handbook-FINAL.pdf


Chronic Absenteeism 
• Students who miss at least 10% of days enrolled (e.g., 18 

days absent when enrolled for 180 school days) are 
considered chronically absent.

• Chronic absenteeism erodes the academic and social 
skills needed to succeed in school.

• Students with chromic absenteeism more likely due to 
life circumstances such as:
• Economic disadvantages
• Lack of access to health care
• Mental illness (student and/or family member)
• Housing insecurity
• Unreliable transportation.

https://www.doe.mass.edu/sfs/attendance/


CPS Attendance Data – Pre-COVID (SY18/19)
N

4,961

2377

2584

605

1488

179

838

154

10

749

283

148

5

3612



CPS Attendance Data – Spring COVID (SY19/20)
N

5.021

2422

2599

648

1501

210

818

165

10

783

326

170

5

3560



CPS Attendance Data – Hybrid Year (SY20/21)
N

4826

2324

2502

648

1501

202

818

193

10

796

362

168

5

3291



CPS Attendance Data – Return to In-Person 
W/Mask Restrictions ½ Year (SY21/22)

N

4943

2367

2574

949

1710

212

825

178

10

874

400

188

10

3287



CPS Attendance Data – In-Person No
Restrictions (SY22/23)

N

5055

2410

2636

955

1804

238

935

192

10

920

455

207

10

3260



CPS Attendance Data – March Data (SY23/24)

• Total district student enrollment
4,959

• District Attendance Rate 91%
(Panorama Data)

• Attendance Data by school



Byam
2023/24



Center
2023/24



Harrington
2023/24



South Row
2023/24



Parker
2023/24



McCarthy
2023/24



CHS
2023/24



Conclusions
All Students
• Overall, the district meets DESE requirement for

attendance including chronic absenteeism
• A 1.4% difference between Pre-COVID end-of-year

attendance percentage to 2023 end-of year attendance
percentage

• Current year attendance is on track for meeting
attendance requirement

• Higher occurrence of absenteeism at the middle and high
school levels

Subgroups
• Monitor vulnerable subgroups to include:

• Economically Disadvantaged
• High Needs
• Students with Disabilities



Action Steps

Attendance 
Committee

• Administration
representation from
all schools

• Student Service
Director

• Coordinator of SEL
and Counseling

Student/Family 
Specific Plans

• For students with
chronic absenteeism

Social 
Workers/Counselors 

Supports 

• For all families
• Family engagement
• Home visits
• Community

Connections



Questions



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824 PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 

Memorandum 

To: Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools 
Members of the School Committee  

From:   Joanna Johnson-Collins, Director of Business & Finance 

Date:     April 12, 2024 

Re:  FY2024 Budget Report: 3rd Quarter Financials (July 2023 - March 2024) 

Attached please find a Year-to-Date Budget Report from MUNIS detailing the school department’s 
financial activity through March 2024 for the $ 70.7M annual operating budget.  Further, attached 
please find a summary of the school department’s grant and revolving fund balances for the same 
reporting period.  Also included is a summary of the balances, by club or team (as of February 2024), for 
the student activity accounts at Chelmsford High School, McCarthy and Parker Middle Schools. 

I have summarized a few of the larger budget variances below.  Overall, the labor and non-labor 
accounts are favorable and special education out-of-district tuitions are in-line with our budget and year 
end circuit breaker offset at this point of the fiscal year. 

Page 5-7 Instruction – Classroom Teachers:  $ 3,826 variance  
This category contains the budget and actuals for general education classroom teachers and the salary 
reserve for lane changes.  Overall, this category is favorable by $ 3,826.   

The FY2024 local budget has one line item for $ 150,070 to account for the lane changes for employees 
who achieved a higher degree (i.e. Bachelors to Masters).  At the October 17, 2023 school committee 
meeting, the committee approved a budget transfer of $ 134,862 to move funds from the one line item 
(account) into the various labor accounts associated with the employees who received their lane change 
increase.  After that budget transfer, the lane change account had a favorable variance of $15,213.  At 
the October 17, 2023 school committee meeting, the committee also approved a budget transfer 
utilizing these available funds to complete work on the McCarthy Middle School science lab renovations. 

The remaining labor accounts have some favorable and unfavorable variances.  In the cases where the 
account is favorable, this is due to the variance between the hired teachers (i.e. an internal transfer or a 
new hire) salary and what was budgeted.  For example, if a classroom teacher retired, we budgeted the 
vacant position salary at Masters Step 3.  If a new teacher was hired at Bachelors Step 1, there would be 
a favorable variance.  Conversely, where an account is unfavorable, this is due to the salary of the 
teacher filling an open position being greater than what was budgeted.  In this scenario, if an internal 
transfer teacher at Masters Step 11 is now in that position, the account is unfavorable.  The differences 
in salaries result in a favorable variance of approximately $ 145,000.  Another contributing factor to the 
favorable variance in salaries is approved unpaid leaves of absences (LOA) for various employees.  At the 
March 26, 2024 school committee meeting, the committee approved budget transfers due to the 
favorable variances in this category and this budget reallocation supported some of the one-time 
purchase recommendations. 



Page 7 – 8 Specialist Teachers:  ($ 38,747) variance 
This category contains the budget and actuals for special education classroom teachers and other 
specialists (i.e. reading, ELL and tutoring supports).  This category has a budgeted offset of $ 115,000 to 
the CHIPS revolving fund for some of the CHIPS teacher’s salaries.  We will make this offset journal entry 
in the fourth quarter of FY2024 if needed, and the category will be favorable.   

Page 16 Transportation Costs:  ($ 281,853) variance 
This category contains the budget and actuals for the various transportation costs for the district 
(general education, special education, late runs supporting after school activities, homeless and foster 
transportation).  The special education, homeless and foster transportation costs are projected to be 
greater than the original budget.  This is due to additional in-district and out-of-district vehicles needed 
for the special education students, an increase in students that have become homeless in the area (cost 
shared with other districts), and an increase in the number of students in foster care needing 
transportation.  We will continue to monitor this category and recommend budget transfers from other 
favorable areas or an increase to the offset to the transportation revolving fund to bring this category to 
the original $ 4.469M budgeted.  

Page 19-20 Tuition Non-Public Schools:  $ 1,268,693 variance 
The special education out-of-district tuitions are budgeted in two accounts this year - the local account 
(1930) and the Circuit Breaker Revolving Fund (310).  At this time, the encumbrances and YTD actual 
expenditures are coded to the local budget account ($ 5.5M total of the $ 6.7M originally 
estimated/budgeted) and one journal entry has been made transferring YTD actuals from the local 
operating budget account to the circuit breaker revolving fund.  The category is favorable since some 
2024 out-of-district tuitions were pre-paid at the end of FY2023.  Below are summaries of the 
accounts/funds involved in funding out-of-district tuitions in FY2024. 

7/1/23 
Balance 

(carry over) 

03/31/24 
Receipts 

(Revenue) 
YTD 

Current 
Balance 

Estimated 
Receipts  
Apr -June 

2024 

Total carry 
over and 

new  
(budget) 

Total 
SPED OOD 

Tuitions 

6/30/2024 
Estimated 
Balance 

Local Account * 6,754,354 
Circuit Breaker 2,574,768 1,250,708 3,825,476 1,250,708  5,076,184 (2,574,768) 2,501,416 
School Choice 
Original Offset 

0 

Original Valley 
Collab credit 

0 

Pre-Paid Tuitions 0 
Total* 4,179,586 

* The original FY2024 budget amount of $ 4,179,586 reflects the offset from circuit breaker funds in the
amount of $ 2,574,768, no school choice funds offset, no Valley Collaborative tuition credit/refund and
no Pre-Paid Student OOD Tuitions.  Since the time of finalizing the FY2024 budget, the circuit breaker
figures have been released by MA DESE and total $ 2,501,416, the Valley Collaborative tuition
credit/refund is expected to be $ 208,640.72, and the pre-paid tuition amount was greater than planned
($ 1,523,991 paid in FY2023 due to favorable variances in FY2023).  Please see the chart below for
additional detail.

This summary outlines the original SPED OOD budget along with a current view of tuitions.  Overall, 
SPED OOD tuitions are within budget at this point of the fiscal year.  A few more tuitions may still need 
to be encumbered, however should the outlook change, updates will be provided. 



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824 PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 

Original 
Budget 

SPED OOD 
Tuitions 

Current 
Outlook 

Favorable 
Variance 

Pre-Paid Tuitions in FY23 1,523,991 
Paid and Encumbered Tuitions in FY24 5,521,846 
    Subtotal 7,045,837 
Potential Upcoming Encumbrances 
Local Account * 6,754,354 7,045,837 
Circuit Breaker Offset  (2,574,768) (2,574,768) 
School Choice Original Offset 0 0 
Valley Collab credit 0 (208,640) 
Pre-Paid Tuitions in FY23 0 (1,523,991) 
Total 4,179,586       2,738,438 1,441,148 
Potential Prepaid Tuitions again in FY24 or 
potential reallocation of budget funds 

TBD 

While the school choice fund is not funding any SPED OOD tuitions this fiscal year, I have still included 
the summary of the activity in this fund for the quarterly reporting. 

7/1/23 
Balance 
(carry 
over) 

03/31/24 
Receipts 

(Revenue) 
YTD 

Current 
Balance 

Estimated 
Receipts 

 Apr – June 
2024 

Total carry 
over and 

new  
(budget) 

Less 
SPED OOD 

Tuitions 
and 1:1 

initiative 

6/30/2024 
Estimated 

Balance 

School Choice 2,604,574 158,610 2,763,184 91,390 2,854,574 2,669,053 
Offset for SPED OOD 0 
Offset for 1:1 init 
(8&12) 

(73,257) 

Offset for 1-1 init 
(5&9) 

(112,264) 

Thank you for the opportunity to provide this update. 



TOWN OF CHELMSFORD

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/01/2024 12:46
User:             525jjohn
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      1

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 09

                                              ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
                                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

0001 GENERAL FUND                         

000 UNDEFINED                             

1110 SCHOOL COMMITTEE                     

11110000 51070  SC SEC SAL                       5,850           0       5,850       3,150.00            .00       2,700.00   53.8%
11110000 54000  SC SUPPLIES                        200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0%
11110000 57130  SC CONFERENCE                    3,000           0       3,000       1,880.75            .00       1,119.25   62.7%
11110000 57800  SC OTHER EXPENSE                25,000           0      25,000      23,770.70            .00       1,229.30   95.1%

     TOTAL SCHOOL COMMITTEE                     34,050           0      34,050      28,801.45            .00       5,248.55   84.6%

1210 SUPERINTENDENT                       

11210000 51003  ADMINISTRATOR                   14,314           0      14,314      10,000.00            .00       4,314.00   69.9%
11210000 51050  SUPT SALARY                    217,577           0     217,577     164,019.69      64,436.33     -10,879.02  105.0%
11210000 51060  COMMUNICATIONS-M                64,612           0      64,612      41,451.33      17,500.00       5,660.67   91.2%
11210000 51070  SUPT SECRETARY S                62,233           0      62,233      45,477.64      16,754.92            .44  100.0%
11210000 53990  CONTRACTED SERVI                50,000     -24,000      26,000       9,112.50       3,037.50      13,850.00   46.7%
11210000 54000  SUPPLIES                        10,000      -7,000       3,000         305.79            .00       2,694.21   10.2%
11210000 57800  OTHER CHARGES/EX                38,050      31,000      69,050      59,962.59         452.40       8,635.01   87.5%

     TOTAL SUPERINTENDENT                      456,786           0     456,786     330,329.54     102,181.15      24,275.31   94.7%

1220 ASST. SUPERINTENDENT                 

11220000 51003  ADMINISTRATOR                   11,212           0      11,212            .00            .00      11,212.00     .0%
11220000 51050  ASST. SUPT. SALA               170,424           0     170,424     125,617.48      44,806.44            .08  100.0%
11220000 51070  ASST. SUPT. SEC.                62,571           0      62,571      45,477.64      16,754.92         338.44   99.5%
11220000 54000  ASST SUPT SUPPLI                 5,000           0       5,000       2,062.63            .00       2,937.37   41.3%
11220000 57800  ASST SUPT OTH EX                19,000           0      19,000      13,454.64            .00       5,545.36   70.8%

     TOTAL ASST. SUPERINTENDENT                268,207           0     268,207     186,612.39      61,561.36      20,033.25   92.5%

1230 DISTRICT WIDE                        

11230000 53140  COPIER - ADMINIS               250,000     167,285     417,285     128,755.07      48,136.26     240,393.67   42.4%

https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TB0ggTtk6NA5tI%2BThjYDWd2mXd4j6%2BcScTjmnRqgXpd%2BvX2nApIXxyn%2FG3B1xECf
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oQtrUiDSv6xxD%2FuW0159CwOZK6shqovzcSXit7nR5yxS%2Bn4%2B29YJaP9aEpDAlI4%2B
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eyxdckRKgn49YYzSHZ%2BOYh0JtHf4t52L%2FrOfq76rT64Mi9xcWcrIgIPC%2BZbt%2BuXO
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1%2FxLjThBDucMWT1qgw1pXKRsA7foty1B2lYpXWoC%2F0vpIzY%2FFjL4NTq4Www%2B5sXy
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6jJiPdYmO8QJQoymaWeWkhXhK4KBCSWbhYxl5rFdyql89nfZ7KSfQYj1MUR%2FMHfC
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EjCgeN3PYuBeG0vNc4AdzA%2F0eaxw24PlG2ogSzfdSC2CwdL9nm9Tc%2F0k7EkcqG51
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l9LQUdp1NBO7pH93x2K7DYNcRAV63WO2yIzeZvPsFTjOdEoBLIbh%2FKjl55L4rLQ9
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pFyuZfrMSjJ5H7dq47t1N5jWRMI%2Bf0u5%2F5IpZolkMTPRhnOlcHR%2B81P86eg1Hc4v
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9WaygSfcuiA5jx8U8fSgMIHWbRSU6sPCS52boYT1jEF3LYRZMJrehC4URmGjxs1X
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NKqKWcxp9WZULzpL3qttfhfOAgPSy9r6NOwaJduAgWik%2BZPu%2FwaOWZ%2Bii9S9VfoI
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=56aUIX94umAEJLSaM%2B1ukkg5gQyVcY0lzJwVu87B2w7%2FCRaVgGLIjk0FNbq3oeOr
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Nl%2FZ0Ji7ZkQ%2Fhre%2Bil5wj1P7oaQxVdDSM7YH7ElVdF0tYlEfHbIW5QULfmVLUzdb
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F61nr1Kjry%2BH5ot3V4deVaMqXoAM0TZlKN6WowgzVNsvEEwLScwQOGtukCVZ1fMX
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Mxe30D0HkRfkI%2Bvnp1lNCD7y%2Bk1bvgASXEGBYbKGz1O9TBvMu30Av%2B0GtpXraRF%2F
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tMmOuXTFoa54sY1ZWsx7lvGh3J9trKXuSOnh0VhcHI73hwiutXpI9heQfj2DQ9%2Fx
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OLpqt3j1Bp45FyC4HExpCkY9R3tOAczMR%2BKMb5gdlcrSftoCSyH7XozH8Tk1lPTJ
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Hz4NpZJMnflZXyodZ%2BrMWo5Wnah2yWaU4yjt%2Bde1lb05v2PpGeGrJ0bVvdEi2%2BRY


TOWN OF CHELMSFORD

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/01/2024 12:46
User:             525jjohn
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      2

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 09

                                              ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
                                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

11230000 53330  VITAL RECORDS PR                     0      24,000      24,000      23,034.59            .00         965.41   96.0%
11230000 53420  POSTAGE                         36,200           0      36,200      13,580.95       1,183.26      21,435.79   40.8%
11230000 53990  ADVERTISING                      1,500           0       1,500            .00            .00       1,500.00     .0%
11230000 54206  SOFTWARE                       230,000           0     230,000     219,477.92       3,379.62       7,142.46   96.9%
11230000 57100  COOR. TRAVEL & C                 6,500           0       6,500       5,004.21            .00       1,495.79   77.0%
11230000 57800  COOR. DUES                       6,500           0       6,500         124.00            .00       6,376.00    1.9%

     TOTAL DISTRICT WIDE                       530,700     191,285     721,985     389,976.74      52,699.14     279,309.12   61.3%

1410 BUSINESS AND FINANCE                 

11410000 51003  ADMINISTRATOR                   10,195           0      10,195            .00            .00      10,195.00     .0%
11410000 51050  SAL/BUSINESS MAN               154,961           0     154,961     113,240.76      41,720.28           -.04  100.0%
11410000 51070  BUS OFFICE- SECR               286,058       4,500     290,558     213,543.51      77,016.03          -1.54  100.0%
11410000 53990  BUS OFFICE-CONTR                15,000      -6,100       8,900          75.00            .00       8,825.00     .8%
11410000 54000  BUSINESS OFFICE-                 3,100      -2,000       1,100       1,376.78            .00        -276.78  125.2%
11410000 57800  BUSINESS OFFICE-                 6,900       3,600      10,500      10,602.18          93.39        -195.57  101.9%

     TOTAL BUSINESS AND FINANCE                476,214           0     476,214     338,838.23     118,829.70      18,546.07   96.1%

1420 HUMAN RESOURCES                      

11420000 51003  ADMINISTRATOR                    5,974           0       5,974            .00            .00       5,974.00     .0%
11420000 51050  SAL/HR/DIRECTOR                136,209           0     136,209      99,537.39      36,671.67           -.06  100.0%
11420000 51060  H/R SUBSITITUTES                27,295           0      27,295      20,354.65       7,348.67        -408.32  101.5%
11420000 51070  HR SEC SALARY                  121,735       4,000     125,735      98,219.99      32,774.98      -5,259.97  104.2%
11420000 53990  CONTRACTED SERVI                45,000     -41,000       4,000       4,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%
11420000 54000  HR SUPPLIES                      2,000           0       2,000       1,749.39            .00         250.61   87.5%
11420000 57800  HR OTHER EXPENSE                30,375     -13,006      17,369       5,601.00            .00      11,768.00   32.2%

     TOTAL HUMAN RESOURCES                     368,588     -50,006     318,582     229,462.42      76,795.32      12,324.26   96.1%

1430 LEGAL SERVICES                       

11430000 53040  LEGAL FEES                      75,000     -48,279      26,721       7,717.50            .00      19,003.50   28.9%
11430076 53040  LEGAL FEES - SPE                45,000           0      45,000      27,433.36            .00      17,566.64   61.0%

     TOTAL LEGAL SERVICES                      120,000     -48,279      71,721      35,150.86            .00      36,570.14   49.0%

1435 LEGAL SETTLEMENTS                    

https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7iWraj4k%2FZpgmHYMSQ3NAENfzSDwL4oMaB%2Ftkqb0x9z7%2BOHpL%2FD7xx%2Bo0%2FPuj8Ub
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UfixJG%2BFahXNZ32gxz0QZ48BlEaGUm%2BXS2USez%2FT69TzKYc9JEgL6QtlLPhJfId2
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hdfZx5VQpJnGSXBCfwGtJ%2FTHMQrHjOHT0wsBILfT8doyQjTFHLdHeVxM1riyP%2FzL
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OlQGuJxizPWlWlaA41JTQwGTMniTctRXqSTagq9HVjJxN6wvkB0eZov3EGji7NnD
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6xdXOLmAOnNuwd%2BRuNZYylCnFjE8tDIp0UzvHn3tHNNdxcM3JJEXAOe%2Bz26tC5NU
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JGzU3%2F6nGS95Qj%2BT%2FetxlkwxM%2FdcUrFPTsoFB53KKjHRxehAnc2HwDtd9%2FwJD9j7
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nxGm04at3NasYEHa3DXXoVOOKnuZdvnQ61WJ1L%2FLt48Mu0wJLZRiVu%2BySSpYa%2Fqx
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qXZB65kbmRexpfkArn3h0%2BVxnaVnI8%2B0rIJUa1ZO4pCKZRIarU4a6FV%2FP3%2Bp95nW
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Dui0NGaVLtYwfaaG4gCUGOTpTjXSx50jkfWislVlKiS29FesT%2Fl9ZsLAI4tMi1nc
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OHxrOAXi2X9hxevatdvEdTS%2B8D8%2BKQZrs3LvSaDvBn6x64vIxwZodNUhokCn9w3l
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rw4yPRtkwfzXusUU15uFFJ3WyrCZ1luA5L0sCjLHh6n7QsxFpnEcNxAATA9MRARz
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BVQiO0JlwBM28PJjOICC2lRoHs3lfyFMlZ6y3i3iX%2Fm%2BuTkHn7Wet%2BuoqkLrOvGj
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XLG5hysrI2EziK%2FChND4REElOtT9Ho09XUB%2BOFQVJjgG7HDv8WItCzch3WMK95xw
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UjqBvvNxnFNxh0Bk70VLX%2FiJ0olG6LziIGsyZpZoD8Wlp7G61KX8RIIsXaxLhCnl
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZtPjlg1GCaGlewFfPj4ybcsHycJG62d68S8066LkQW4CPWwdj53jf765%2BXGN7fCn
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CdtV3FIw1KXfbMdBFqsaor5PAS%2FvkygmPsaRaOa6sUnhAfXjJVD5IuXGzLzeRyTL
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=exW757pUbNVYmrCWcmQ4KqycOvNH77xdkCi1re3Iyh0aIU6wEcr1JC9fnQwBgTDX
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2ghvyzd5wyGuQAQr2SHEotG2bOrf2lnuSuyWNvsjEPedtXCicCB5k6M1UskasSEX
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Yckg4qY8yoqHhy3WImzbCaV15iPqu97QQwzlHOn%2BE%2FhVIJipbzDPJCIb3QTzqJOO
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e747ktpFNzsSvu3ewPd3QbnJawPvk7CcVgR5PNjxhF44efzuNsqgsngrYPbMQpys
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I5SfpOl78BNbsvCuUSekIzRkqjuCI1WyxftZ%2BjiewJdIFtJe7vjrXquRvl5sHmiH


TOWN OF CHELMSFORD

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/01/2024 12:46
User: 525jjohn
Program ID: glytdbud

Page 3

  FOR 2024 09

ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE    PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

11435076 53990  SPED - LEGAL SET 8,000 0 8,000 .00 .00 8,000.00 .0%

TOTAL LEGAL SETTLEMENTS 8,000 0 8,000 .00 .00 8,000.00 .0%

1450 DISTRICTWIDE MIS

11450000 51003  ADMINISTRATOR   10,195 0 10,195 .00 .00 10,195.00 .0%
11450000 51050  MIS DIR SALARY  154,961 0 154,961 113,240.76 41,720.28 -.04  100.0%
11450000 51060  SALARIES 160,165 0 160,165 117,043.61 43,121.33 .06  100.0%
11450000 52470  TECHNOLOGY SERVI 80,000 7,280 87,280 27,207.12 4,225.00 55,847.88   36.0%
11450000 54000  SUPPLIES & MATER 20,000 0 20,000 13,908.92 5,612.56 478.52   97.6%
11450000 54204  SCHOOL SECURITY 100,000 512,636 612,636 72,629.53 499,069.94 40,936.53   93.3%
11450000 57100  TRAVEL IN STATE 20,000 0 20,000 17,316.30 150.00 2,533.70   87.3%
11450000 57800  OTHER CHARGES/EX 12,000 0 12,000 .00 .00 12,000.00 .0%
11450000 58510  EQUIPMENT- TECHN 70,000 0 70,000 36,069.76 6,790.03 27,140.21   61.2%
14400000 51056  SAL/NETWORK 427,875 0 427,875 312,677.87 115,197.11 .02  100.0%
14400000 52472  COMPUTER SERVICE 440,000 0 440,000 198,061.30 93,892.32 148,046.38   66.4%

TOTAL DISTRICTWIDE MIS 1,495,196 519,916   2,015,112 908,155.17 809,778.57 297,178.26   85.3%

2110 CURRICULUM DIRECTORS

12110000 51050  SAL/SYS/CURR    1,284,205 -61,741   1,222,464 890,891.29 314,483.02 17,089.69   98.6%
12110000 51070  SAL/SYS/SEC 42,686 0 42,686 31,193.63 .00 11,492.37   73.1%
12110000 51310  CURRICULUM STIPE 5,000 0 5,000 3,000.00 .00 2,000.00   60.0%
12110000 53170  STAFF DEVELOPMEN 10,000 0 10,000 6,665.66 .00 3,334.34   66.7%
12110000 53990  CONTRACTED SERVI 35,000 -15,311 19,689 14,512.40 892.44 4,284.16   78.2%
12110000 54000  SUPPLIES - CURR 2,000 0 2,000 562.65 .00 1,437.35   28.1%
12110000 57140  COURSE REIMBURSE 10,000 0 10,000 5,418.01 .00 4,581.99   54.2%
12110000 58510  EQUIPMENT 5,000 0 5,000 496.23 .00 4,503.77    9.9%
12110023 53990  ELL CONTRACTED S 7,000 0 7,000 .00 .00 7,000.00 .0%
12110076 51003  SALARIES ASSISTA 121,422 0 121,422 88,731.52 32,690.56 -.08  100.0%
12110076 51050  SALARIES SUPERVI 157,961 0 157,961 116,240.76 41,720.28 -.04  100.0%
12110076 51310  SALARIES-OVERTIM 10,392 0 10,392 .00 .00 10,392.00 .0%
12110076 54000  PARENT ADVISORY 1,000 0 1,000 499.00 .00 501.00   49.9%
12110076 54200  SUPPLIES SUPERVI 6,000 0 6,000 2,600.12 1,229.22 2,170.66   63.8%
12110076 54204  COMPUTER EQUIPME 3,500 -1,223 2,278 .00 .00 2,277.50 .0%
12110076 57100  TRAVEL IN STATE 8,900 0 8,900 5,322.49 .00 3,577.51   59.8%
12110076 57310  DUES/OTHER 15,000 1,223 16,223 15,627.50 820.00 -225.00  101.4%

https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cWJJStjf%2B7IS1Jgb7VSadJWiX8zJFRvRu2TX%2B%2Flx4dADKOs0Uyy8uXjqbbWwzxwF
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7xu2WBpqnFNWUW47eCfAdZ9IM5ShKZrdtn1sTzXouGhtNp%2FUUZRNNPlPi5eZhZ%2F3
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Bsi1RWCM41Zv48plwj%2B0OFl7PpZS65PDY0AGSGRguG0s0kaW6pU0Ut2Mkis8zrzu
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Lj%2Bs%2BhvRrD%2BlX2s44wCCwrWZI006rpEJyZN6ilGz4NI4ubvviBp1BZMQXgZ8SOVM
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Tfa0edV70oxXoc5GAmD1GhwG1eJoeRLL%2FwBEdkeABpe%2Bbs01o00Edyg4S4Tvu7vF
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5PMjVuUvZuaH9vhSk3bVUkAaUySVrMjDAiKwyunBbTIF3PA983bYasgZ3iPbBIXV
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i5SHVv3S6kMvgVNDZlJcQjvZZdKT%2BOP5p7CzVZytE3D2Zg9wWGP%2BLhS5ny1k5RCy
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9qE28nx0wIC3Ymvwmk%2BCzCUfqIk%2B7laaxhE2EZoy0xXLG6pO0HV80D%2BeXTxXd8xz
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SoXTn51LRE2EuVqtzKOnYUi0Yt6C%2FeYu6uRFWOcFEff4NRZHC79D7Lo85uNOwYGe
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E9HZL8y1m%2Ba5AF8pJBgNIgnxSAxpAPLi3oSOtHCWYI0ikod1yqmT8pDPQVpdrak2
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GF%2FB6C17oPm%2FL5ca%2F60z78sbThE5Q%2BIib3YgeWU%2FwV204kTolXFeJpUSA5KjR8%2Bc
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W2ohcYtLOFbByTKl7VH6EyqubiuKR92vIExN4CxUpf0%2FZIoK9DKTmNguOgn%2BAJh9
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ptHJ5hJCuputIRvzGu4EQXWrJnl0exv8ePiq5J7OCVLg1%2F51drW2edkzjpOnK2Ct
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BoJ0pJf8xByY8nb%2B1TyDHZ69TlVd56DokTaru%2FrgM9wASVk6ZVoCc%2BUxr4csfNE5
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9GpjwEJox75Y54ooTojGBJVMSHjuJpLmxHJzrla7d5efvTAzEPhDTu%2FOHHOsnDxd
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TnIYanibSF9Xh3KjMzLkoCy%2FoXN0wDSggXCGLqlBL582Cu3t0nW5JDafWqY%2FHRqK
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bp%2Bz5v2711WQuOUb9oYi3It2%2Fr6JDyqmiXjSkuJU3RyZtf2wMYGqlzDLD4bzP2Ef
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PkPWY6DKV6rOM11Lf88e1KLm7ZF12Q79AwtW73STslAHZ4eF7izK7FTKVMdpG2zF
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ypQclhWWAofDXx8ZGuM4%2FjLzH53yrnU%2B9aK9BERlbKreRxkH8rUXr2g0MIgcoLrY
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dHn3RQmTJGIRxarEbqmc5T9NktXSUyHZXyS8Oq%2FllzRzru%2FVef17i0mJVRpXdOK4
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WUxEZXT29ZvdHRHAUw3Yi5INIxeZBHROsUmnipE2%2FC2j3Fw%2BEKAq4nskhoB%2BHpuG
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dN2YL1wTM96c7p4t2IqEfMn%2Ffup1PoCDWvgHGy%2BOtTo5NB4LGyO4jv4%2FKHGPjgY2
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=scfhTBjsmUr49h6pNx2QlsmjMOe6WfOjdIt96vLlXf5ZvcS%2BrfYBmWHPESGaEPgt
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0upZo4NifwZEybTXkxKzlUOsFkjUlSECrJfY5rJB4ISC7anNMAHmcZZpWST2X4DG
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HGGFq2zFuf8U3BhqQiawXYSKPvOM%2FahkaCzuCGlPOAXqCljeWfQqv%2FLMBK%2FrRFRV
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JnYnaIydHtif8vIkUtBx3jmbCb0NM%2Bjax78fb4l8Yn8j1a3Yq8zsTG9x5LMmdKA4
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3e1gqHQEnl0Sa7Op%2BNT9YOExmMJ8pmeZYAs9eEc%2BlrOykoqsKnsWZEVLCwnk3Q6b
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sFy%2F7k%2BMqcuhsfsGEaO%2BLk4Ifj9whEXvE5Mpib1Lhgdmw8SXgzHKfjg1%2Bgft%2FIvH
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fRcQEeW9Cp8QRpft05eFxx8NPrINKl2eAI4y%2Fs1f6M5SplIQCLnHvyxlK%2BX0ZNKf


TOWN OF CHELMSFORD

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/01/2024 12:46
User: 525jjohn
Program ID: glytdbud

Page 4

  FOR 2024 09

ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE    PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

12110176 51050  SALARIES PROFESS 463,093 0 463,093 333,194.21 124,678.89 5,219.90   98.9%
12110176 51070  SALARIES SECRETA 97,565 0 97,565 71,297.31 13,045.27 13,222.42   86.4%
12110976 51050  SAL/CHIPS/SUPERV 115,125 0 115,125 84,129.72 30,995.16 .12  100.0%

TOTAL CURRICULUM DIRECTORS 2,400,849 -77,052   2,323,797   1,670,382.50 560,554.84 92,859.66   96.0%

2210 SCHOOL LEADERSHIP-BUILDING

12210100 51003  DEANS 347,396 0 347,396 256,058.63 94,337.39 -3,000.02  100.9%
12210100 51050  SAL/CHS/PRINCIPA 153,673 0 153,673 112,299.50 41,373.50 .00  100.0%
12210100 51060  SALARIES - CLERK 68,174 43,623 111,797 76,501.62 6,428.58 28,866.80   74.2%
12210100 51070  SAL/CHS/CLER/SEC 228,798 -74,753 154,045 110,841.62 .00 43,203.38   72.0%
12210100 51310  HS ACCREDIATION 7,000 0 7,000 2,500.00 .00 4,500.00   35.7%
12210100 53920  HS GRADUATION   28,000 8,610 36,610 4,528.90 31,845.79 235.31   99.4%
12210100 53930  HS ACCREDITATION 3,650 0 3,650 1,423.45 .00 2,226.55   39.0%
12210100 53990  PRINTING HIGH SC 13,153 -8,610 4,543 646.00 .00 3,897.00   14.2%
12210100 54000  SUPPLIES HIGH SC 9,025 0 9,025 5,532.95 635.08 2,856.97   68.3%
12210100 54205  COMPUTER SUPP CH 13,000 0 13,000 11,916.12 .00 1,083.88   91.7%
12210100 54206  SOFTWARE HIGH SC 40,000 0 40,000 11,958.00 349.00 27,693.00   30.8%
12210100 57310  PRINCIPAL DUES C 16,940 0 16,940 8,849.00 95.00 7,996.00   52.8%
12210100 57810  PRINCIPAL CONFER 9,300 0 9,300 150.00 550.00 8,600.00    7.5%
12210200 51003  ASSISTANT PRINCI 116,851 0 116,851 85,391.13 31,459.89 -.02  100.0%
12210200 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/PRI 142,505 0 142,505 105,215.28 37,289.84 -.12  100.0%
12210200 51051  SALARIES - COPY 18,809 0 18,809 10,851.30 .00 7,957.70   57.7%
12210200 51060  SALARIES - CLERK 26,280 0 26,280 19,792.20 .00 6,487.80   75.3%
12210200 51070  SAL/McCARTHY/SEC 82,306 0 82,306 55,625.37 .00 26,680.63   67.6%
12210200 53990  PRINTING MCCARTH 4,000 0 4,000 256.00 244.00 3,500.00   12.5%
12210200 54000  SUPPLIES MCCARTH 8,000 0 8,000 4,122.31 89.01 3,788.68   52.6%
12210200 54205  COMPUTER SUPPLIE 5,000 0 5,000 5,000.00 .00 .00  100.0%
12210200 57310  DUES/CONFERENCES 4,400 0 4,400 1,620.00 .00 2,780.00   36.8%
12210300 51003  ASSISTANT PRINCI 121,604 0 121,604 88,864.52 32,739.56 -.08  100.0%
12210300 51050  SAL/PARKER/PRINC 132,455 0 132,455 96,793.98 35,660.94 .08  100.0%
12210300 51051  SALARIES - COPY 19,234 0 19,234 11,489.11 .00 7,744.89   59.7%
12210300 51060  SALARIES - CLERK 26,280 0 26,280 18,429.26 .00 7,850.74   70.1%
12210300 51070  SAL/PARKER/SEC  78,049 0 78,049 51,025.64 .00 27,023.36   65.4%
12210300 53990  PRINTING PARKER 1,500 0 1,500 697.08 190.00 612.92   59.1%
12210300 54000  SUPPLIES PARKER 7,000 0 7,000 2,238.23 .00 4,761.77   32.0%
12210300 54205  COMPUTER SUPPLIE 5,000 0 5,000 5,000.00 .00 .00  100.0%
12210300 57310  DUES/CONFERENCES 5,000 0 5,000 1,337.23 .00 3,662.77   26.7%
12210400 51003  ASSISTANT PRINCI 117,851 0 117,851 86,121.87 31,729.11 .02  100.0%
12210400 51050  SAL/BYAM/PRINCIP 134,354 0 134,354 98,989.52 35,364.56 -.08  100.0%
12210400 51060  SALARIES - CLERK 22,177 0 22,177 16,659.66 .00 5,517.34   75.1%

https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=98gYHHbj%2BqiZixQ7vltH5dJLgkth0o7qmUxM29XojPda4szt5mn%2FCvtZiLjmxJ3B
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bvgbfOoLZ6TC%2Fl1AFOcGxLZGzvFvURELIsLuiSz97o18V5LT6fS%2BJjGRQkJggTg%2B
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r9MnDUHjyn%2BtuYolRKW6rF7iaQwCfYEdXpadYd70qt2ARrwnVjYyBQY72BKgtGHn
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jNwo%2BbE2Qjn17YPzYtqMpWGjpuJThgcxt3dISXE%2FfzyMjUdDpQreS4abdlhfSR4n
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0o1NrJOK2zu2x7ehnaowkH5YvrA%2BhtMAdbeBfVnLOt2gp7BwKaStaqC55%2FMkrQOf
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dhbqdiegq73wFmBqW7hrLQfJllfFD5dzgLnzeds%2FXdtPEvODqn%2FUSIzp1OY3mJvd
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QrhnusDzXwqGZSsmSoKNrwooQ%2BOZHer7bO8j%2FMDz0%2FZRHX%2B8JDl1weSGyd1r7wAR
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A2kpq2w14aA80t7JUwDTVfVF1MF3jvfJDCQ4J6vbsZUS463YgEwU5LhAi4UZITeX
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=90tBRPqzG5F6%2BCd4zLuyIJuqHwFAB9GFxJ3sVd%2FCu0XdXDsW6BdS1GLcd%2BzeDHj9
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uDX%2FzMT%2FVlDnTud6HjII3pl2dbEZyQiiIA9E2oTV1Cu3KipL1GZdXNdWfxkL8NDO
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r47Iax0BH%2FmfnZHxIKQt1yKbYqoRCZCBw6JMpIHXpDSrEXsw2e%2Fs1RmmQ96S%2Fhjt
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4B4Vfjyk%2F02OsY8qT2i%2Fbf5hZ5xs9neRj4AR%2BXISASqO1C3RzCWPMJMf6pSDDqt1
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hG6ZJ2f2GYN%2BmnQgNZMWf9aucsSKQEDjVFN3f%2FGUrEDlxsATDMl16G6s57T5W8Lw
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jKoJEoiVDsqWHTgX24oWOZBiwfHk3Y4RwiW7RnEWoLJXwbGH3fmFPgK1%2FZDXAXCa
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SgNkoJ22tT187jQqlB0db1kkzgm1TH6UQ9sCO8mYdU8Dbtfpxy930yL7Efqmpk1l
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rtWgJdQisjsslATIFyWUAlMqQ%2BemMmMs4jqAYfAuDX5qw6srPfMUtN6nMy%2B1UUFE
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tdsHpk%2F4KlcB%2B9r4E2A8tIbS5ycVASk4uO6JbL4aTAbSmqYBDO0%2FXXY61Zw4UWF6
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EfM%2BuI5lfSmUUmacaRuXr6cafRqQUgw0nZ6eyz3cfrfaVlk7v3YYTB3ot436pRCb
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j1rNNT%2FJNWkkfVqgYDQiSs3PFm2SH%2B8BzX%2BqAWWvlJ%2F6kigEk7HdPWED385%2Fu0kQ
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MDoTXMB%2FjTFwLv7iwqTUA1hJmZ6IUFK%2F%2BhxKUwvpNN2C4nvkWBo4JszQxSYYWv1t
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4%2FcTHORpdCndNxR3uFpSKi3DPDW9r8d2L4CE1pp%2F9mzYYlr9Z935cg%2BAyFkN5SMf
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t69KuoWmHNXp1z4kKNdW0vzpYNYjFoj0FJecyRxW%2BLRRJ4Q8VvgeU0ppMB4KiAD%2B
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zAydJz0tUqV2JfvZaqdwjaXQSbBwQ3aiySG9noMgrIhUSrLf12KQncjPKT3lw%2BRV
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hfXwOwVKVSp3yg%2FHypm09h%2FQYCyZdQd8Tk2FEvrYGGfwL5YEzlhtIKEPKCIWvQrD
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GDKWjYWi3Snt5D2r9LMUuvjZJ3%2Fcssk3%2BVPxaevEt9%2FVIVyuwwFfXWgoll5khSi6
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rdd4a81RtTtWuFoOBmLt4aX6eCDkWSDECZYV0BfE8WWchUmdlxrl9SxAV77UWxng
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DNZ9Dut5DLhqQiNENZ7pkB7AGQE%2FcH8DknJQp7GNDc0TdW5iRps6OCeFvanmW5Lq
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0ec3yr4kE%2FAAo2mdiZph1QP79LR2JquVNRmbxevmEGtyjeO%2FC1ZUjTWLtT9A5ktX
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1E7MaViKkTqHPLQc5ykC5EjnTwmnvA1z25zkIKWH7HouQcMeP8mgn0L7kg8axMK%2F
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qVzO2M4ORvDIpn108F3sZpNF9DWGFJgL21YQ68XWkPuqNHMomxNGlxB6Quc2Bjsa
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Mmwl5hJs8%2Br3qE5ysur5beK%2FSmoWp5G1r%2BkeFU2SlHun59tuXxf4iX0CkUqyFoWG
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=elG7SEjBkroqx9P%2FABrdDx1nxPyDiP9XOdGJNdHnnlV6%2BGhM%2Fm5jNxR%2F98VUQqQZ
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rE2om9fVX9DFwRH9enmFHP1Wqr2qtjvDkXkbVeUgFMkgjsnHarh55l3qI3GUdnGG
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YKqLaUpO7vQobgk84mHAyf5TUbbw%2FrdhjKhpdPGqCtqA8OhJWrcB78%2F3CisfLOFR
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R0NyE5Z0CywMoMEQUTtsdXgjbj0o6P4pyufGBlFwtnu1cq8LamVer2THYsORQzbQ
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sNf%2FEeA%2F4XCQkQu7WVujgSY7cFoaYO5OeZDy%2Fag0KJ60utkquIGxoaAMK7bmofc%2B
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o7PCjUiXRC6XIx1Vr53m8C04MI7cv9acscub6R%2FLDUYu2r%2Fo19SgppOCXX5xdZr1


TOWN OF CHELMSFORD

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/01/2024 12:46
User: 525jjohn
Program ID: glytdbud

Page 5

  FOR 2024 09

ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE    PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

12210400 51070  SAL/BYAM/CLER/SE 43,623 0 43,623 31,159.35 .00 12,463.65   71.4%
12210400 53990  PRINTING BYAM   600 0 600 .00 .00 600.00 .0%
12210400 54000  SUPPLIES BYAM   2,000 6,465 8,465 1,872.99 .00 6,592.01   22.1%
12210400 54205  COMPUTER SUPPLIE 5,000 0 5,000 5,000.00 .00 .00  100.0%
12210400 57310  DUES/CONFERENCES 2,000 0 2,000 750.00 275.00 975.00   51.3%
12210500 51003  ASSISTANT PRINCI 115,125 0 115,125 84,129.72 30,995.16 .12  100.0%
12210500 51050  SAL/CENTER/PRINC 134,354 0 134,354 98,989.52 35,364.56 -.08  100.0%
12210500 51060  SALARIES - CLERK 20,004 0 20,004 14,375.94 .00 5,628.06   71.9%
12210500 51070  SAL/CENTER/CLER/ 39,048 0 39,048 22,527.75 .00 16,520.25   57.7%
12210500 53990  PRINTING 764 0 764 536.00 .00 228.00   70.2%
12210500 54000  SUPPLIES 2,500 0 2,500 2,382.63 .00 117.37   95.3%
12210500 54205  COMPUTER SUPPLIE 5,000 0 5,000 5,000.00 .00 .00  100.0%
12210500 57310  DUES/CONFERRENCE 2,500 0 2,500 600.00 150.00 1,750.00   30.0%
12210600 51003  ASSISTANT PRINCI 116,125 0 116,125 84,860.65 31,264.45 -.10  100.0%
12210600 51050  SAL/HARR./PRINCI 134,354 0 134,354 98,989.52 35,364.56 -.08  100.0%
12210600 51060  SALARIES - CLERK 19,545 0 19,545 11,712.49 .00 7,832.51   59.9%
12210600 51070  SAL/HARR./CLER/S 49,111 0 49,111 35,964.30 .00 13,146.70   73.2%
12210600 53990  PRINTING HARRING 800 0 800 .00 .00 800.00 .0%
12210600 54000  SUPPLIES HARRING 3,000 0 3,000 2,578.51 .00 421.49   86.0%
12210600 54205  COMPUTER SUPPLIE 5,000 0 5,000 5,000.00 .00 .00  100.0%
12210600 57310  DUES/CONFERENCES 2,000 0 2,000 .00 .00 2,000.00 .0%
12210700 51003  ASSISTANT PRINCI 116,851 0 116,851 85,391.13 31,459.89 -.02  100.0%
12210700 51050  SAL/SO.ROW/PRINC 129,413 0 129,413 94,570.98 34,841.94 .08  100.0%
12210700 51060  SALARIES - CLERK 21,527 0 21,527 15,776.25 .00 5,750.75   73.3%
12210700 51070  SAL/SO.ROW/CLER/ 42,438 0 42,438 30,312.90 .00 12,125.10   71.4%
12210700 53990  PRINTING SOUTH R 525 -340 185 .00 .00 185.00 .0%
12210700 54000  SUPPLIES SOUTH R 2,000 340 2,340 2,401.52 160.00 -221.52  109.5%
12210700 54205  COMPUTER SUPPLIE 5,000 0 5,000 5,000.00 .00 .00  100.0%
12210700 57310  DUES/CONFERENCES 1,000 0 1,000 600.00 .00 400.00   60.0%
12210976 51060  SALARIES - CLERK 37,886 0 37,886 27,061.50 .00 10,824.50   71.4%

TOTAL SCHOOL LEADERSHIP-BUILDING 3,075,857 -24,665   3,051,192   2,136,269.13 580,256.81 334,666.06   89.0%

2300 INSTRUCTION-TEACHING SERVICES

12300000 51310  SALARIES-OVERTIM 7,583 0 7,583 4,461.50 .00 3,121.50   58.8%
12300000 51311  SALARIES - STIPE 35,389 0 35,389 17,696.00 .00 17,693.00   50.0%
12300000 51312  SALARIES - STIPE 27,806 0 27,806 12,008.00 .00 15,798.00   43.2%

TOTAL INSTRUCTION-TEACHING SERVICES 70,778 0 70,778 34,165.50 .00 36,612.50   48.3%

2305 CLASSROOM TEACHERS

12305000 51450  LONGEVITY 18,295 0 18,295 18,295.00 .00 .00  100.0%

https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pwpKwnJNuCfbmJiuFNN1vUGtEE4oG1tbNKiN1lY3t7%2BAxg9j2y18V8vZT15%2Fgy9e
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vgNSTjYNhGsiejmKRWL9KMDlwQKf5kwTrFTyV%2BO7jGeyXjy9AnwM%2Ba%2BO2ecgXmQ1
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uEMSNauRr2omE8aAw8F%2Bka6zMWMcDW3u%2B0%2Fl6tnUH0NR3zJR8SQF9WpeMTBPUCaK
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xNC6eyMRRb23W7rw%2BgXWWrJW9zRnENBJzbrAwtgpW3HS74EHI%2FhqHjlisWLUL6o5
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BBPxbkn4GPzPQWwgsAswVccM5169tBy7CXFffX19TsAlzO1PByu2fFggFLRR1lXv
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T3Yq8cJ%2BGytebfYHbAkUPbED34LDx12WyB9QR3CD4LsWT888Y0iMDVJsisz0ygwq
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HMSvF2B9Nl6SdzuNCBSntLt6KlO9JuZWOdzg9zwrYM4UaK9FHlpH9bDSsdp6i%2FAt
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4Yta6lMsJNoXbrB4kk80zFOlSBRsvFf6PlCpffWxc5TNaMkwpEdLFsOhfkwzL%2BIp
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=viuISXyPyHYweyDffNS2DkjusMf5BzTn6%2BWfSyRPyb3LCsqz%2BdHVQhrddxemH%2FPH
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=itDcj4HE%2BOmxeoH3eNDwAUimqLtHJSoV5r%2BvTzNycqAAka47I7vN5BNCoHB%2Fq9Kr
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SS%2BtxeVgd%2FiDmypCrQrOCLcizcQSe19V%2FJz07iJbG9CUq%2FY6KeE9OzX0y9iXAyQq
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fIDs%2BDK%2BRhJkvsWQNx4xYIwt%2BD8QUu%2FC5%2BEEhf9pbVr4H%2BOd44c8bp08n2kjZzEm
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2AllGJusaRijcp6KisCYz2JPuYfeTQeL39yXXmQsaP%2FQfsm1MiomxHazCZ6jE5hw
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0d7Ytk8lC3BCIQC2WjE17qiGS1kYV29dTQEVnRldXWo9efSQPKh6PixC5XdSp5m%2B
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j7G3u2M3Gw%2BEO806v5W2fj%2FIGfB%2B%2FMM3o6j%2Bb5oONlHwjZ9442jX%2FkG%2B93J26WEK
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ktjLLq8e7GpLRpkrEIf3I9gqawfApBIRcps3pYyEa7XGTD5k7MfBvp4ktSmrtXh5
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WARnHLCddWlObrgZpRz5Za8UDeJNbnnmi5MzN5wIjknpco3GLjYgdAFbAF64Ppqb
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pc6z7E6b3nvuCaCQwiKoZjVHtkNNpio1uuc6NFaDIL2Vn0QiHH7I7g7M1BtD5aAL
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hmG%2FIPoNaXXZdmTjUwIyjg0svfFxQttu4JARUmERwV1%2FXQefNVobff81izRnfFEu
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SiXGJCex9xQUa48lPYtDQgSqgyu3Z3c2Eiu9ev32bgVABjN7MYF7mmwgM6WoNm9m
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GIBGK8jFHPNCXwprwRZ26wgIlcPLzJejNoGqyXftEA4VPTM9kH%2F7WsoeDCH%2FcM6n
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N%2FQefpmzz3QRkZavUoTDDNqYKUadK9OF4I%2Bhz%2FxVggxuu7LBHhx%2FubbE6FYMDo5N
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GT2PycZdSJQcjWDbBmdlTs4QDX6iTPvXyhUL%2FdbFfdtlP69fAHkBDQMmFbNkQiWh
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bnYAeVBg4oaWvsLZaVOU8Yj8DIWVUD0%2BL9KG1APOchDWDFVrOa1ohVgg8wGwv1Hv
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NrvIJopopB10KejQXSWoKBePVi1QpC4WmlwRQojVjM%2FS8MbZsecfwH19REPFf01z
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5XLBWNMhuQReyV6CZ1yRAVjUvGIKfMgOmN1P4Wd5EKMTdoE%2Ff2LlkcMhUtM0dFuc
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wXwbpWROvy%2FUjBNUacReU0yjBoeEAmnf0Mg%2BsgP3vUWJJETLjva0aExite9vGzoc
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CZLuz9RF4T0lviDdfWVMynNJl6UJCjicHY4gxsx%2BPTjYZIxVeuoGx8j2L7IJh44k
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HpMbxBl7WxXSwDGCDn0dmVviXLBeDNas5NQ%2FjBOcY6cZkVqe%2FFksO59mofSzFZ3m
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3v8A6KBqzbBJxdsKgntjqyP0OyUzz1UofUM9%2FJqA%2Br2Qkbum2AMvWsLq3b8khWrl
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z1sWcqoOll9hwRbEdALwDiZrT48gLF5M8FMtDAz2g0xLFITbei%2FVfWzUcLJqru9U
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BjleFq5KqEoz1Txf8QAWtGswMLXQcmkyY9yeqGcRnmlIStsE8f3OyJ9uvRkIeij9
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uv%2F%2B3gfb1S%2Bh4%2FMzXLsuj%2BQ4Dtz9kzdNsqcVSCLl%2B5CtHywJ%2F5vk8BV81xq8WY8R
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b1wiqlzoPwxGIyi6ZhSAsSlgYFcXPGLYcGNZMrZyfvkd3Ot47xp9mahS53yabW8G


TOWN OF CHELMSFORD

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/01/2024 12:46
User: 525jjohn
Program ID: glytdbud

Page 6

  FOR 2024 09

ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE    PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

12305000 51460  SALARY RESERVE - 150,075    -150,075 0 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12305039 51050  SAL/DIST.WIDE/TE 161,631 -62,824 98,807 56,993.70 41,795.38 17.92  100.0%
12305102 51050  SAL/CHS/ART 259,839 -6,426 253,413 146,199.75 107,213.15 .10  100.0%
12305106 51050  SAL/CHS/BUS.    187,224 0 187,224 120,872.55 66,351.32 .13  100.0%
12305124 51050  SAL/CHS/ ENGLISH 1,343,252 -13,062   1,330,190 795,475.80 534,713.42 .78  100.0%
12305128 51050  SAL/CHS/F.LANG. 733,908 -10,608 723,300 425,289.39 297,832.87 177.74  100.0%
12305134 51050  SAL/CHS/HLTH. ED 264,881 0 264,881 152,815.95 112,065.03 .02  100.0%
12305136 51050  SAL/CHS/FAM.SCI. 93,612 0 93,612 54,006.90 39,605.06 .04  100.0%
12305139 51050  SAL/CHS/TECH. ED 269,501 0 269,501 155,481.30 114,019.62 .08  100.0%
12305156 51050  SAL/CHS/MATH    1,502,729 -50,545   1,452,184 864,227.11 587,956.79 .10  100.0%
12305158 51050  SAL/CHS/MUSIC   322,397 -41,100 281,297 162,020.70 118,815.18 461.12   99.8%
12305174 51050  SAL/CHS/PHYS. ED 369,667 0 369,667 213,269.40 156,397.56 .04  100.0%
12305178 51050  SAL/CHS/SCIENCE 1,379,975 0   1,379,975 872,662.01 507,854.28 -541.29  100.0%
12305184 51050  SAL/CHS/SOC.ST. 1,255,919 0   1,255,919 724,568.70 531,350.38 -.08  100.0%
12305202 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/ART 138,881 0 138,881 81,137.15 58,757.38 -1,013.53  100.7%
12305224 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/ENG 322,404 6,085 328,489 401,989.65 292,724.41    -366,225.06  211.5%
12305228 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/F.L 244,542 5,177 249,719 288,924.48 168,133.48    -207,338.96  183.0%
12305234 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/HLT 193,309 0 193,309 108,648.80 79,210.12 5,450.08   97.2%
12305239 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/TEC 183,790 0 183,790 160,079.94 116,974.44 -93,264.38  150.7%
12305256 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/MAT 336,371 4,691 341,062 421,673.85 308,193.49    -388,805.34  214.0%
12305258 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/MUS 278,025 0 278,025 156,056.85 92,153.14 29,815.01   89.3%
12305274 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/PHY 291,190 0 291,190 111,000.60 81,400.44 98,788.96   66.1%
12305278 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/SCI 313,935 0 313,935 404,762.10 236,028.36    -326,855.46  204.1%
12305284 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/SOC 368,527 0 368,527 451,992.15 287,569.61    -371,034.76  200.7%
12305296 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/GRA 739,026 0 739,026 .01 .00 739,025.99 .0%
12305297 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/GRA 754,557 0 754,557 .00 .00 754,557.00 .0%
12305302 51050  SAL/PARKER/ART  144,205 0 144,205 96,765.00 47,439.80 .20  100.0%
12305324 51050  SAL/PARKER/ENGLI 369,831 0 369,831 .00 .00 369,831.00 .0%
12305328 51050  SAL/PARKER/F.LAN 235,389 0 235,389 .00 .00 235,389.00 .0%
12305334 51050  SAL/PARKER/HLTH. 156,490 6,390 162,880 155,616.92 99,710.59 -92,447.51  156.8%
12305339 51050  SAL/PARKER/TECH. 149,471 0 149,471 32,755.35 24,020.59 92,695.06   38.0%
12305356 51050  SAL/PARKER/MATH 387,241 0 387,241 .00 .00 387,241.00 .0%
12305358 51050  SAL/PARKER/MUSIC 248,917 0 248,917 179,881.65 131,913.21 -62,877.86  125.3%
12305374 51050  SAL/PARKER/PHYS. 184,486 0 184,486 111,138.39 78,051.71 -4,704.10  102.5%
12305378 51050  SAL/PARKER/SCIEN 324,843 0 324,843 .00 .00 324,843.00 .0%
12305384 51050  SAL/PARKER/SOC.S 343,946 0 343,946 .00 .00 343,946.00 .0%
12305396 51050  SAL/PARKER/GRADE 726,516 15,531 742,047 867,480.15 594,376.14    -719,809.29  197.0%
12305397 51050  SAL/PARKER/GRADE 675,346 5,177 680,523 856,202.45 606,504.07    -782,183.52  214.9%
12305400 51050  SAL/BYAM/CLASSRO 1,636,435 5,102   1,641,537   1,013,703.60 693,898.21 -66,064.81  104.0%
12305402 51050  SAL/BYAM/ART    77,029 0 77,029 44,439.75 32,589.15 .10  100.0%
12305458 51050  SAL/BYAM/MUSIC  92,695 0 92,695 53,477.85 39,217.09 .06  100.0%
12305474 51050  SAL/BYAM/PHYS. E 161,953 0 161,953 93,434.40 68,518.56 .04  100.0%
12305491 51050  SAL/BYAM/KINDERG 439,576 5,177 444,753 256,598.55 188,164.79 -10.34  100.0%
12305500 51050  SAL/CENTER/CLASS 1,516,635 16,843   1,533,478 857,078.28 593,645.18 82,754.54   94.6%

https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WxaRsg1kZWJ8LVul3lKIFybf7bhyD2AETtMnEGu8kuOLO%2BFOu8VIYSGHi7UEYRKw
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=22dps1XXd09pc8tzX6H7v6J3kRP8sdjNY5nhki7WQr1IyRQPo7HM%2BXO0E8LYn3iE
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EW1YSwgX1s3V8fwzlOM1EvmIGjk26aWj6ayMB5pFSDtH6N2YdrMe0VVAeqb%2F0iZ%2B
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A6dHjnjKj8BmqvSlbTxE02KlKESwkzKDujDpDQbyf1JHLajBaHoYU0BArxxqTHSz
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zMnG%2BdErijJCW67psEgX8XkKVhsBqZTwitjn5uTj3QHb0SAdYF9bx9N0Hijlpxqu
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jVN3SiiBJp76TTI9ru%2FQxFOaiPaFNQvBmPjS%2BszOR4zYEmJha1RV%2FNSXPgP74uFB
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=udiUESpEkwfE9NaBq%2FzYLfj0sYaVFJNl7Quk0KgiTHeDdnu%2BAqQKJ82c7DiMBQYs
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xrzOXCyWL8OpDBlmkc1P8W5vtpTx77CDwUqG33b14KRwdt%2ByaFWvNHOn8svCxXHl
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HQeqwa%2BEg8PWB2YzTXraVIpJqz9WZziDNgowMW%2BBY%2BxOGqKEGBqhMpes7Z8%2FCbBS
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K7%2FsBaVNiUzXG5wJKRVebvUH4om88eHYwZPiH2guUWhITMiV7IikL%2BonSeVaVaGM
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UN%2BWPu4rsY2w6cGh7q0lp0UAeumVi9AVFVtSHyHseO52M%2F12XZr2sTKFdfJ0jZ3w
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GFs1R391HjWfSOVt4caeC3QY30KaJFaHbXpI8wDzypzBwiv8bRXRHYVKrhfa3yE1
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LSBKwx7%2F1BEJFA0nm35wOvMapNLUh%2F2daF1A5NAekLmHVWjYnVhYi94C%2Bhm3UyQO
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AXUPBKYknE49exT0WDO0a9ACrGzM7ZUPm9gadkAR9VKs2eG%2B6v5KQAu3Sz43J8uY
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VbBt3hf2BACbOablw1Jriwi3NDoUCvYFD6EGHNzRlI1agrwdd%2B%2B%2BJA%2BK3q4V1IDe
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pPOTtWf0XQ4EVp5P0eFJ9ExJoKgMXAcIYcjAAPr0jh%2FKrQj9m%2BAmQjtGxJOXYLpL
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ChG%2Fz2tKs1mVSJmC4Z58CGU%2F7DXNgYsbNjxtrZKgaEgG4PGFRA7DH6IYbXEQzuA8
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K2C4hWz9b2xh%2F9KzIXjlwnKa8mTy6mAdrK1qb0g%2BM5jFhsDFQ8IejDTOO2PaEznt
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Fx1w%2BnXUQGPJ4fYNB4dQQxlwPveYInGDZXqkihHZt2%2FVTTmBc9WXF8vnOJ6H7hXb
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RCH%2FofmEg0Zf10IO9YBBNCrARC4btuk3zdkUFfKZuMIAJC4ZJdst74bUir1lEoEh
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FzMXPKSgMKX5h0CnXY62o%2Fia%2B%2FCDg4q9hSIvFd3%2BTfoA%2FEGzVpc6RW0AtISoNUHC
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R6taqEI1LqOtozoq2ZL3PO4n9KMuaAoMMWoPy81XEzFYKvu6O7uatwkUkdOLyxOa
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i4A52N621lRc3Mdzyqk0CG%2F00SHv0l1HaHJzyN0dYU7L3f4CWzavNgqX0TzhgIOL
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FHFtx5TkY89QE7cnV7jCBXaFjpK12q3b%2BFTMOj8mWvbo81YLpck0%2BIJAjDiDmo4u
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XP%2FNSlGDrNoW1cEwHe%2FOJ4jV5lt5%2FvZkOm%2BU6obJ06YQ%2F3hh2UcVylh2Tp%2FuPNLm
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YORYmF9yeIX6oDVlXNwmOjppCMfoR%2BQi1yTPidxv5FnOf8xYUqu4NsreUnt5j16J
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5wYlmXLSsw1%2BekvQeiAzq1yLzAB2gLtyrkvLjvsrCJXFjdCjokVpDOPFU3OCurIp
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FhzLh%2Bl3sIa%2F1Gl0cFKh80HljsGrHnTutDt%2B%2F8O8pP%2BwaRTqNqMLU4UzTQ5GPKMJ
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ta5FW%2B4AEdVD9MJ8ZOpj6e94pww%2BMGlvZdZLTy0xyA9ankTD0PzhMQ0DPNR3MPPq
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=irlb1pa%2BWC%2ByXoTWccbWfMkQVYz8Isf7rbeFcOX706C84OTTEOI0uDXsZR2MY8IK
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aNC6LYSz%2FaZ8f2RztwBMh2Auw7D42eKByqoPUUl%2Fk90bFUHTpNngFrEvQo1GX909
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BSzENu4peMMpG7i8R%2BEGEAYJdHoLrmRHem5FbSJpt3aLBcIhWVBq%2F%2BVaxknkUGGr
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G5VC1wHt2kwX7tUlH2BSAb3BCdLcWfpMVKLRSgPRF0Zf8A5yuHy42RhaemwdK74I
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8XgCFMmTu78zKJ8zBVQcmggWo5vngRdAXlpXlKTTR7ANFUbjpIspUVh35xddMTD9
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OtEqlvWChKiR93F%2BjGNq44YaGWWHi7AjstF25MFWHhCXwfGVQDmSZ7jPeuch3JDc
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JmKPPwhh6IQIl1vTVtGvzckP4VMGL9C0NdJh%2Fe1oKKfOZ2pb63DFVoL0LpscyJUX
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jyOqnmkDR8gjyaicHrRfVM9BEXCqalxOwj%2Bmb1jk7HnBTvyD7NS5kp6y508ySFJo
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lEXtvWXx67WoRwpMeQqMrBtM0aypDr%2BHZnR5Z%2BH628alaq17wt4vlVEBQoWq%2Bazj
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Pz3sFF9my9mRJK2nbbzlbsIu5hR0OdC8aVhGNjawVItTkbUtEr%2BWCC8DFcVoE7PJ
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BxJbyPJtzsYBoVZdq7%2FFTR35QVK3Wwpxf5cCKoBrQR1mBSVjN2GEOB%2Frx%2FaEY5Ac
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NxGe0TCjxDAf%2F%2B9Avzv3TT5K8%2FhT2v9qOxcWasrjCqiypHhsB8TxOAcdrSzMW94t
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g3kRMlQpCbWbDuUfs%2BzedoTtS%2Bx7dWAO21WGnGmM7elsj7fUrmXW%2BkZJ%2F0vKtIJb
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eOoVW5ZbarZx3dlvcwY%2Br2lT34a8kS63KkhpXH2AC5KVESC%2FfvFCaK6hR%2FrWcVaL
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X7DvomXoTRyYdAmoE9BdSMwRZfctN0Bk%2F2JCTyZWCRaQXEOVhqQP0%2Fuww4sF6OxR


TOWN OF CHELMSFORD

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/01/2024 12:46
User: 525jjohn
Program ID: glytdbud

Page 7

  FOR 2024 09

ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE    PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

12305502 51050  SAL/CENTER/ART  72,480 0 72,480 51,771.45 20,708.58 -.03  100.0%
12305558 51050  SAL/CENTER/MUSIC 59,827 6,228 66,055 47,182.20 18,872.88 -.08  100.0%
12305574 51050  SAL/CENTER/PHYS. 99,697 0 99,697 56,971.22 42,179.50 546.28   99.5%
12305591 51050  SAL/CENTER/KINDE 303,275 -12,345 290,930 177,514.32 113,296.59 119.09  100.0%
12305600 51050  SAL/HARR./CLASSR 1,573,359 -73,435   1,499,924 850,527.48 629,247.91 20,148.61   98.7%
12305602 51050  SAL/HARR./ART   72,955 0 72,955 41,689.64 30,865.56 399.80   99.5%
12305658 51050  SAL/HARR./MUSIC 72,480 0 72,480 41,021.05 30,664.59 794.36   98.9%
12305674 51050  SAL/HARR./PHYS. 93,612 0 93,612 54,006.90 39,605.06 .04  100.0%
12305691 51050  SAL/HARR./KINDER 296,214 5,561 301,775 174,100.95 127,674.03 .02  100.0%
12305700 51050  SAL/SO. ROW/CLAS 1,460,003 0   1,460,003 851,824.50 608,178.90 -.40  100.0%
12305702 51050  SAL/SO. ROW/ART 93,612 0 93,612 54,006.90 39,605.06 .04  100.0%
12305758 51050  SAL/SO. ROW/MUSI 90,874 0 90,874 52,427.25 38,446.65 .10  100.0%
12305774 51050  SAL/SO. ROW/PHYS 87,691 0 87,691 50,590.95 37,100.03 .02  100.0%
12305791 51050  SAL/SO. ROW/KIND 314,929 4,691 319,620 184,396.05 135,223.77 .18  100.0%

TOTAL CLASSROOM TEACHERS 25,039,474    -333,767  24,705,707  14,655,047.04  10,046,833.11 3,826.85  100.0%

2310 SPECIALIST TEACHERS

12310000 51050  TUTORING 408,800    -250,794 158,006 60,044.89 .00 97,961.11   38.0%
12310076 51054  SALARIES SPECIAL 1,182,630 0   1,182,630 740,136.27 417,740.19 24,753.54   97.9%
12310076 51110  BOARD CERTIFIED 470,680 908 471,588 287,922.30 211,143.02 -27,477.32  105.8%
12310076 51120  OTHER SALARIES - 105,000 0 105,000 152,959.80 .00 -47,959.80  145.7%
12310123 51050  SAL/CHS/ELL 78,905 0 78,905 45,522.15 33,382.91 -.06  100.0%
12310176 51054  SALARIES SPECIAL 1,113,536 0   1,113,536 653,500.11 458,828.42 1,207.47   99.9%
12310177 51050  SAL/CHS/READING 98,789 0 98,789 56,993.70 41,795.38 -.08  100.0%
12310223 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/ELL 78,905 0 78,905 45,522.15 33,382.91 -.06  100.0%
12310276 51054  SALARIES SPECIAL 1,018,662 0   1,018,662 489,798.90 358,916.36 169,946.74   83.3%
12310277 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/REA 168,965 0 168,965 99,649.91 60,134.38 9,180.71   94.6%
12310323 51050  SAL/PARKER/ELL  82,277 0 82,277 58,769.25 23,507.70 .05  100.0%
12310376 51054  SALARIES SPECIAL 883,857 0 883,857 603,659.87 435,454.01    -155,256.88  117.6%
12310377 51050  SAL/PARKER/READI 193,309 0 193,309 111,524.40 81,784.56 .04  100.0%
12310423 51050  SAL/BYAM/ELL    92,685 0 92,685 53,472.15 39,212.91 -.06  100.0%
12310476 51054  SALARIES SPECIAL 682,535 0 682,535 359,317.80 247,007.32 76,209.88   88.8%
12310477 51050  SAL/BYAM/READING 198,486 0 198,486 128,081.10 70,404.94 -.04  100.0%
12310523 51050  SAL/CENTER/ELL  93,612 0 93,612 54,006.90 39,605.06 .04  100.0%
12310576 51054  SALARIES SPECIAL 513,625 10,688 524,313 290,676.25 221,824.68 11,812.07   97.7%
12310577 51050  SAL/CENTER/READI 197,578 0 197,578 113,987.40 83,590.76 -.16  100.0%
12310623 51050  SAL/HARR./ELL   93,612 0 93,612 54,006.90 39,605.06 .04  100.0%
12310676 51054  SALARIES SPECIAL 380,627 0 380,627 309,122.04 227,006.56    -155,501.60  140.9%
12310677 51050  SAL/HARR./READIN 188,202 0 188,202 108,578.10 79,623.94 -.04  100.0%
12310723 51050  SAL/SO.ROW/ELL  66,055 0 66,055 37,927.72 27,946.38 180.90   99.7%

https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NZSIhuEpKeUFoCAy8JN%2FBYRMV4KkdFKyOeq%2BI5fqHSpTcnGz4kMCa56izurCSKLO
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Cob1EWIr8tgxW78UhTSnG41HUF4C3oxzdXVRPSWgxuU57XExMxd7oVNaqjSvcU3Z
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AJox5bfBp4KhKOxzmCLyk3xOEgoOU2YzP9UbiW68V2TZcmM2MtVsfHbkkw2R5EJj
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wDERQEtmPz6UG%2FR9vj597r3D9fJRXA6vIKdnKw86DSJmWlQ9aQtrRHijPDFh9w%2BL
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gnZYixP%2BD6IHzljVuGBYFG%2BWcsGejmRWpKnv2mA3C8gPXEpOO%2FrWrjqy7JvuCPNG
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o2jVBESxJedS%2FezqA%2FXV3yLFFGOqMdarbJEMQ5XPp9WE0neeNztI%2BQGyunNgUeBj
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MmcVsmSCevI6hsmFg5q%2Bq7e20ZXJ2I8Ihr%2B8rCEiGuiQgnVqHFCThKLp8sNRzx7P
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=olULGRlRhCREVXyQ%2FvezBWm87lC065ImIkb9XgL90jIRAX5e93qyqZ%2FPtDXFLAjt
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HGmpLVqbzmlXLe33kgUloE75WqJxGjc2M8zVvXJHbcBNEq1dgC07GaNQvr37LLSN
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C29a3Ubr1vgimH%2FPEh4z%2BxYHyEYiP4yFop0PIRx3NqsQRg0sgzEs0lbR%2F%2FpiYtEs
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uI39891RzJOFOUw5I9xh9NTvIB8gMF1Je4MQiy%2FR%2FPPElSUBvXa4DVXajvshHw%2B5
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y26pyCvgLGZGUmbL%2FyKxEVpa9qAyjAIWz59c%2FVbhWsWHYUfLmzFOaRX0rbRLPkO9
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ANKPxewubLpMb%2BxI0vsRacPTD7hBlodXuegjgk0NlnXyVScOgEOD3EfqRVakp1FG
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JUAI6IsthqLCiFl99SAOi5J%2BymurDRqNMyrODtIq43MkaGjIwV9mcNZHL5daLDgD
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hMWCpKb9PxnwLNJYueTsNJbbgZwnpGbzlYao8q75XPeGUHjLPTTWLtHPHoea0KAv
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1lBmiXSbSgoZc5sF2%2BkIoLyS0QemLVcxuaaSsS0UXXcMXFiqI%2FjNw3FaS1yTI0iD
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oGWD5x%2BR9s%2FtnsaVePG6xZpAMrddHr%2BaqOmZ9z3Kjqi%2FMbMdiAn6hNFTFHIzJWmz
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pG1MMB2dbH0ww9joseI56Yk9RsUJOfxq83qbUH0E7BhzGqhsYpLl%2FyyqCB3KDv5f
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E4l4wCLGxEtqkjlnnfb6AqHG%2FgGvmjWhNwWL6ohxAHuvx3RQjLj4ssbn76S4Oyk1
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=giXLNLxncjxXSK1YMpXjnT4VbKhwSxO8MFqYYbFN41MF5Gw9jvzdwNNzCGpvTM0t
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ht95Hu1f1kC4GJcH1jwdc6U1R%2BYFE79huPqGQvfZE3CNnXprjq%2BOXxC6cuoOMdKN
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f85F0r4cgQyQHeFZVB34OUgsNEpb7MSgVea4wRLW7QwoqOk%2B3bqeAhYt5CMdPUS%2B
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kZRY7XmXKhlf%2FagsRshuT5CB9kp0VAg1WfzzO9qtIqDDfuC237FLdkdpJrWpX3K3
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RQOJiuEGV8bbcDe3iXb0fUV5X83X9prsorm9jBue5EtZdXhDQXthnFYNjBgYmopD
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ogJossHUvJl093dsB%2FWkr1OYjwn0bsyNXaaVNG3YlVSGBwLNrNB%2FIp3%2BzfJs9zij
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=grSyuDI9LgzlII5RPX2q8WBDYF5Qd3WiA%2Fv4TATDaPHRHhRQa2bkX2RdywAm1oWH
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wF0YzzJZM%2F%2BHHGkTPY0CWZCRXVOWkvDMzNhUpRitKxZcxGqfFzVvCdpS%2BovwzTAi
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EUwtFgLibpiyJbNvcUmEbYfvy14Vl6d4YJj%2B0bOqm1OfaYEvfFwXXzx9MDwpS0AF
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g89IaEnXAfOp8iVuVarS6XyrAk%2BXdLc%2BBFh2r0VWClSMfE94ICU9DPvtaxHTYhP4
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U8N%2Fc2vm93pB%2BzNx6r5GeqMnMpdscg1QWBXYpW5PlIqnv94lP8hEz9dr7nB3qDo6
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5YB%2BSp%2Fl8fK7afjPzqLmhHzq5p3anFvBxSc5TzAHB86WxFwDOnijlioAlGuLYuo8
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gUoTV1AG8rByzd%2Biic3J9nn9YvZs0uw1%2B%2Boqd3rMMSRR%2BSJYNmC3C0QLo8l%2Fjbld
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yrWbzGQOa%2F9YwLrrGwEeggCJ5tCg%2FbEqACfbEQYnHMfQOUlSTsS8Zx8eaQcZ%2FU6k
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dPE4c1MA6wHwO%2FVBY6vF4Di8T3PaWiLsu9JOmV6tqogQ1rFVr3DV3SnxmrfA1Hwq
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W1jMFjJ1nqVXhMm3vbRyWhXYUG5By1kXgwzclJ1WQeuyExyVxuKcY%2BATzB6jQ5Dh
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FWKbGgk307yUJexUiUGHAKP8sA70BnSo9AsxDCRbM3upoZk7UI546kg%2F3Sbhoj6A
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HYPhkK6THzXzGpy5VFc25ZoY7RXHlodySiESKoyoWQRIxXjSe4P10neuxiepyTYK


TOWN OF CHELMSFORD

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/01/2024 12:46
User:             525jjohn
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      8

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 09

                                              ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
                                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

12310776 51054  SALARIES SPECIAL               486,940           0     486,940     290,001.00     196,940.00          -1.00  100.0%
12310777 51050  SAL/SO.ROW/READI               187,225           0     187,225     108,013.80      79,210.12           1.08  100.0%
12310976 51054  SALARIES- SPECIA               592,092           0     592,092     379,259.65     256,635.98     -43,803.63  107.4%

     TOTAL SPECIALIST TEACHERS               9,657,589    -239,198   9,418,391   5,692,454.51   3,764,683.55     -38,747.06  100.4%

2320 MEDICAL/THERAPEUTIC SERVICES         

12320076 51053  SAL MEDICAL/THER               315,476     -15,886     299,590     166,119.38     133,470.59            .03  100.0%
12320076 51054  SALARIES- PHYSIC               132,253      -3,781     128,472      78,150.45      50,154.98         166.57   99.9%

     TOTAL MEDICAL/THERAPEUTIC SERVICES        447,729     -19,667     428,062     244,269.83     183,625.57         166.60  100.0%

2325 SUBSTITUTES                          

12325000 51005  DTD SUBSTITUTE T               422,000    -125,000     297,000     233,092.01            .00      63,907.99   78.5%
12325000 51006  LTS SUBSTITUTE T               232,000     -15,000     217,000      96,800.00            .00     120,200.00   44.6%
12325000 51008  RETIREE SUBSTITU                     0      61,560      61,560      44,567.18            .00      16,992.82   72.4%
12325000 53990  CONTRACTUAL SER/                     0     108,440     108,440      94,220.00      14,220.00            .00  100.0%
12325076 51004  SUBSTITUTE PSP                 157,000     -30,000     127,000      84,580.00            .00      42,420.00   66.6%

     TOTAL SUBSTITUTES                         811,000           0     811,000     553,259.19      14,220.00     243,520.81   70.0%

2330 PARAPROFESSIONALS/ INST ASST         

12330076 51060  SPED - PSP'S - S                25,200           0      25,200         240.00            .00      24,960.00    1.0%
12330100 51060  SAL/CHS/PSP                     33,323           0      33,323      18,771.82            .00      14,551.18   56.3%
12330176 51060  SPED PSP SALARY                802,656    -240,000     562,656     388,940.41            .00     173,715.59   69.1%
12330200 51060  SAL/McCARTHY/PSP                75,578           0      75,578      32,527.67            .00      43,050.33   43.0%
12330276 51060  SPED PSP SALARY                593,092    -135,000     458,092     321,963.35            .00     136,128.65   70.3%
12330300 51060  SAL/PARKER/PSP                  83,430           0      83,430      50,027.81            .00      33,402.19   60.0%
12330376 51060  SPED PSP SALARY                632,121    -103,077     529,044     364,009.77            .00     165,034.23   68.8%
12330400 51060  SAL/BYAM/PSP                    75,578           0      75,578      53,285.82            .00      22,292.18   70.5%
12330476 51060  SPED PSP SALARY                573,819    -108,000     465,819     316,045.32            .00     149,773.68   67.8%
12330500 51060  SAL/CENTER/PSP                  75,769           0      75,769      53,406.29            .00      22,362.71   70.5%
12330576 51060  SPED - PSP SALAR               398,698           0     398,698     277,679.27            .00     121,018.73   69.6%
12330600 51060  SAL/HARR./PSP                   75,064           0      75,064      42,858.53            .00      32,205.47   57.1%
12330676 51060  SPED PSP SALARY                286,968           0     286,968     289,206.09            .00      -2,238.09  100.8%

https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pP0ePVPZoAyFWbE5YQIcxYQ8ZXfjWoEegUTraxIBawepxCnLzAlyepw16dIsvcrG
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mMIDTb08FFze12G6Q3iwzPIE1wSOiG8d53862UAPGX79DajYH5gs5sW3vY4qLbUD
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BCfP%2FsyTrNF5SEZSGYFS1AGCmvRS3p5yDr7oevPqEFNd2whWc53JuG3Vv42%2BYzZD
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gRF0K8zR9WmR58IEi35lObgwhjXFfg0eraObDF53RYAUWXfZOaeijMNUzVnucuVS
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=buGLIMKAx7sdjdAwEFCWG1zpXfdeqSx4Z9pm22RpBZNIHP8JlreYrwxKzL854VEv
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l6I5JOku%2FGRed4UWiFO1huKo9RAbXFjqBz8W79PFCdyItsmLvuCwwSwpY%2FHZcB6V
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W6DP7xWMkm9K8OuH6I%2BIxkyiMRwK6myMfJYZM5wKlM9G8dSbeaR3EgIKKHebw9jQ
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4CNJXvsqyMY1i2U8AF1P3Ee262jGCiA%2BwpHHGcVztyf9XAw5V81HWIZP%2FIHyApo2
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6Kt%2FVNvrhgOsjEcrEkqISf93ieG10Wka5MK%2FCezmnoahYvsN%2B3cmfinxOvuljXOX
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TkZK5tqW945f1MSlg7dpkhFnEWPl492uG9FY5CexNJbyGyXV8MXM%2FvoavSgb6L5K
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W9JUZpzH4GC3H3GvwwfJuoSb9OzvY8%2BFsqMgULhA4WHEfP8rRWCql%2Butuk2mq39j
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZnWj3J4se%2BytDlhPkDtKih3Z81vHzr%2BEXnKAJCRbrcFI%2FYJqc%2F8qk%2BvIrNJV7jBu
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F9sscg5iyFpEKWAAY%2FKgvXdK%2BzX4afdpQMQaU7E2oB%2BEMAdNo4dliJCML2AQyE8b
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SauDN56%2FQvhPH89y9wglmzntz7ZCmZq7tr4cfrmAnQKnmAAVJ1P07ghJ263rDL1t
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q0hTo71lRP59Cf%2FFMLtjBsg8corkF02IzZ8WjjHkwWXOvBNhUICXWb58gCBfj1sj
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WJhYeoEFor1%2BdZ%2F%2BbBkYm9uQrD%2FwM6Nvk7rEVwUL%2BoYMQ4FSQThdYaGnJcXGq4bL
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BIgQreHHGHcafwi5YF4MnbRwaMo8N%2FeU2GebqT1jugf1KS002te2NAD7Cqwy%2BmES
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qDPZrJ2DbpqMgRKLoRrUkCwuKjWmNQBA5hwnZomzKrH6l9M60ETPJB8CM2Vkg%2Bnc
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DDw77Cvz3J5yXZKGIJvIykaaKtBtp1ih2P2R1WyhQjRbTTlE1V%2BYlWgnpnqUtpyM
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Jd3TsGhZx9Bxryi9Bth%2FjWqxcJRo1rIF%2BAyIYmrBrvMLYUrODb4X0kKitjOkirw9
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bDaVxQ%2BC6VPsC%2Bap3ETj3x9vkUsafoJzTNV0gnxuKpP%2FkzPqrxLWegawubdedU1I
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dZhclJ5o9FjQWpEyeqc6jtOSJA%2Bros62ozal2yALyi4SQ390ySmV1b%2BuLoJolSnA
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EQQU6bsTkXUx3OI5OYt%2B8ToaEUQiH5V%2BCuiXu%2F3PEm5JIqrNSx3pGCVWwN3saw3U


TOWN OF CHELMSFORD

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/01/2024 12:46
User:             525jjohn
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      9

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 09

                                              ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
                                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

12330700 51060  SAL/SO.ROW/PSP                  76,092           0      76,092      50,858.79            .00      25,233.21   66.8%
12330776 51060  SPED - PSP SALAR               377,834           0     377,834     229,696.97            .00     148,137.03   60.8%
12330976 51060  PSP/CHIPS                      499,762     -83,285     416,477     256,652.67            .00     159,824.33   61.6%

     TOTAL PARAPROFESSIONALS/ INST ASST      4,684,984    -669,362   4,015,622   2,746,170.58            .00   1,269,451.42   68.4%

2340 LIBRARIANS MEDIA CENTER DIRECT       

12340100 51050  SAL/CHS/LIBRARY                 98,789           0      98,789      56,993.70      41,795.38           -.08  100.0%
12340100 51060  SAL/CHS/PSP/LIBR                59,540     -27,709      31,831      18,891.85            .00      12,939.15   59.4%
12340200 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/LIB                87,691           0      87,691      50,590.95      37,100.03            .02  100.0%
12340200 51051  TECHNOLOGY ASSIS                45,420     -22,709      22,711      16,221.45       6,488.58            .97  100.0%
12340300 51050  SAL/PARKER/LIBRA                93,612           0      93,612      54,006.90      39,605.06            .04  100.0%
12340300 51051  TECHNOLOGY ASSIS                45,420     -21,285      24,135      16,221.45       6,488.58       1,424.97   94.1%
12340400 51051  TECHNOLOGY ASSIS                47,862           0      47,862      34,187.10      13,674.84            .06  100.0%
12340400 51060  SAL/BYAM/PSP/LIB                47,862           0      47,862      34,187.10      13,674.84            .06  100.0%
12340500 51051  TECHNOLOGY ASSIS                50,302           0      50,302      32,442.90      12,977.16       4,881.94   90.3%
12340500 51060  SAL/CENTER/PSP/L                56,935           0      56,935      40,667.85      16,267.14            .01  100.0%
12340600 51051  TECHNOLOGY ASSIS                45,420           0      45,420      32,442.90      12,977.16           -.06  100.0%
12340600 51060  SAL/HARR./PSP/LI                45,420           0      45,420      32,442.90      12,977.16           -.06  100.0%
12340700 51050  SAL/SO.ROW/LIBRA                47,862           0      47,862      27,612.75      20,249.35           -.10  100.0%
12340700 51051  TECHNOLOGY ASSIS                56,935           0      56,935      40,667.85      16,267.14            .01  100.0%

     TOTAL LIBRARIANS MEDIA CENTER DIRECT      829,070     -71,703     757,367     487,577.65     250,542.42      19,246.93   97.5%

2357 PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT STIPE       

12357000 51310  MENTOR STIPENDS                 35,000           0      35,000      12,120.00            .00      22,880.00   34.6%
12357000 53170  CONSULTANT SERVI                50,000     -37,430      12,570            .00            .00      12,570.00     .0%
12357000 57130  TEACHERS CONFERE                10,000           0      10,000      18,810.00         500.00      -9,310.00  193.1%
12357000 57140  TEACHERS COURSE                 75,000           0      75,000      39,314.93            .00      35,685.07   52.4%
12357000 57800  SEC/PARA COURSE                  5,000           0       5,000            .00            .00       5,000.00     .0%
12357100 57130  CHS - TEACHER CO                16,175           0      16,175      14,493.51         695.00         986.49   93.9%
12357200 57130  MCCARTHY TEACHER                 5,000           0       5,000         600.00         500.00       3,900.00   22.0%
12357300 57130  PARKER TEACHER C                 5,000           0       5,000       2,650.00         600.00       1,750.00   65.0%
12357400 57130  BYAM TEACHER CON                 4,000           0       4,000         446.21            .00       3,553.79   11.2%
12357500 57130  CENTER TEACHER C                 5,000           0       5,000            .00            .00       5,000.00     .0%
12357600 57130  HARRINGTON TEACH                 4,100           0       4,100       1,163.47            .00       2,936.53   28.4%
12357700 57130  SOUTH ROW TEACHE                 4,000           0       4,000         150.00         275.00       3,575.00   10.6%

     TOTAL PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT STIPE      218,275     -37,430     180,845      89,748.12       2,570.00      88,526.88   51.0%

https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LNq%2FHUJHtPCprwzchruxRe%2FVjaUIUOhj6zdWnKorYioyjlFI5lkA0UxC96x1URoC
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iFlA3P81ZrZ43IIS9N5hBJdYL1pBw9Fk9fii5KqiWcMl7jjgi1tbJDQruZ97PVMb
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hNTl67ckrK1%2FKtWK8dIJsn6BdascKRzBvHCQprHsljxULbB%2Fo4Q5EnhWco%2FngvSC
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mOZQS99o5G3eY%2BWphq0BANqx0mcX4ogrXAiwnKVxQe%2FAVmjc5VrmVMA3JCU02On%2B
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SuNx137lbGdj879hSsVwwcXnrN5lI1hrecCqUnczptiP9Jfc8FcH5SHx%2FU8u4Lrl
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1arKfiLzhXYLw5Js4mBZglW0S9jfDZ5NfBCfp57bfXll6Tbr47Yl%2F%2B%2FDWCTa243y
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aBKXxFY9Zsu0BDiOZP2Nrbhcg6RQDZWBMrEtf8nL%2BmxQSfilQdwiZaFpAK3LDLZ%2F
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0%2F7CYgrnIpQVbaJhzI9%2Fe%2BvtOnMucAe7QbcIaHutgG8lqhEDomB3sehdZFSUfLbC
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J5Xd7pd%2BU57UPhb2CiO55B0TBRdDibol6vu6iAEYrWHq4oPMky%2FiIi0HuJosKZks
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S6uoVr%2B0gl3GZUL7I3MfWppcZFovcFJFG8taexUGUaNdcy2XryMe6g9iGKJ8xLlH
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IGMMtL0A5tJHxgNdvazTxU15JAcwo0FJJTkN331Cr%2Bt28%2BxqDcnINLhrCs9e%2B92l
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0m8qNAbMWYqaHt4qKwzmeYvZwsOXR3Rbc0aRv6Qe%2BTKbtFVSAkCLedBWiYE7mBNO
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jMSIkrGPQcNcOIv%2Fk8aWRA0KJ9NqsY7r7KBjWdr1LCAAQ%2FaFsgTxq%2Fdu6fVEU4vV
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q5dx3oqdFJkiRCjtysBW2Pr0tKysOb8MQBZASfyIRoAsH7rnNY%2FM5UgRiL6bfhjp
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LDLwvrfQzb8RqU1guPe05VYYl5UynDPVaVZiM2Z8UkSz81xdwbl6JuiMz1S8K1wd
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R4RqIRV8qvertXxV6ou9dQKfgA8eGYba%2FhAR1rQtdIDY8ctQBvxy1iWYWUPPdzVL
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CArW%2FNosBsbjYqRZCfAPJvH9Kymwm%2FQGFJXicdMQzaszkjOEeZUaxeyU1pdsHY6v
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Iz5%2B%2B0rbw%2BrSdFSarq%2F9%2BakAT6UFmzOX4qCcu6lc0NWHiUsSNbM2fRIMsdOUBTdD
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e7v7pFgdesw548xrkzFqp27gJHbE4veqnWHw8LI9j2s4Rb4n1StnR4jncT5ebFf6
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZX5peeiUhO93C01iR%2F62vV%2FHPcXwqI4jQAdeHBmFwlQjMrkeQejKLeXnQGnBpb51
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L%2BvrSUBnlBOzumpyGvkb2E3WhxfYwS8lhB%2FHKOFQPnpme64skUjnO18Omq%2F0NTgc
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=moYYs2DP1o%2BQmcNrWbRBQsJiJkAF12FFv0oL3qfj9madFlYkdwxNpFj0A6XRKr7g
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iK7S4Q5%2BDc15NG%2BKPz%2Faw6DTcEB7Tinj4wmHSAzZ40WLqO8qW6OWEmOd3dj9zj2j
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5uqmCOvvBMCaOmyvUg5vQfoDZT6sS2yFvhEt0iX9cweWImEYU7yc5jpbXWT1RFsI
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=di7N22l%2FiHeQGfSHjuSLgI4K%2FG2lT4c5yvL4oSO7BeH43rczRGtZJ6JxjreuPzCS
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VhYTg%2FFN2JJ8y0EkIm3JH2J%2Bj9C9OHVNh3%2FNufl7WybWt2cmEn3mmB46x2U1rWQg
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hUy5lxQLasy2AMGYVuaKFR9zE%2BdUMdxV5XgGpTRJMAPHqotZ2lEeNk5bnNlQdtX9
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ewkd8Zw%2B9ZKgtuAGPuWZSbim8Zzd6sfj66XqazfXcU1odbxtxMWgyBuVEPsud%2Fiv
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b9VZYr0YFH8CRgag4eGuw5HR6AYcZsEdTlj84k4QdFqUpjPhV33eDmAakc8wce3u


TOWN OF CHELMSFORD

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/01/2024 12:46
User: 525jjohn
Program ID: glytdbud

Page 10

  FOR 2024 09

ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE    PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

2410 TEXTBOOKS & MEDIA MATERIALS

12410000 53990  REBINDING 4,000 0 4,000 428.31 .00 3,571.69   10.7%
12410000 54000  TEXTBOOK ADOPTIO 127,000 250,794 377,794 4,156.82 44,213.83 329,423.35   12.8%
12410023 54000  TEXTS/ELL/GENERA 3,000 -395 2,605 1,233.20 47.85 1,324.44   49.2%
12410076 54000  SUPPLIES/CURRICU 42,000 0 42,000 30,969.40 1,103.23 9,927.37   76.4%
12410100 54000  TEXTS/CHS/GENERA 3,186 0 3,186 .00 .00 3,186.00 .0%
12410106 54000  TEXTS/CHS/BUS.  12,000 0 12,000 10,155.05 .00 1,844.95   84.6%
12410124 54000  TEXTS/CHS/ENGLIS 15,000 0 15,000 14,990.27 .00 9.73   99.9%
12410128 54000  TEXTS/CHS/F. LAN 6,000 0 6,000 3,488.13 .00 2,511.87   58.1%
12410156 54000  TEXTS/CHS/MATH  2,500 0 2,500 .00 .00 2,500.00 .0%
12410177 54000  TEXTS/CHS/READIN 2,000 -882 1,118 1,117.70 .00 .00  100.0%
12410178 54000  TEXTS/CHS/SCIENC 2,000 0 2,000 941.50 .00 1,058.50   47.1%
12410184 54000  TEXTS/CHS/SOC. S 6,000 0 6,000 5,998.49 .00 1.51  100.0%
12410224 54000  TEXTS/McCARTHY/E 6,000 0 6,000 5,991.33 .00 8.67   99.9%
12410228 54000  TEXTS/McCARTHY/F 5,000 0 5,000 1,991.28 .00 3,008.72   39.8%
12410256 54000  TEXTS/McCARTHY/M 8,726 0 8,726 .00 .00 8,726.00 .0%
12410277 54000  TEXTS/McCARTHY/R 2,000 -1,427 573 573.15 .00 .00  100.0%
12410278 54000  TEXTS/McCARTHY/S 7,500 0 7,500 7,451.97 .00 48.03   99.4%
12410284 54000  TEXTS/McCARTHY/S 5,000 0 5,000 5,000.00 .00 .00  100.0%
12410324 54000  TEXTS/PARKER/ENG 6,000 0 6,000 5,997.39 .00 2.61  100.0%
12410356 54000  TEXTS/PARKER/MAT 8,200 0 8,200 3,596.52 .00 4,603.48   43.9%
12410377 54000  TEXTS/PARKER/REA 2,000 -1,305 695 695.46 .00 .00  100.0%
12410378 54000  TEXTS/PARKER/SCI 500 0 500 .00 .00 500.00 .0%
12410384 54000  TEXTS/PARKER/SOC 5,000 0 5,000 5,000.00 .00 .00  100.0%
12410451 54000  TEXTS/BYAM/LANG. 15,000 1,040 16,040 16,030.23 .00 10.09   99.9%
12410456 54000  TEXTS/BYAM/MATH 21,807 0 21,807 4,011.48 .00 17,795.52   18.4%
12410484 54000  TEXTS/BYAM/SOC. 3,000 0 3,000 3,000.00 .00 .00  100.0%
12410551 54000  TEXTS/CENTER/LAN 15,000 1,950 16,950 16,949.59 .00 .00  100.0%
12410556 54000  TEXTS/CENTER/MAT 21,918 0 21,918 3,951.89 .00 17,966.11   18.0%
12410584 54000  TEXTS/CENTER/SOC 3,000 0 3,000 2,982.78 14.38 2.84   99.9%
12410651 54000  TEXTS/HARR./LANG 15,000 2,414 17,414 17,414.44 .00 .00  100.0%
12410656 54000  TEXTS/HARR./MATH 21,814 0 21,814 4,011.48 .00 17,802.52   18.4%
12410684 54000  TEXTS/HARR./SOC. 3,000 0 3,000 3,000.00 .00 .00  100.0%
12410751 54000  TEXTS/SO. ROW/LA 15,000 -1,396 13,604 13,603.85 .00 .00  100.0%
12410756 54000  TEXTS/SO. ROW/MA 21,287 0 21,287 4,071.05 .00 17,215.95   19.1%
12410784 54000  TEXTS/SO. ROW/SO 3,000 0 3,000 3,000.00 .00 .00  100.0%

TOTAL TEXTBOOKS & MEDIA MATERIALS 439,438 250,794 690,232 201,802.76 45,379.29 443,049.95   35.8%

2415 OTHER INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS

12415000 53990  CURRICULUM DEVEL 50,000 0 50,000 26,017.50 .00 23,982.50   52.0%

https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YIEPLMc5MoDURBej6dExOkaT0KStoAfbaIjzrrW05hD0jJgZmkjV48Y9lbhdipVH
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UV6nawa1I41VNWXY6%2FAUcPA4JPYr%2FrFs2gC3R%2F0EsP69ngsmCw5qx0CbI4P8YhPN
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LPYwzfbRQjIVvGbW1aJuZvWpiG8RINlL9GY64Pj8gvekx4gMjI4rqVBMFIJWszOZ
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8rTqhOvIPass1NBUqBr5gP0X2r7FZo4KHmvvDu01mZgximcwGhyFQcoLoq%2BpAuNo
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2Gg3k7EYWY2tfHRt1hKt9DWx3vxubxJhWssUJCwdtYCeqt1y0hjK0R%2FCSKeXWAph
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ClFyyWXb5C5PrRNAg0gZlJARSS%2B9MkWarhkr9pZNrvcAKqvxG5xnmruw9sA%2B6j5J
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Kiy7ifK0nGhU0to3R6PRkzQpxJRhX9FI3QJCQr27BDfo0ffP1ZTojKrMJKeaSy6X
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=blwgDx%2BN%2Bj64e6IovpfDbKWn0Oul4rEkfRGYSSBZYPpS3lwxIiAA1%2B%2Bz%2BqrPjWwU
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3lQlnTyPh0ZeqnvbwQbdMdXt%2B7WJ2jBnn46xyAgzzN9j81Az%2FqwOgu3hDysyz6ek
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JuOUmkL%2BfM3Yqp0ngra22WAYMS0wnEGIJ9Pr1V5X9egETkAfar4%2FlYZvIKUI%2BlxP
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XENC%2BDOwqQ8QG1xKO1JVhAxTeF4kyTlHDMUKt4NY%2BbXFPftpRziafKgcUKck%2Fuqm
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NRQeD%2F3aaVnUIi01xM6D7YHXs5Xz6EWpYR6qjSsZIADhQ%2FCXIZi1CTkyxjznCvuR
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3pvNNWSRFgL2wgfyjDnWyK8aJchoDUhB1i%2BqHL1iE4CmYFL0U9MdwWu8CvAsXbdL
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=84kZ8rP4TspyWuSQe%2F06Dq4Nl30KUDz%2FJ%2FzHQ26uzdo%2B074EOqRa%2Bvjlh7xUo7M9
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L4JcSGoGPDAIvLDVZWHS%2FqiFkRN7LQ53snbQ%2BHURz2EbBUiHRtohzBzz3iCgc93%2B
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Uw%2BVOHn2JjoSBouXYoeb3yk2YHrOVaVlRjFoE8F3gwuT4UgH8ynI%2FVb4JySpoLw0
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pFYMk%2ByZOlUORh3oJ6flUBQ0OBJz6Zfy%2FBYX%2BRUHQYNHx82XYDyDD0p6ZriZRc33
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aR1FLq%2FfcmdVdna93SVcoeRqBz3r1cx5HfyCequ1%2BvMHxyroU3%2F84tYQ7t%2FNaiht
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pwmIBNTqrE1Va5puHtUo00NQX47mtaw9G%2BLuLVZ25myaZLtH5X%2Bain3NQQmfyfTh
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o1m9l8%2BL1oPa3XAO6Pn1C%2FxAN1T3sh6IV47%2Bja5Bf%2BsOjXErO3Rry9C4CBxUqp0I
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7VgVgvFWbNNRXBoOMU9rlI9D10ugQXYKHRDEkvL74xm93wtZhlYMaRThqA3NEORU
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tJ%2BTnOMMATx9BhI%2FzJAf2FOapmm42ikakd86QczGFMvy5KmwUpVjm55jOnzeGiAv
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s15FvTrNwAB6uVD5zirxCmaG67WEhhEZinQ%2FDCz0poPfreGdA6JNj1Alwj0HV%2FY5
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xW0vGvvvXMszAyF9n92jWW04q8s%2Fwzgi4%2FeAshP3MNy%2BhHER4yN95zOYoBFBrLHC
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0U9TS%2B7sZ5EmNpw5dUQ%2BqwHz7YOaflMsjcyaC%2Bz6Bky0g0ZBre0aS3%2BO0%2FE%2FKzDo
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GY7xrdM8bvXp7Zj82%2BgV6dT8wtw1nPgL9%2FgpoFVGXdKlXR6MQaaKYlatGfNEgGWn
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=drfWzauZWUdkFQeLQ5gkzuhL5jYmipamh6DFcpSdkrVk3C%2Faojg4RiLeIEI8hawj
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6Tm3YFZsjQXbZhjsnGPVnDnntQFa0W1dNN2sOgwiFBUQ4NbalfdlkJt5DPh9bzSq
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N67u7IvMA4NsvTjcJuOmdMt9lu85LWOz8izdhG74yKTWl918yecfG%2B7iDcKasOoM
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9wm9TJ4O3TPLDGonptQiGZlj1NA%2FqAbEZOhWrdHsR1A9UPEYPHiMnWpP4CqjnqVd
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3obcu71U01HbRCBlAsIbQEaggSwzqGJEB2uco4Iz%2BYlz8Lh0vn%2Fi%2Fkw6AAbCfQ%2Bh
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QUeHEsZroZXT4IcDagx36%2BiwOUEOq%2FSjtvtQYZ9e3EiLA3usWOJ68iUwHU2Uwd6L
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3rpIDUTdviQ%2FU0Tjf3eDAOBH02sQR9OIzSWFA6SYlzkyjcBaO5iN39uZaKd2y7ny
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=evecUoM7%2FUlYFtAmr20%2Bllls%2F1Z6FMKxcu4mn7gXhElW8UOO%2F%2F7bRInhra3yF9od
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=23eoCRyrMNc4sOI9HD%2B4cO6SU1MrU%2FyFpLMW00sou4eSOQPnYCRNKS8ZEmJCCFVe
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hcij9ZRPYNatwdd7kEmWGA81qgZDZq1LJctwVYvZGkXAzeqjcWdapCs4%2BQNGg6JY


TOWN OF CHELMSFORD

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/01/2024 12:46
User: 525jjohn
Program ID: glytdbud

Page 11

  FOR 2024 09

ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE    PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

12415058 54000  SUPPLIES/MUSIC  9,967 0 9,967 7,019.68 1,844.91 1,102.41   88.9%
12415100 53990  CONTRACTUAL SERV 6,000 0 6,000 3,150.71 .00 2,849.29   52.5%
12415100 54000  LIBRARY SUPPLIES 10,000 -534 9,466 5,550.12 2,900.71 1,015.51   89.3%
12415200 54000  LIBRARY SUP/MCCA 7,000 0 7,000 2,676.15 2,900.72 1,423.13   79.7%
12415300 54000  LIBRARY SUPPLIES 7,000 0 7,000 4,632.01 2,367.99 .00  100.0%
12415400 54000  LIBRARY GENERAL 4,500 0 4,500 4,487.81 .00 12.19   99.7%
12415500 54000  LIBRARY GEN SUPP 4,500 534 5,034 4,495.52 538.14 .00  100.0%
12415600 54000  LIBRARY GENERAL 4,500 0 4,500 4,476.55 .00 23.45   99.5%
12415700 54000  LIBRARY GENERAL 4,500 0 4,500 4,377.47 .00 122.53   97.3%

TOTAL OTHER INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS 107,967 0 107,967 66,883.52 10,552.47 30,531.01   71.7%

2420 INSTRUCTIONAL EQUIPMENT

12420000 58510  EQUIP/CENT/GENER 50,000 0 50,000 13,968.30 .00 36,031.70   27.9%
12420002 53990  CONTRACTED SERVI 600 0 600 298.00 .00 302.00   49.7%
12420074 58510  EQUIPMENT MAINT/ 10,000 -500 9,500 7,504.96 .00 1,995.04   79.0%
12420100 58510  EQUIP/CHS/GENERA 6,000 0 6,000 4,469.21 263.27 1,267.52   78.9%
12420138 52460  MACHINE MAINT/IN 2,000 0 2,000 .00 2,000.00 .00  100.0%
12420138 58510  EQUIP/CHS/INDUST 5,000 0 5,000 4,964.99 .00 35.01   99.3%
12420139 52460  MACHINE MAINT/TE 3,000 0 3,000 .00 .00 3,000.00 .0%
12420139 58510  EQUIP/CHS/TECH.E 25,000 0 25,000 25,000.00 .00 .00  100.0%
12420174 58510  EQUIP/CHS/PHYS.E 3,500 -210 3,290 3,290.34 .00 .00  100.0%
12420178 52460  MACHINE MAINT/SC 1,500 0 1,500 35.76 1,464.24 .00  100.0%
12420178 53810  WASTE DISPOSAL  5,000 0 5,000 6,283.08 .00 -1,283.08  125.7%
12420178 58510  EQUIP/CHS/SCIENC 10,000 9,619 19,619 15,896.38 3,618.83 103.79   99.5%
12420200 58510  EQUIP/McCARTHY/G 5,000 0 5,000 2,371.35 263.25 2,365.40   52.7%
12420274 58510  EQUIP/McCARTHY/P 2,000 -245 1,755 1,627.78 .00 127.51   92.7%
12420278 52460  MACHINE MAINT/SC 500 0 500 .00 500.00 .00  100.0%
12420278 58510  EQUIP/McCARTHY/S 7,000 0 7,000 6,593.60 400.46 5.94   99.9%
12420300 58510  EQUIP/PARKER/GEN 5,000 0 5,000 3,070.95 263.25 1,665.80   66.7%
12420374 58510  EQUIP/PARKER/PHY 2,000 1,056 3,056 3,055.94 .00 .00  100.0%
12420378 52460  MACH MAINT/SCIEN 2,000 0 2,000 1,583.00 417.00 .00  100.0%
12420378 58510  EQUIP/PARKER/SCI 5,000 0 5,000 4,937.98 .00 62.02   98.8%
12420400 58510  EQUIP/BYAM/GENER 5,000 0 5,000 2,356.15 263.25 2,380.60   52.4%
12420474 58510  EQUIP/BYAM/PHYS. 800 3,550 4,350 710.91 4,136.12 -496.68  111.4%
12420500 58510  EQUIP/CENTER/GEN 5,000 0 5,000 2,356.15 263.25 2,380.60   52.4%
12420574 58510  EQUIP/CENTER/PHY 800 3,600 4,400 774.08 4,136.12 -510.12  111.6%
12420600 58510  EQUIP/HARR./GENE 5,000 0 5,000 2,356.15 263.25 2,380.60   52.4%
12420674 58510  EQUIP/HARR./PHYS 800 3,626 4,426 800.00 4,136.12 -510.12  111.5%
12420700 58510  EQUIP/SO. ROW/GE 5,000 0 5,000 2,748.48 263.25 1,988.27   60.2%
12420774 58510  EQUIP/SO. ROW/PH 800 3,626 4,426 800.00 4,136.12 -510.12  111.5%

https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nAmWW2Ba95ToiEwmDDfYIyc1YwS8TvmGvyfmdlYFPD6v5HLUm7ndhvrLH7RXe1Un
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wAIdM6Xo5OezYCgVP3aVcYa9DHmGuJuOrXljqMyCyTcKsTGipT33Ji%2Bj9Y5Ir1GG
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=san7WcC9WcBNo5L1qoz5RgKfRXcB1HD%2FDpUBBg0YqwQG6Vbf17oLTdJs%2FzdP4fcQ
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BsD8UeCvyYCyAwHo5%2Fk6leOTs98l9ukEN1Jv1OQA9wnsP0zNWFbh1olKVED1aYJL
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IpDDn7q%2FtbDiMjhhhPVp7B6CIIGY8tlGft90m0D5t9eov1ynJY88FA6Q5UVhQkHh
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BN3SA2Zq6kbyVkyr9DzBrHgdWdJI649w0i2F4I9CcHJh3fXYHYuAQPzI1ggThDWM
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=STnpzIcaiw7v4h7slEfw%2F5qJZRWaN9V9yUGFZKvoVs1aKSWxaDk5kVBgIPyE9XZN
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JKzsM%2BGesblJx%2Bbudhg%2B%2FPOMPEq5qzPd6wqB6h4sS4qlS5DI%2Bm%2FaLHyvcV9CYrbk
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7rnR3e70DjKs3J5sCzM8UFD1t8QtPyLfwDzy5eKFZVm0GOqVZRVreRTH%2FdKB5vOu
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nZ%2BwEVbevWocs7fqt3GEMZZmTJLTBKMQFMGtrqM2dR1Cqmt8ETmC5P5VpS3JHg1D
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J%2ByYIoX8hgCoA3yrznFrb4kIWoqyAlNJMQ9uEmK0cHYnapini0S8lXMSNhMweqaw
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pd2cQjX36GeLrmu05eOpCRgMpcq%2Bgm2YhRd73Co2Boc73y0qj865Z%2FEmPws%2BbONW
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JIMs9oiaHEAULLuH8tE1AAFd4nxEqoyjvnAYH%2BgTWypvAics4NPRMUwvgo4gyrXj
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xDAp%2BS3S89Pl1amsL3JaKXTWaZLIVhE0h5kRtls5hjMV9Ty38NusUBT7%2BK%2BuSQp9
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7AiPBzQ1lmrxWeJVOGXzGPh7GqtYzBwz5ymALLp3n%2Fid0JmVxJNwekoFBYefzJZJ
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vZ3gKDRR54BIiWBDG08Si7njr4bfU27HX4LEqYursAMAf1azPNr%2FT17IJdjeDfL5
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qpR5ohoMnqGscw6LKPjym0gLL%2BZbgDy58uCn1jric8h%2FoqXrjsPOAH7RrN%2FbxPSV
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JPumlrnVHNguJgii5FP1HpK7gwDQd3fKDCb0FdFraK55vXGCMuIW%2FQbEXkyYTKVx
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hj2TiMrYnYDN6fFoge9msOv4X16nP%2BlaovvGEzIxN%2FSJekvXZYwbcSmnoZznA%2FgA
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lhypNTHXgPM4vlG4%2FdKMSwqBKCJxaofA6ctweiQqgF%2FxFrn2TuF1Ewy%2BLFU2XwIr
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XtrqEC3rNuI94y4FUSyxI53Lc4sYrLCDiNTWHIDUL0G4TqzIHWMw7TKnkVQbB0se
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fzyzD1uAvAGKFG09JwlviLXMw6ZrlN86otngeXQpF%2B%2FoFHlYAZmpvVNbm%2B5dkkfF
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RK%2BqNUXmn74L3slTGeDPX0bfEuBBGxC9tKYViKwWiHcOrnv6dNQcnXyY%2FcA50TR%2B
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UK7CN0IALYtktYVEVGVb1G3Ulc2H1O4xmmHbz1tqphBklxUhzgYNw6mxbpFAEHXT
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=svwkrJnzKxC0k250ci71GOtIqDRb547Xqpv9wmhYXPHaBm%2FRAla7g8dJwuZV%2Bobw
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Gvq6xR37XRr7Edikf9vihwEuYwGJtmqxK3kXb9fjciuPFKUz5dTHhIUlCPgMVNZf
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=doiP2cGEgCeCepPdX8H1mRGjJ%2FHCMbMWnWD1ULouZzK5ikDT3m4KJCOijg7%2By%2FPj
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JALwiaZYO5zJplLkP%2F8sfK4LVINa0ClNwdOHzlQHpfAFc%2BK0W7QhGyb5TjtzRM45
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EGKnzS04zEuh%2ForOeDyrNcgvfEaY1KP8ED%2F6aAR1Cm%2B8%2FjDL0Vb35qjY8sUdxTrI
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yHxShfu8nnm8QdEhmpzULl8Nbyl8abwZWBxSugHNxe8%2FJjWHM6Fi8QUh4gcO8cHf
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IZh%2FSoULWBCi3t2A8rWT03gspllUjWY7dkmAtOKNIP3Lx2jQAifBBWgD4GCVd8gQ
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Vq2jVFR311EzV8ljAejCd6v3Z3K0C1Y1Oqgs8yYDzBRrR9aK5xky1JRp%2Fo8L0psu
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2jYrn6%2B9NRmGsmaVsTrQMwDgb1u37iYCXchnSOtcAN2LwQ1TgIRaSJbJA0BQLrRV
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rVwTCbVZFMymCuLgwoi7nA8N8vYZ3xE2tP2XMu6Uy2Dich9iycuPosDmsg1zv4jG
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5j%2BLITbUpb%2F9oKKb5%2BdKZZdoreVvu1H6z1vx626iVlfUQxeptEwUhdIMG8zz6Yat
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e20LsDWujoteDYzxJL%2BlP6s%2FpOufV%2FbmGlPBJXzypYH445iQgpxYarDHBO%2FW0at0
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FiEwa8eSmozeExVl51wWR%2B8GwV0%2Bn5ap%2FvL4QUlnArcgihtaI%2FGlao7R6BXfzBo0


TOWN OF CHELMSFORD

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/01/2024 12:46
User: 525jjohn
Program ID: glytdbud

Page 12

  FOR 2024 09

ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE    PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL EQUIPMENT 173,300 24,123 197,423 117,853.54 26,787.78 52,781.68   73.3%

2430 GENERAL SUPPLIES

12430000 54200  COPIER PAPER    52,400 0 52,400 42,548.80 4,566.79 5,284.41   89.9%
12430023 54000  SUPP./SYSTEMWIDE 3,000 0 3,000 2,269.66 .00 730.34   75.7%
12430058 57800  OTHER EXPENSE/MU 14,400 -707 13,693 5,286.94 6,236.48 2,169.70   84.2%
12430076 54000  SUPPLIES SPECIAL 42,500 0 42,500 37,279.71 1,603.00 3,617.29   91.5%
12430084 57800  OTHER CHARGES/EX 0 2,620 2,620 2,620.00 .00 .00  100.0%
12430100 54000  SUPP./CHS/GENERA 68,225 0 68,225 30,584.02 12,685.96 24,955.02   63.4%
12430102 54000  SUPP./CHS/ART   23,100 2,702 25,802 23,767.81 .00 2,034.22   92.1%
12430106 54000  SUPP./CHS/BUS.  8,000 0 8,000 7,124.31 .00 875.69   89.1%
12430124 54000  SUPP./CHS/ENGLIS 800 0 800 800.01 .00 -.01  100.0%
12430128 54000  SUPP./CHS/F. LAN 5,000 0 5,000 1,900.16 92.02 3,007.82   39.8%
12430134 54000  SUPP./CHS/HLTH. 2,400 1,671 4,071 2,332.32 34.48 1,704.20   58.1%
12430138 54000  SUPP./CHS/INDUST 7,500 0 7,500 6,318.51 1,181.49 .00  100.0%
12430139 54000  SUPP./CHS/TECH. 10,000 0 10,000 10,000.00 .00 .00  100.0%
12430156 54000  SUPP./CHS/MATH  2,350 0 2,350 1,006.69 172.35 1,170.96   50.2%
12430158 54000  SUPP./CHS/MUSIC 8,933 31,928 40,861 8,850.54 31,928.18 82.28   99.8%
12430177 54000  SUPP./CHS/READIN 1,500 0 1,500 637.05 100.00 762.95   49.1%
12430178 54000  SUPP./CHS/SCIENC 24,000 20,005 44,005 16,839.48 27,129.50 36.02   99.9%
12430184 54000  SUPP./CHS/SOC. S 4,700 -898 3,802 3,204.42 579.46 17.97   99.5%
12430200 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/G 18,500 0 18,500 8,447.03 5,176.24 4,876.73   73.6%
12430202 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/A 7,500 -346 7,154 7,107.34 .00 46.66   99.3%
12430224 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/E 1,200 0 1,200 1,197.39 .00 2.61   99.8%
12430228 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/F 2,000 0 2,000 1,785.46 92.01 122.53   93.9%
12430234 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/H 1,000 1,671 2,671 998.84 .00 1,672.16   37.4%
12430239 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/T 11,000 0 11,000 11,000.00 .00 .00  100.0%
12430256 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/M 3,000 0 3,000 2,900.00 100.00 .00  100.0%
12430258 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/M 6,150 15,233 21,383 6,130.06 15,233.02 19.92   99.9%
12430277 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/R 2,000 0 2,000 1,936.51 63.49 .00  100.0%
12430278 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/S 10,000 -2,500 7,500 4,362.51 2,455.72 681.77   90.9%
12430284 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/S 1,500 0 1,500 1,460.84 39.16 .00  100.0%
12430300 54000  SUPP./PARKER/GEN 16,500 0 16,500 15,205.01 .00 1,294.99   92.2%
12430302 54000  SUPP./PARKER/ART 6,700 14,648 21,348 5,714.28 15,311.40 322.29   98.5%
12430324 54000  SUPP./PARKER/ENG 1,200 0 1,200 1,199.77 .00 .23  100.0%
12430334 54000  SUPP./PARKER/HLT 1,000 0 1,000 1,000.00 .00 .00  100.0%
12430339 54000  SUPP./PARKER/TEC 11,000 0 11,000 2,348.54 .00 8,651.46   21.4%
12430356 54000  SUPP./PARKER/MAT 3,000 0 3,000 2,886.15 100.00 13.85   99.5%
12430358 54000  SUPP./PARKER/MUS 6,150 12,382 18,532 8,496.47 9,988.10 47.43   99.7%
12430377 54000  SUPP./PARKER/REA 2,000 0 2,000 1,739.14 136.51 124.35   93.8%

https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z9sKElsf5rwPrfZPF1pQXDqy08Fl5mue73KhBgAlLaCSmlN2ZVxj3Jtr9EFfcttH
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t%2FDCvGukEmcLlJqNJfB9zebY%2FPAfRpnA8ZmDY5oT2D9zHyjjN6CcIqU%2FQqHZdsgx
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mEdSFxTAOHZT%2FecmqXwALvhGuik83DhTmcOHbg6oNZOtoPhhFznwWLqWKNMr7mQd
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BVoKcY3fSwVJ%2Fnbx9irRkH65NDtBpOdb%2BfnxYvDlN2I2b6%2BDkrjKtdoR0pUukgjt
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JxczN%2FyoBfHjFvfeilMCImGG%2B1WvC6lOrVwERbMczlBJxfygeqAzEAR1nIoKOqMc
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uICxHJBnQpdnoP0cIk2A5vsHJrMY3i%2Be%2FVFYpFZwdmmvtcbcYLgnMoBDqjo2RkKd
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DCHxojQDygvCZvUKXqv9uTFf0244ZzDIdtilT1KHGggW7Urg8pZRhw4VYjjNmoCU
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8pF9EJpm716YsWYvFHYHq4vKtZqMzq2C9zDHn2pZyIb2jevg3V3bO0XsOkavlx1%2B
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ICsG6u0zjay%2BUucHxhNs9SCzYjulBwoSCCgw2yDhWeQEvfFFDdARPExe0EtFuTdT
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gF9qqFPvwsRG996VRBhf0Ao4q3D0iCN8YlqdDASw1At2hBa7U71lDtxP8ncaAzn0
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yU1mnghgsQM2yuUDfV2ZwKL8G2PCp1UddGrUkkluBVrIT1q1iRgN%2BG4OPTbgz%2BfR
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Xkhk47kpq86SScOfE9DE3gcIYsAtzhHDvXPTnds2gLk5pAGlSVrcqHHk%2F38MEhl4
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QymqxPrKlIJZyeJZSQrSjTdn2mm4DgsNN8iwlls%2BW82IeAjsIokYUwfe3Xfw0PNR
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=km1ESPXLSewNosEY5huMObq%2BGWUo%2Fsm2NcJ2G%2FEBZlw3RR64BlgggGiP0dW7TAjb
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tVr5x8jJO5xsCSIveu2%2FoiOCxGzRe9H99uNTQBnvbwuDgy3RggtqcH4dQbDZWRDt
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FzYEai0dkvq7l9%2BEc5JeMT0PDv0GQD3tgtg5llN34kZzq6S71dgEFVJHuPTChkhR
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YgtEBgl9lizQR04L7AGfddmX8IgSAgDkglE%2FVjpcoUjnCSHoedBjPv4R%2FtUqRR7x
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7Bqj4pP1z11p58fVvQYXyMfUqfEaIM3OYNZ4%2FRzaAW58cfyAqxY%2FjFbfpQZyZSPJ
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B6q6Mypn4AFkJQm9ji1t7vN26Du7rKxPehy7Wx7VyuEHRW9TaauLwGeZjFQJuapz
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ewMlIQq8gvgcBtsV%2Fmwl82sbbZyDnJmnv%2Fxu5hE1bPurfh5Hq2vzKMDvmzZEoQFs
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L%2F9Ju3asTKdqQIUy2j%2BHe2k9ZMsi7dUfSyoLG9DPpg96edSCE2L5Pq7mxcjdIZdQ
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vzF5EAdDxkmNBf2BdR4owfv2gfSufXCPTs2l6UCQv4lbZBBYWjXInkQNz%2BqcG1Ox
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Jw6873j8Y2ER8vypT8nEkWPjEcW12hW%2BCONuaX%2BCkDg8Bp0%2FBnMJvi%2FAhdM8k%2BJf
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7Ez32JFZeQZva0RnOrmzz%2BEIzoz3NP5ZFj9nDsX9%2BBTkR8zrEup%2FlAfTXmBIH7mp
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WsRkJzgpsZ%2BvaQy63%2FXXGdQQlyt99zmym2dZzHz4Bel9gcnMIKupm6vj0fXpfAeA
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sDKTvvp3s2OJYEISo0r6M8TIMlA6GjunCDQ1JCX0unXSmDycQBn%2BPgnUV4gdknFG
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a2BFnGc2ipH6j3f0elGgnA6vo6bCxUi44uzIROsdVWiCvimC7m6IopnAZq28CiA1
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VX2wOwbQ%2Bt3gl5TGdrxC1Exk%2FMBshK25MhKY27CEGEj3vKpIf21IDMGDUYLMbjrL
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k0BrW94DPp%2FfspWRhcQj%2Fsqh6ozcd%2F1GfDy3lwlA3lM9NTKMMGquvQ3VtVYIIyvq
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NkLey%2BM5uu3WrsJdUrUXbNrtVi7ybq5FF8ouhBokaXJBsnG545rBm5PxxFxvYDfG
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QZHcXiimSlPnTDCCDG5xDsGtb4LaX9zlrNf%2FCM%2BZsHX17FjJR0ulEgroMxfuoprl
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lk8Yg3GJQsdTp1x8yNgoMEML2yXDESfNAlVrE48EA67hUp%2B0fzAGdyOeG7LbE8fE
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RakqbIP1oMkwp6NYYMZOWQ80T7Ak52qYSOSZnq4F0DQASDFRU1%2BcmppkycecpMWD
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4EwM%2FqJyAPprNDYvsTf9EiJ9kiVtjmSdbIKPzTi0IPYP1E6h%2F2yvhZk0bvxwHJGk
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m3t8cgkuN9laRnNI8PYG%2BQa2S1WKwJ2bVk6TBAZGHl%2BkpOsEuAkxoYiVMamveuWP
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WyRWeAezywvISJwmES1OF4H6ZRHvwoDlR%2BxkUHxe%2B2yOKbaBzJrp1NC0l3oxauLv
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=agE0V6cl5gGpOekJHxkCYzlnugqEHaXrShXI2Y36n2%2FPFiO%2BQSEmnZUsqojIXv61


TOWN OF CHELMSFORD

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/01/2024 12:46
User: 525jjohn
Program ID: glytdbud

Page 13

  FOR 2024 09

ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE    PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

12430378 54000  SUPP./PARKER/SCI 8,000 2,500 10,500 8,925.40 808.16 766.44   92.7%
12430384 54000  SUPP./PARKER/SOC 3,000 0 3,000 2,911.85 88.15 .00  100.0%
12430400 54000  GENERAL SUPPLIES 34,300 0 34,300 30,394.11 2,697.38 1,208.51   96.5%
12430402 54000  SUPP./BYAM/ART  3,400 340 3,740 3,732.81 .00 7.19   99.8%
12430439 54000  SUPP/BYAM/TECH.E 3,500 0 3,500 2,272.64 .00 1,227.36   64.9%
12430451 54000  SUPP./BYAM/LANG. 2,500 0 2,500 2,235.49 31.64 232.87   90.7%
12430456 54000  SUPP./BYAM/MATH 2,500 0 2,500 2,177.01 11.27 311.72   87.5%
12430458 54000  SUPP./BYAM/MUSIC 1,300 0 1,300 1,299.24 .00 .76   99.9%
12430478 54000  SUPP./BYAM/SCIEN 6,500 0 6,500 5,547.45 566.67 385.88   94.1%
12430484 54000  SUPP./BYAM/SOC. 3,000 -430 2,570 2,313.71 255.81 .02  100.0%
12430500 54000  SUPP./CENTER/GEN 25,000 0 25,000 22,657.12 1,558.56 784.32   96.9%
12430502 54000  SUPP./CENTER/ART 3,348 0 3,348 3,341.60 .00 6.40   99.8%
12430539 54000  SUPP/CENTER/TECH 3,500 0 3,500 1,147.31 .00 2,352.69   32.8%
12430551 54000  SUPP./CENTER/LAN 2,500 0 2,500 1,709.50 31.63 758.87   69.6%
12430556 54000  SUPP./CENTER/MAT 2,500 0 2,500 2,149.76 11.25 338.99   86.4%
12430558 54000  SUPP./CENTER/MUS 1,300 11,519 12,819 1,299.53 11,519.00 .47  100.0%
12430578 54000  SUPP./CENTER/SCI 6,500 0 6,500 5,363.84 557.49 578.67   91.1%
12430584 54000  SUPP./CENTER/SOC 3,000 -430 2,570 1,596.92 972.61 .00  100.0%
12430600 54000  SUPP./HARR./GENE 25,000 0 25,000 24,465.41 204.00 330.59   98.7%
12430602 54000  SUPP./HARR./ART 3,500 0 3,500 3,407.54 .00 92.46   97.4%
12430639 54000  SUPP/HARR./TECH. 3,500 0 3,500 1,356.77 .00 2,143.23   38.8%
12430651 54000  SUPP./HARR./LANG 2,500 0 2,500 1,702.43 31.63 765.94   69.4%
12430656 54000  SUPP./HARR./MATH 2,500 0 2,500 2,132.63 11.25 356.12   85.8%
12430658 54000  SUPP./HARR./MUSI 1,300 707 2,007 1,786.67 220.00 .21  100.0%
12430678 54000  SUPP./HARR./SCIE 6,500 0 6,500 7,549.42 569.84 -1,619.26  124.9%
12430684 54000  SUPP./HARR./SOC. 3,000 -430 2,570 2,548.93 20.61 .00  100.0%
12430700 54000  SUPP./SO. ROW/GE 21,100 0 21,100 19,060.49 1,161.00 878.51   95.8%
12430702 54000  SUPP./SO. ROW/AR 3,152 0 3,152 3,080.87 .00 71.13   97.7%
12430739 54000  SUPP/SO.ROW./TEC 3,500 0 3,500 1,294.35 .00 2,205.65   37.0%
12430751 54000  SUPP./SO. ROW/LA 2,500 0 2,500 1,496.03 31.63 972.34   61.1%
12430756 54000  SUPP./SO. ROW/MA 2,500 0 2,500 2,224.29 11.25 264.46   89.4%
12430758 54000  SUPP./SO. ROW/MU 1,100 0 1,100 1,099.27 .00 .73   99.9%
12430778 54000  SUPP./SO. ROW/SC 6,500 0 6,500 4,182.43 557.49 1,760.08   72.9%
12430784 54000  SUPP./SO. ROW/SO 3,000 -430 2,570 2,548.93 20.61 .00  100.0%

TOTAL GENERAL SUPPLIES 597,008 111,753 708,761 470,297.52 156,954.29 81,509.19   88.5%

2440 OTHER INSTRUCTIONAL SERVICES

12440076 53981  TUTORING/INSTRUC 20,000 0 20,000 5,606.89 2,863.22 11,529.89   42.4%
12440076 53990  CONTRACTUAL SERV 125,000 0 125,000 72,550.16 6,700.00 45,749.84   63.4%
12440076 54000  CONTINGENCY EXPE 45,000 5,519 50,519 36,608.54 643.35 13,267.11   73.7%

https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1xReiFo1nPLECkJIwHTYYiQh8i8LMFkqQYD7SGcQRwDgsvFziFNeRSQP09UNNn%2Br
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r6RYj3UuhgCADHsubUrHomC3bWGhE0FIiIbAS6wvlEmKgPtwqjyokBWVadLHgd8F
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9a8WcoCkQESXkaalCPHW12BqPUatCPTlVg3zudVLZ0nWmJXO4uB34HONa56jR6wH
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DCyJ7zGehFRErIjj8rEC093kUixm%2BzNZnToDuCxO2DB%2Bj5Q%2F%2F52vhdnIHYMbXA%2B6
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wETvWHEpmubetVklzx66ynQKIphNnq0osjF9NFrELHhVKsIVgRyIzhatNtD5LQjU
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A%2FOBAcHnZ9No5%2Fz9Uj1UPfrbklaXyXtzIx5hW26UaGryzHqPJBix0xiF66%2BcgCLP
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X6lyDO2tXGbChAul%2F9OK2C0hag05bRE5mpg6DQ9E9vQXtt1izva3C3k8F0A%2BRSrS
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UZGoqpnkIgCHArOdPorvH3q7oc9VeSXDGdDq7CbgXPXyGH8RVFxxclg4SAl%2FqXmA
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q3gtsu%2FYP08O13uYWaDkjnIimGWAZRLmHvqcA7Bs8lUQqMJo7IAfUlcsRxP06W1j
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AZfMV43iBAIV3B3%2FKNeNKg%2BuDUPqmEAUupXwq8THidTXDzrBs058OG7JHPla8qyx
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cFP4MnUEtr5O036HygyyYQ2zoo%2B%2F%2FsURlRF%2B9KjLsLgKzfXGqbcm9Pb3l0uq9AON
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F6vUtPQ0kxlbPBme7Xo%2BNT%2Fqjedvii9%2Be0tEuWDuxQrkWHbK0FaWRLguSc4lvp3X
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1gDs6FDIasFY5ibO6CObHWiNDxzHip2CiWSjfF5pFbo%2B8f7AjBEb6aPmLlqgOKPD
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UFMGIhM1DFrd%2BziEbgOULFDRJx6BZOPXZmYbxu7Uls%2BiAHooTzULTk2GUjT0c4C%2B
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s%2BuyweRvIcnOankvrShrYMIkPXOk3NGtgIwRzIKO1FRGGOj5aYRI7qrwBYzT6Eti
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sXrZA8wYj8RJsuUMqJ5FUA3Xe7ofQ9OUPCe63TMVYAA%2F0ZelKYq0gL1xdtSy%2B8Oj
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a%2FfrC7cbRNhxzwRtw%2FJhvYvZHulAnuKGQVPNtdmwxp139yU6gdrRqCw66vfMQkvY
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=suM6LRmFOH1vjiqMmkUPy%2BCHRdlTTZNGo6NsEt8w3%2BiLjM474dgSJtgJURtqR205
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FXYVf5K385XyUNnAujQ4DzM3DpiNR2DAubAN5XJBcJpmyyY%2FW89shZsFrslsFUKs
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Fo4W1%2BYDHrRlZj95%2F3CLjEz%2BXX5Pqn%2F4zTfmc%2BYRa3YacSWq6u%2FhYutaC%2BhoWcdm
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IRjaGluWLodQowzY0vJjS1ZU%2BalGyadnhudyjy6sILX8BnUUCdrLhQDg7zNWtSsT
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kODPzawFWuEholEv8Ld%2BlrSnqZjJeliMFh1lS0HT4R9RL4lqkgM0X32xHXErSC%2BM
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2QrhprLRDS7g3ERR0%2BUN8NtYNBjuT4ecS%2BY33rjBxfrRhB71ZjVKgZCTFz8iYuRC
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7j4GQkzu9R5UQN09dBSWqscFHxT0jiIJx7O%2FY0099X3JPzQQdyOcL2jS7pywE0lV
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EMontvTxUhnKayUMhK2BUygk3HQ0sOdx7BeurO9TguYcM%2BV9v7tEvVRYlR%2FYCE4B
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hWEA8daS5gsaelazTWm1JwrksXxq%2Bub5FM9iSIpz6pE5XOKUZxH5YCzLdoWsycJC
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YOx5MyXTpD8dBkEJmN8kzqniLaYypKxrxxZWdkpFf2n5QdZ1wfZmlnWE9EYeCrE%2F
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AA%2BxLGcle2gomwbmxCMREqZ2%2Bg4h858dGtPYPPu1jBftY3pE1jgdHfKMfXQEXAFm
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0aA7Nvp8RRrUS6AbJmz2NLCt4atyvk1ZGf4w3HvsmVKrWciv2UOWdjQMNlilA185
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X0IBSNIehSgZXBO9V1Po1ojUPL9GP2pXtZiFMpMy7V3cWnONR4fRdokMWJ2nPkrT
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oky9W8iGUU%2FpAVx%2BvmI%2B%2ByOAk7nj0e%2FKeTaq5qGzYZnKN4Ub2jlY4gqXC6LaMnv1
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YHGRsLIIY2JJZt8vEX8r7rpfqXkAXQO1TO4pRglrOxjvy9KbB8Jb0PcAV9d16u1H
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0rQt2lunbKG8mf%2Fp9bL0FaIwohdxMUTDzk9Fe86BvKELtqLS3QrmEEiISApyGaR3
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1zXX7LqiSUEWUmparpFhAMqP3bjH6lndGMSv4wSDXJPLxOBnLCQhYWspujGnookb
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IzZX3ifX6OOendf1%2FVGNa4bYoRRVL02tVHPczcCFeLGmrKbw2xQBBtzP%2Buli26ba
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9Rh05Dm8MvZkPEQ2evf2Ug7fiKVAbRdlt1kihnKgkBezeV25QQb97DDxqosbsiig
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ykj1Gmk13LDX4mtm1JqaOH0aIPIZKxibfAUP8OS3u6pC1ZOcsCBmn209IWWBpz7%2B


TOWN OF CHELMSFORD

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/01/2024 12:46
User: 525jjohn
Program ID: glytdbud

Page 14

  FOR 2024 09

ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE    PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

TOTAL OTHER INSTRUCTIONAL SERVICES 190,000 5,519 195,519 114,765.59 10,206.57 70,546.84   63.9%

2451 CLASSROOM INST TECHNOLOGY

12451100 54204  INSTR TECH/CHS  100,000 0 100,000 45,401.34 33,313.92 21,284.74   78.7%
12451128 54205  INSTR TECH/CHS/F 10,000 0 10,000 9,375.00 .00 625.00   93.8%
12451200 54204  INSTR TECH/McC  60,000 0 60,000 59,828.00 .00 172.00   99.7%
12451300 54204  INSTR TECH PARKE 60,000 0 60,000 29,321.52 .00 30,678.48   48.9%
12451414 54204  COMPUTER/EQUIP/B 25,000 0 25,000 11,939.70 8,463.00 4,597.30   81.6%
12451514 54204  COMPUTER EQUIPME 25,000 0 25,000 .00 8,463.00 16,537.00   33.9%
12451614 54204  INSTR TECH/HARR/ 25,000 0 25,000 .00 10,202.90 14,797.10   40.8%
12451714 54204  INSTR TECH/SROW/ 25,000 0 25,000 1,158.69 9,582.95 14,258.36   43.0%

TOTAL CLASSROOM INST TECHNOLOGY 330,000 0 330,000 157,024.25 70,025.77 102,949.98   68.8%

2455 INSTRUCTIONAL SOFTWARE

12455000 54000  INSTRUCTIONAL SO 405,000 0 405,000 399,605.79 .00 5,394.21   98.7%

TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL SOFTWARE 405,000 0 405,000 399,605.79 .00 5,394.21   98.7%

2710 GUIDANCE COUNSELORS

12710000 51050  SAL/SOCIAL WORKE 221,989 0 221,989 155,050.50 76,576.55 -9,638.05  104.3%
12710000 51310  MTSS/SEL STIPEND 42,500 0 42,500 20,600.00 .00 21,900.00   48.5%
12710100 51050  GUID SALARIES /C 607,328 -3,193 604,135 344,520.57 256,946.36 2,668.07   99.6%
12710100 51060  CAREER ED/CHS   66,512 0 66,512 48,605.04 17,907.12 -.16  100.0%
12710100 51070  SAL/SEC/GUID    44,478 0 44,478 32,503.11 .00 11,974.89   73.1%
12710100 51310  STIPEND - GUIDAN 21,600 0 21,600 14,099.52 .00 7,500.48   65.3%
12710100 54000  SUPP./CHS/GUID  21,024 -2,000 19,024 6,856.66 .00 12,167.34   36.0%
12710200 51050  GUID SALARIES /M 269,476 10,760 280,236 161,674.65 118,561.41 -.06  100.0%
12710200 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/G 8,515 0 8,515 6,050.69 .00 2,464.31   71.1%
12710300 51050  GUID SALARIES /P 192,382 4,875 197,257 113,802.15 83,454.91 -.06  100.0%
12710300 54000  SUPP./PARKER/GUI 8,515 0 8,515 5,074.78 555.19 2,885.03   66.1%
12710327 51050  SAL/PARKER/S.W. 77,029 -4,800 72,229 47,845.40 22,008.30 2,375.30   96.7%
12710400 51050  GUID SALARIES/BY 75,693 0 75,693 43,669.05 32,023.97 -.02  100.0%
12710400 54000  SUPP./BYAM/GUID 2,715 500 3,215 2,678.78 .00 536.22   83.3%

https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ByG05lFpW0J094YiAokY7y24YyNjRldTtS4sA5keQFB%2B2jJuBcxy2l%2FzE09%2FJrNQ
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lO4kcwuB3WcCQNToA4BGM5oMabueTiUAbh6U%2B%2BRLrTvR8xUaHw6LUf9j2%2FAzVqJc
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B7eh%2FIOazraf8AwGP9imUUnPw7oKsPix%2FwbXQWjvXJ103mzCZrWa5EFkorjm3iHd
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ucc4%2BCi5vfn4z88EtgX6H3mZuOWSBpXmJ5LmOzSHyu2nrXunRWzbtw1k%2BOad5zbl
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Vh2H1zO5znzexQOn6bJ%2FOPSbViMOoSdxf0ee9Euewczz8fo2GvpZVMU1CvHJGRnv
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bQnLTvhZOIph0M8Vulp%2Fq5X3Put%2BSZlv4t%2FypYEdYvemlA52RdXUDzCnxkDKGhpM
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Cdi%2FsIGEJ8puwSE0PmGooI86ZJYFNEn50NFxoj3u92YwrfgWZnNep1CW5UjNxGfI
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j5UvslmPkelhhSLPZkIcehZrPzj6v93y574gj6yIHQDlMwWEvsVdkoluQTTCsD8t
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PrP1kcR8UWTHV9YcGnt%2BV5OJxLOy9TvQgcpQj02crjckk%2B896fBE288l5ZHuoNXP
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RwnK%2FxLjGs%2F1e936N%2BLASN6uC%2BDnpKzjE%2BJbT2zDysoqeiLdtdirpdubs%2BSWPm%2Fj
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VvD9je6E1HwA9pI30hFVVX3NLH6jNWGMJ%2FAjAFN%2BjP%2BuTaSPy%2FRiFvzci3W26lQ%2B
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oivAr0qpXh4nXU8kKu74lYAeXmyhvVWydcPwJOkAB6gP0psAEK7KxpTByEw%2BooPm
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b7OLetKHHb9LD0CTDG%2BcSZuICtChInSohWLLmOpAqcobyiXTJDAj9MHcmMSl4naK
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZhzM5bpPep%2BvQeaoHpouzfVCvuCPFDeSvc%2BVLsDEINxdjUVG1x4sve8KKD8Uel4W
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NimTWLPAloEAZTtjJhIsXNTbSBSf5keK%2BPk3i71WHwj%2BTvLrCh6C2yaDn7O5q7IM
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Nk0cbLDSqNjiN0gHVUC5zKfaJYIbw5I1WnTXGhCDUVq8NkBOnl%2FZETzyAQuJ8c%2F3
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H7yB45QF7E9xq6ex4NVWOU10wpVONHW48gUSpMzzA%2BFZEFYJwAl6V2M4QNzpIf%2BL
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OKoZ7HWe1wTDhUBXpTXA6OohSgH8VE%2BJxtQ2rLSrIX0tcKHHZXn9bzzLvujRrTrK
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fnLizXl%2BmSaIlths5Bt1sCPZ8pYk984WJdJx7NJDNglGnEjPamXAWL02i0BLfRqz
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4s33JPLHVmJJ%2FLkiK5QI7Ee4HV1Na%2FzTPlJZ6YmIn4aiOBIciKaVOUVws0%2FhI8Qp
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kEI52TW%2BPpxxuZYO28aiHDc1eXnIwNSuqWAWT6AJMGfjg4Yf%2FPmTHU8cUsmQwhbY
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lgicUqf%2BtRbiE6grwOiGgKQBZVli5eUvq8lCree%2FxpVILOVevvED%2BGFvtnUec8bT
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z1kXPi4%2FiRdHUAGqvyKGDEQC%2B36PbAGbPuEIHFihObDHuSAVXoyz%2F9y08wjUFlwr


TOWN OF CHELMSFORD

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/01/2024 12:46
User: 525jjohn
Program ID: glytdbud

Page 15

  FOR 2024 09

ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE    PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

12710500 51050  GUID SALARIES /C 93,612 0 93,612 54,006.90 39,605.06 .04  100.0%
12710500 54000  SUPP./CENTER/GUI 2,715 500 3,215 2,952.60 .00 262.40   91.8%
12710600 51050  GUID SALARIES /H 66,055 0 66,055 38,108.70 27,946.38 -.08  100.0%
12710600 54000  SUPP./HARR./GUID 2,715 442 3,157 2,773.94 .00 382.86   87.9%
12710700 51050  GUID SALARIES /S 66,055 0 66,055 38,108.70 27,946.38 -.08  100.0%
12710700 54000  SUPP./SO.ROW/GUI 2,715 558 3,273 2,932.90 340.30 .00  100.0%

TOTAL GUIDANCE COUNSELORS 1,893,623 7,642   1,901,265   1,141,914.64 703,871.93 55,478.43   97.1%

2800 PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES

12800100 51050  SAL/CHS/PSYCH   261,712 0 261,712 162,343.20 119,051.68 -19,682.88  107.5%
12800200 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/PSY 179,703 0 179,703 113,995.05 65,708.02 -.07  100.0%
12800300 51050  SAL/PARKER/PSYCH 196,901 0 196,901 113,596.80 83,304.32 -.12  100.0%
12800400 51050  SAL/BYAM/PSYCH  92,329 0 92,329 53,266.80 39,062.32 -.12  100.0%
12800500 51050  SAL/CENTER/PSYCH 71,111 0 71,111 48,828.00 19,531.20 2,751.80   96.1%
12800600 51050  SAL/HARR./PSYCH 75,131 0 75,131 45,019.77 21,466.02 8,645.21   88.5%
12800700 51050  SAL/SO.ROW/PSYCH 104,572 0 104,572 60,330.00 44,242.00 .00  100.0%

TOTAL PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES 981,459 0 981,459 597,379.62 392,365.56 -8,286.18  100.8%

3200 MEDICAL/HEALTH SERVICES

13200000 51007  NURSES/SUB 60,000 0 60,000 47,100.00 .00 12,900.00   78.5%
13200000 51310  SCHOOL NURSES-ST 2,200 0 2,200 2,175.00 .00 25.00   98.9%
13200000 53170  DOCTOR SALARY   5,000 0 5,000 3,750.00 1,250.00 .00  100.0%
13200000 53990  CONTRACTUAL SERV 58,883 0 58,883 29,256.00 6,250.00 23,377.00   60.3%
13200000 57140  COURSE REIMBURSE 4,000 0 4,000 500.00 500.00 3,000.00   25.0%
13200100 51050  SAL/CHS/NURSE   164,941 -46,759 118,182 59,892.55 56,235.18 2,054.27   98.3%
13200100 54000  SUPP/CHS/NURSE  4,200 -200 4,000 1,564.50 24.68 2,410.39   39.7%
13200100 57100  HEALTH TRAVEL/HI 700 0 700 .00 .00 700.00 .0%
13200100 58510  EQUIP/CHS/NURSE 2,100 0 2,100 .00 .00 2,100.00 .0%
13200163 51050  SAL/CHS/NURSE   47,862 0 47,862 34,187.10 13,674.84 .06  100.0%
13200176 51050  SALARIES LPN -CH 93,612 -93,612 0 .00 .00 .00 .0%
13200200 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/NUR 0 64,159 64,159 42,733.50 17,093.40 4,332.10   93.2%
13200200 53990  INSUR./McCARTHY/ 1,375 0 1,375 360.00 .00 1,015.00   26.2%
13200200 54000  SUPP/McCARTHY/NU 1,623 0 1,623 1,109.85 35.50 477.65   70.6%
13200263 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/NUR 47,862 0 47,862 34,370.68 13,674.84 -183.52  100.4%
13200300 51050  SAL/PARKER/NURSE 93,612 0 93,612 54,519.84 39,605.06 -512.90  100.5%
13200300 54000  SUPP/PARKER/NURS 1,623 0 1,623 1,380.82 .00 242.18   85.1%

https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EgzPqdKLyKTAp4W5Puw0HPefMqDENA73wN6HEYMrW0CaHSs%2BQnHe4AOc71EtHLWy
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h0BSywaIRSFKQKw1cdsj7RGDXY7wr4iR6lbwS%2Ba6u%2B4H0JfbTYaoJB8qKGeGjEvg
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3iCxohg%2BmhY7cHGhKz7xUt5X7hx6nyL08nsj2SRoTM6ilcAOodYq7mq0VBqoADip
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lqg3yjx8OjmrJ3p7CGLjFuAwtmqhZiPdzg3TMgTN8smU0dLICwpLkAGYer9feODC
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hcMSuIobdt2CSAMjCY9RKT1Dv%2BnCivLmHcXpSPoYPOMdfZarA7QjegXeCaScPSi%2F
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9kms0bK5PpFWrNT%2FAZ64WWxt6DJ9EpZh88bhqsOA3LYW%2B%2FNLkVuXYOWgLzM8KGHX
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YWRnJhX4ML%2B384cxEzKuIVkecZlF10Vyq9j7O8%2BWCpXXyUuC3zjSAbW8A%2FKWhNav
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c8dt2sCYPHe9TBD1YgnY8xbGSR5TS5VUPXkXxdCOWu8pbOznA%2FyyS3FLYq568cdz
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UH2quS3zXz5O%2BfoMAvAh3C%2B%2FfnFRym50r4A1USzTArBWp3pmmDBGgPh8xTSkwa2J
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GcM0Z7dn2oyDuc5e%2BIS0uSfuhZGlvX4Nz769gqTTEBsJeZ3wV%2BIMgX1YpThpuFQM
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mw8J08fz%2BucALhUtKexHSw7aM4MnmNJzsjyok2AdXTSv4srVhDxDlQ%2F1%2FgzBr98Z
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WQnNtW%2BybaJoR0deBWyZxpJNvdkpSKXu4L%2FxiUoBr8cEa84mELSBCE8XolRjGs3%2F
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wqEhDsd%2F4Fcaf3DfGbfvFOjwCp5jUTXKlcX0%2B%2F42ZrYQ5%2BpT%2BlfzhKsgZ%2F0lfGjB
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hO4fvyOvenrk8Mv8v%2Ba2eiJjk5jCPw5ua1%2B7lTBwcm3G94rqL5Om6NjWghQpCNZ8
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B2IBRrAYDTCYAX61FsS%2Bi6KDObiXXxCB7cDIfZi24w%2FWT3Z0ScnZ7IeF%2Bhr%2FF78j
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o%2FRjsoAhmtANTU8%2B%2F7Cl4%2B3Z4Jr81XIexCxnwNU5dqeuT%2BEPinRDNMzD41U0ozcf
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uZ%2BGZkER73j%2BA1%2Fna9fqDDlPMrFMyxvAf7K69OjcJyB0xsX7yfodZ0hzzTZ0D2Tp
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=juWHP4S7z%2BJApsJo5IRVcXZ0QCiCGkSvheTsIt8UY%2FefDxF02RNc7iAHvDrfhw6%2F
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JGrIN%2FQGT2CBshvvB5vFJC%2Fm32Xyi5UoXYalphA4zK1BfMtDF4S8kB%2B1583jWHyy
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yTSYB1ERST9%2BMuLCxjY85N59r6xS3xxryV8duUBeQmasQcga5%2BTTKmfXITx%2FX2Mk
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aVo96ohZOA1A8poXWh6SVxax%2FXmOxvFtmDUJWU2%2BWYQFxKhWWohYRuZc9FOj4919
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9A3lkgbOwItLENtB7E%2FJ3jb9QA2rVscx%2FSWp6BaAZJLqbyJP4a4tq29VIBApyAmO
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UdXDxU9YDRKcOGZkR%2B4u8F5XHZ%2Fhc7tf%2FSSi7epcVHdzLyy6ApvdakOAsmnzPaDA
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vXJjgGlgZJi1tG3GaEKFSB2d8QYKMOyCquqglGWVWSDiG7jsJo0AbuwuqhUa7fur
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ECoSzEGn02o1aGt%2F6kWcvNf7kB2NkUBUOFhaCwA7TUtnB9ke0lWKrKzfFrvM8jRu
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M4a8%2FBFV42nItw8yVq7OaYa9jiZ9x7z3W5hKpTXurGRN8i6q30rotbsVUoUM09ry
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UFWbr8qaN%2BBFX1XUxUj5d1%2BWg30DutzZC%2FRUbYJWCGAsTHqDHNP6eWqiDYB57vxl
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0K78MlG23%2FTO7P%2BATskUuSue7Dmof4ygUucY3u3JIfvwX4rN%2BCfnGjYEpml7Hoo%2B
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UwVI%2BUXQZwx5t9wyNXmI6Pm9n5ME%2BLNdn1Djzznwq8ivgcKjGoRSAMvbUtbGtkXY
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SdfeAGC6I6z%2F1TkkuS5d%2FeEDeepFQB17g1bh2ykwU1q4sKcBj030Xtdayj9UzJgb


TOWN OF CHELMSFORD

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/01/2024 12:46
User: 525jjohn
Program ID: glytdbud

Page 16

  FOR 2024 09

ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE    PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

13200363 51050  SAL/PARKER/NURSE 56,936 0 56,936 32,847.15 24,087.91 .94  100.0%
13200400 51050  SAL/BYAM/NURSE  93,612 0 93,612 54,519.84 39,605.06 -512.90  100.5%
13200400 54000  SUPP/BYAM/NURSE 1,260 0 1,260 1,001.10 .00 258.90   79.5%
13200500 51050  SAL/CENTER/NURSE 69,268 0 69,268 44,083.81 32,023.97 -6,839.78  109.9%
13200500 54000  SUPP/CENTER/NURS 1,260 0 1,260 815.11 20.76 424.13   66.3%
13200600 51050  SAL/HARR./NURSE 69,422 0 69,422 38,277.67 17,093.40 14,050.93   79.8%
13200600 54000  SUPP/HARR./NURSE 1,260 200 1,460 1,460.43 .00 .00  100.0%
13200700 51050  SAL/SO.ROW/NURSE 72,480 0 72,480 42,212.50 30,664.59 -397.09  100.5%
13200700 54000  SUPP/SO.ROW/NURS 1,260 0 1,260 616.37 121.63 522.00   58.6%
13200976 51050  SAL/CHIPS/NURSE 39,625 0 39,625 22,860.60 16,764.44 -.04  100.0%

TOTAL MEDICAL/HEALTH SERVICES 995,976 -76,212 919,764 551,594.42 308,725.26 59,444.32   93.5%

3300 TRANSPORTATION

13300000 51060  SALARIES PSP    10,800 0 10,800 3,180.00 .00 7,620.00   29.4%
13300000 51070  SALARIES -TRANSP 53,181 0 53,181 38,862.98 14,317.94 .08  100.0%
13300000 53988  REGULAR TRANSPOR 1,949,190 0   1,949,190   1,364,433.00 584,757.00 .00  100.0%
13300000 53990  LATE BUSES/HIGH- 66,400 0 66,400 33,799.78 32,480.22 120.00   99.8%
13300000 53996  FOSTER TRANS    40,000 0 40,000 48,117.50 33,045.00 -41,162.50  202.9%
13300000 53997  TRANSPORTATION S 4,995 0 4,995 4,995.00 .00 .00  100.0%
13300000 53999  HOMELESS TRANS  45,000 0 45,000 114,312.50 1,000.36 -70,312.86  256.3%
13300076 53990  SPED TRANSPORTAT 2,300,000 0   2,300,000   1,568,462.34 909,655.87    -178,118.21  107.7%

TOTAL TRANSPORTATION 4,469,566 0   4,469,566   3,176,163.10   1,575,256.39    -281,853.49  106.3%

3400 FOOD SERVICES

13400000 51110  SALARIES-FULL TI 100,628 0 100,628 73,535.89 27,092.17 -.06  100.0%
13400000 53990  CAFE CONT SERVIC 25,000 0 25,000 11,685.00 12,695.00 620.00   97.5%

TOTAL FOOD SERVICES 125,628 0 125,628 85,220.89 39,787.17 619.94   99.5%

3510 ATHLETIC SERVICES

13510100 51040  SAL/ATHLETIC STU 14,239 0 14,239 7,422.12 .00 6,816.88   52.1%
13510100 51050  SAL/CHS/AD/TRAIN 118,604 0 118,604 86,672.11 31,931.83 .06  100.0%
13510100 51060  SAL/ATHLETICTRAI 55,787 0 55,787 40,767.73 15,019.69 -.42  100.0%

https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F%2FoMOP4DrkgG%2BDlJx%2BUm%2ByRCSe%2BZKT5mdDrd1VBKfxaS8bf1uyLgYbGDYYv3UvF1
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zmEXmP8G79wIdJ6GPOOXY%2B1OeCafkG8tg6jiFlzjweQ5GcTgA9IjqTiz3ZOWUMxj
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LSPBcQNaVOSxGsB6OBIkmj6qz%2BLc1TkoX2JXePzM0Hma9qKxidUjJforKwQbtVWR
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lTuoZKi6snDpJNeXIP3NRofSgYOIqlFsi74%2FpPkCAyyXpFSEpReMPl2UeFNlSiwY
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BB%2FZUXpj2QgcpV3WxoHT7hPI2X2Ea6y73ujUyLYhnaMaFtNZ%2Fk82LodKUepf2rdu
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=69a%2FYkh1lzIM3om6CrglXphyPBCa6meoGHoaOOlSHMqD04VbdL1%2FxOWuoWjOYqNr
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4Tqlc8L%2Bk5NDBV2JJ2fQvYE42QOOs5AilZ4oDAtS3VxShUj4PiqTdPDWs2E1xu%2FL
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p22e5hEeLLumwjCRgVoPxV3%2FbP84abDFy7LFdTEFNrGgzTHPdWcx8BHgDmSN1YrO
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qmKarbgNTiPtBBXIMK%2B1fyQsg6zHDcbVG498CSbfdih%2F2dvYcxe%2FakKZtHXoFIoq
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K4NyrUB6u%2Bs6hdIBrq2R3w653qMOSRSaBb4de0g8cvh%2Fcs%2BBfRPyiUfh6JNLNKWV
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FYkh56RNn9Y6VjH1i%2BYugBZzVDMEJoIxsC2RY%2FOVhHvZLcyNIpkcqEbkgQCP54Be
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3%2F%2BqtkKQQ2H70eyI%2BXszE8pVlgvkGHcdARfzOKVs2lJEP9enkRQ%2FcLKsnPwzCGox
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2gf6y%2FSkfSuBI5G8hsLhCr5%2FpSi1bHeLnNfP9cOMvFOAq%2F1x8UqQgCuUDWafX%2F%2BF
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=866iqnjfHOwfGb2lem5gWInOWcuFzTYMFWd%2Bv0VtO3ga8VSya1bOit4Xu46vDw9z
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F1CBTg3QJ3jfhhcgL4%2Bnz1SC%2BYaoqz2ZSKqm7GH2KAp0F73LtmqPwfCraF6HB1Iv
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YtqaEOi3aWEucEBJugI9hmV9OXBx9V%2FZ%2Fjq2UE0INGThO2UkIz7QgqxCK6Cpyld8
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eM3Cf%2BO7lwQi7iQPkWYB9R46uB9T9fexgzkdqwOtyQps%2BqXPJpM5iHsnyBJFCI8B
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6vXbjLH9p%2B0D5PA%2FqkjM7oWushZxYhO9%2BtqScFT3vsfytDnnXrQ9gs7aHJeYnqaN
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F9lCuqrtTWQo8MQdQ3d%2Fm9Z%2FybwVXPC13bSqlsJuJmwi6gvRADqeWPWKeMPPobnZ
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7DghJyzoFwEjuN0tcTA3721teulOtRdpjHB9jmNltqxM6dPXLmqTj3OEyaZ5SFGZ
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IKopCDJZmV44Gypc0CLApIlfsuadGv86KGxSb%2F9wjnKpsDyFJfQesvU4%2BFmPy9bG
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Hn6RcepReAJGFVCFgO0yccClyO50JjO65pFDQ31eXax2VNPKZRNVcRIBs%2B8nWKg3
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GIWyxeE81T4nj91QGwJB6Vl1sSWpn6ktm%2B6uEKo0Lhqeo9TnN80T9d5b0o8V1SI0


TOWN OF CHELMSFORD

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/01/2024 12:46
User: 525jjohn
Program ID: glytdbud

Page 17

  FOR 2024 09

ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE    PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

13510100 51070  SAL/SEC/ATHL    39,670 0 39,670 22,886.55 .00 16,783.45   57.7%
13510100 51310  SAL/ATHLETIC/COA 191,830 0 191,830 124,219.00 .00 67,611.00   64.8%
13510100 52110  ATH DEPT STADIUM 2,000 0 2,000 887.51 1,112.49 .00  100.0%
13510100 52400  POOL & ICE 95,000 0 95,000 56,076.50 10,880.00 28,043.50   70.5%
13510100 53989  OFFICIALS/POLICE 132,000 0 132,000 91,699.38 2,346.25 37,954.37   71.2%
13510100 53990  RECONDITIONING  25,000 0 25,000 13,326.82 .00 11,673.18   53.3%
13510100 53995  TRANSPORTATION  115,000 0 115,000 91,287.30 .00 23,712.70   79.4%
13510100 54000  SUPP/CHS/ATHL   68,000 20,146 88,146 45,877.67 7,582.52 34,685.81   60.6%
13510100 54310  MEDICAL 8,500 0 8,500 8,398.30 .00 101.70   98.8%
13510100 57400  INSUR./CHS/ATHL 30,170 0 30,170 28,410.00 .00 1,760.00   94.2%
13510100 57800  OTHER EXPENSES  57,000 0 57,000 48,987.32 1,956.00 6,056.68   89.4%

TOTAL ATHLETIC SERVICES 952,800 20,146 972,946 666,918.31 70,828.78 235,198.91   75.8%

3520 OTHER STUDENT ACTIVITIES

13520064 54000  DESTINATION IMAG 2,300 0 2,300 .00 .00 2,300.00 .0%
13520100 51050  SAL/CHS/ADVISORS 93,190 0 93,190 63,277.50 .00 29,912.50   67.9%
13520128 57800  CULTURAL EXCHANG 8,000 0 8,000 728.50 .00 7,271.50    9.1%
13520145 54000  SUPP/CHS/VOICE  3,000 0 3,000 .00 .00 3,000.00 .0%
13520154 53990  MATH TEAM TRANSP 2,750 0 2,750 2,339.45 .00 410.55   85.1%
13520160 54000  NAT'L HONOR SOC/ 4,900 0 4,900 .00 .00 4,900.00 .0%
13520178 53910  SCIENCE CLUB/HIG 2,300 0 2,300 2,067.71 .00 232.29   89.9%
13520194 51465  NIGHT SCHOOL HS 5,000 0 5,000 1,911.78 .00 3,088.22   38.2%
13520200 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/ADV 39,900 0 39,900 23,475.02 .00 16,424.98   58.8%
13520200 51310  SAL/McCARTHY/K.B 1,500 0 1,500 .00 .00 1,500.00 .0%
13520300 51050  SAL/PARKER/ADVIS 39,900 0 39,900 23,985.00 .00 15,915.00   60.1%
13520300 51310  SAL/PARKER/K.B.A 1,500 0 1,500 .00 .00 1,500.00 .0%

TOTAL OTHER STUDENT ACTIVITIES 204,240 0 204,240 117,784.96 .00 86,455.04   57.7%

3600 SCHOOL SECURITY

13600100 51060  STCH SCHOOL SECU 95,722 0 95,722 62,133.75 33,588.10 .15  100.0%
13600100 51070  SALARIES - SECRE 0 31,130 31,130 17,106.75 .00 14,023.25   55.0%
13600100 51310  COURT LIAISON   15,000 0 15,000 .00 .00 15,000.00 .0%
13600200 51060  MCC PSP - SECURI 45,420 0 45,420 32,442.90 12,977.16 -.06  100.0%
13600300 51060  PARKER - PSP - S 47,862 0 47,862 34,187.10 13,674.84 .06  100.0%

TOTAL SCHOOL SECURITY 204,004 31,130 235,134 145,870.50 60,240.10 29,023.40   87.7%

4110 CUSTODIAL SERVICES

https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XmE47KbHrhqGGYBTR1KeSQgU7RKTQDFQv8sC82muEathDLJzDLOaYWxigfN5ivUR
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=45eLaVP%2BZn0gEyafpf3q5%2F4LIF0M5Qjdd3WK9ngD%2BTvCJqwmTY79qFLxFFNmgwXp
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nLO6r2pQNupTy3ed93CCUWJA%2Fz%2By8XXGPaQB2WAlu9ctk3sYv13%2BeTJTsuRSJIHc
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sUYt2HJFiR0OSeRdanJUSvjMl6O%2BL4e2PkWXRpB4wOPeRazSbFP%2FuSMLe9%2FB4JIU
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7inXpQtMS8DxHpbySxmD%2Fsw%2F4OLwWjsGXADOGJVxWF%2BBd82NjIJbpHqfEdKaLdXp
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=auCHSGrBE2su%2BAkaZgmGHBIBePHWJANLdD5q1k%2BVldUMefXbimyIqV641oGJ%2B9ED
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PGacz2syHo81IqznHwOJN3DIjSS5%2BCVO5SUsFzsegoajczLb7CiKb38aWHkSJ%2BGX
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KDky%2FAwS8aFHz%2BgTci%2BFOPokHFkog7BJ6PhJ%2FnwlETW10k%2BMuj0UqRNW4MKYG0xZ
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k4KxmC2TaxbDOTOH7%2B84xRoANyMO00FGvKFBAeDdw0oiGnP2II7Abl88ll%2FbxmqE
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ddfSnsFJHawydXEWZpI2TWT0tGXMe9xKCZgr4lDfCtAeMN9GZUqHfxwQURHQbYbO
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qMqlz4I%2BaNwK9ogkqY1DwYNs%2FWoWFvKOlLoM7fm5AV55%2BsJNm1Tz7c1X8uIay8dX
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TG4tuumHwjxK6K%2Fk70AJE78f72Jvuy%2BGLZG%2Fk3NC3hKv%2BPKVPfdiBeo2ww4ZPaqx
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TFjCGCaGrLPTsbDMXVk6QbQ0epvX08YTSpLtYQaDbxsv9T0NPfhCj3QsHD1ip9aD
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pIbbd0X12d1lH2lNgcotWEhcPp3M51iEOOq48X%2B%2BYAUIDdnGBVMrQHNtA2ukgTuq
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6cg6bcJuLaoAjNw6UIOKWLxrmP21GQ3pIq%2FZnRokHaUgDOLfkiw%2FM65l9HKqe27B
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZkiXuBJZqu97BHyHSgBKBPjxIR8K3hzFtMjfnMgp92WSjfWDg3Ueb4NsaJMmX4Mh
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AT950zKByCshHLlAUAUR0CPgRWaqap592SUUNTCWzlAjD9CtMeYDVrSH3w3pXwOD
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xfvuCPdC1BivAadHvn2oHE7LTmwmvHTIfJutKEA6YqSy5ox31sd9KEGrUYo7eI6O
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kjtxttXfgHnIxBEZUDd04ndJpuyZMIZwg0dx7CUQQrB6R3UxEcSmFGbHVlCC3Fsh
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mf241jZQS6blvOXP5MEWG1J0jdEdDR80QB82IcmNdgasskcGveMoV9TMdLIdVP%2FG
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k7cSLG0Qal9HUiqbXXlpQNHshwWpqG4Lj73evpjP8hIDM8gzMrGeYnSeGtpb8xeN
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Myrn1OTAbqEtCTB87KWb73GTEHtfsLZzTrj7dUzlrEuHmMC1biwzOauDEfZgMmXs
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Qa9Sag3oNcyvFTaYCzLns%2BNIwoRmJYL2Fz5ef5nT9hiN%2B1wPWGzbB2o4dfJcLNpm
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mhPEBxBxQQKOw9uZ0oF3u1YHazSpm4hK%2BJw7lmj%2FE328%2BAi3IhnPc6Juw6eXmodQ
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nbXN%2B7cgQNRPNLneXlca%2FX6Re51OYjSQRWeig6azxGS%2Biihw6MXee%2BwkR6XWg2wi
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Vawxdr%2B7uSP0TEwifFNreLtn3%2B9TINnipUaTjd%2BLHMSw2VEGp%2B7rCy7SJKLgkakh
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AI1OqzszRezwpk5bgyYwVHUB25AWkAG0%2BWxN5SWS8N7pYUL%2BS%2FjV8%2BGwSsSxAORy
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2vQJgwwtSi45FtqDn1p2wgtvE8llKCS7oNKAm3mUUpRsIrwI81xYh%2Fv%2F9EK5wo7P


TOWN OF CHELMSFORD

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/01/2024 12:46
User: 525jjohn
Program ID: glytdbud

Page 18

  FOR 2024 09

ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE    PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

14110000 51003  ADMINISTRATOR   9,167 0 9,167 .00 .00 9,167.00 .0%
14110000 51040  SALARIES - CUSTO 501,036 0 501,036 378,148.47 .00 122,887.53   75.5%
14110000 51050  SALARIES - PROFE 139,340 0 139,340 101,825.37 37,514.61 .02  100.0%
14110000 51110  SALARIES-CUST OT 10,000 0 10,000 5,323.90 .00 4,676.10   53.2%
14110000 51310  SALARIES- CUST O 16,500 0 16,500 17,524.59 .00 -1,024.59  106.2%
14110000 53990  CONTRACTUAL SERV 889,265 0 889,265 643,879.50 218,385.52 26,999.98   97.0%
14110000 54000  SUPPLIES 273,520 -62,650 210,870 111,566.09 55,679.53 43,624.38   79.3%
14110000 55960  UNIFORM ALLOWANC 6,600 1,650 8,250 8,250.00 .00 .00  100.0%
14110000 57800  OTHER CHARGES/EX 1,577 6,000 7,577 6,630.11 .00 946.89   87.5%
14110119 54000  SUPP/CHS/PERFORM 15,000 79,956 94,956 13,600.00 6,246.09 75,109.91   20.9%

TOTAL CUSTODIAL SERVICES 1,862,005 24,956   1,886,961   1,286,748.03 317,825.75 282,387.22   85.0%

4120 HEATING OF BUILDINGS

14120000 52130  FUEL 7,300 0 7,300 6,204.73 795.27 300.00   95.9%
14120100 52130  FUEL/HIGH 140,000 0 140,000 92,948.25 40,751.75 6,300.00   95.5%
14120200 52130  FUEL/MCCARTHY   72,450 0 72,450 62,635.88 14,464.12 -4,650.00  106.4%
14120300 52130  FUEL/PARKER 60,100 0 60,100 20,673.72 37,301.28 2,125.00   96.5%
14120400 52130  FUEL / BYAM 38,400 0 38,400 22,337.99 10,662.01 5,400.00   85.9%
14120500 52130  FUEL - CENTER SC 31,700 0 31,700 22,892.19 7,057.81 1,750.00   94.5%
14120600 52130  FUEL-HARRINGTON 21,800 0 21,800 14,591.53 2,308.47 4,900.00   77.5%
14120700 52130  FUEL-SOUTH ROW  34,505 0 34,505 36,030.26 6,319.74 -7,845.00  122.7%

TOTAL HEATING OF BUILDINGS 406,255 0 406,255 278,314.55 119,660.45 8,280.00   98.0%

4130 UTILITY SERVICES

14130000 52110  ELECTRIC 21,800 0 21,800 13,422.00 7,378.00 1,000.00   95.4%
14130000 53410  TELEPHONE/SUPT O 66,850 0 66,850 37,501.01 22,971.99 6,377.00   90.5%
14130100 52110  ELECTRICITY/HIGH 220,100 0 220,100 114,869.11 63,621.19 41,609.70   81.1%
14130100 52310  WATER/HIGH 9,050 0 9,050 7,754.95 3,307.05 -2,012.00  122.2%
14130100 53410  TELEPHONE/HIGH  45,850 0 45,850 18,695.93 14,199.07 12,955.00   71.7%
14130200 52110  ELECTRICITY/McCA 98,700 0 98,700 53,571.16 32,809.12 12,319.72   87.5%
14130200 53410  TELEPHONE/MCCART 27,800 0 27,800 11,461.07 8,652.69 7,686.24   72.4%
14130300 52110  ELECTRICITY/PARK 100,400 0 100,400 34,982.65 49,417.35 16,000.00   84.1%
14130300 53410  TELEPHONE/PARKER 27,800 0 27,800 11,415.55 8,859.45 7,525.00   72.9%
14130400 52110  ELECTRICITY/BYAM 57,800 0 57,800 43,624.05 30,990.95 -16,815.00  129.1%
14130400 53410  TELEPHONE/BYAM  16,700 0 16,700 6,663.46 5,030.54 5,006.00   70.0%

https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XscS%2BCfckbh4RQajghRBbHcWMIpd3%2F10upy0L57LL5cv6Li0kYtlB%2Bw1h3pnXErw
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YpJZE9MldG6gK1QYE8sLQbpLU9latq7p0mt4ANmPp3mT%2BIFAshy2zdEQ17bKbXhP
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sn5dsPGuWiSnubqg4CtECloLAkKuMFGIJGIA%2B0z2iHtjWZmGMy1JSglTmgDx1iZb
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N1Uk1R84UARoqSbHREeNwQEqJvjO80EPDfezUfdB%2Buk88Q5rlSJS5M6BkgSr%2FhEi
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OCAuJmDN0is4xb5TZs8z5x1JwxQyfWrCBYfzEvdy4jid5XR4OuqqQFNVe8dugrdy
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T3cv%2FlpdNjoRcHFT5%2FcJYtIRej3jUwlESo2in%2BePRBcJnSxYs75D57%2F84wC6XOOG
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ryBwZLKAasfo3INRe2UYDRnXjU7V23GDFdOX7PUhwqApADy2Wx0McsVjduSvObST
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GAKZzCbH8fI6OaNeYD8KoP1GBzsmvOwvl%2F1FwDVVcT0K5FG9cjlwm2Fkjo%2FwFV0q
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PlzY3XYqjIfwKnGaUDjWrW%2Bc9PXtDPR03cwF663bpyJLeaHDOTQGghCqLI5PGCiw
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5RsN8Wo3%2BH6O%2FDP7l3lcYFqt%2Bd0NJmlGMPOC86p6RK50ukhhCFNNrt7uNeZU7gkr
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JHkAY7%2Fb5YtTdaAi7mHRTo%2BL%2BYGv%2FUNmCDrl204UpDm%2BbwxG6Acg1xuPKN80h0M6
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qly802Abl%2Fk%2Bt5CZgAiD5W2rM6AH4p%2FkqVdFoN5yZrH8vq%2BCm4FE5sLsL5ThuxJk
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DeDbpAjlEFvlTxjZO7bRCzuG6HzCvVNEEaysOmyfFpnCF5q87VoSRA2xS0%2BeCbPD
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RkmG0hpvliir2uwPzeavB1N4RtZoUdgDYe1%2FM8moVSwfXsFXBly448jWpZkQSVTy
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KGHmVenAwtBtbHRT3bQNJDGPWhqv4KBPVlI4cpjBFoE4tAw4GvR%2BeiwuTPp1bf4Q
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D%2BGdSRbgIyvY%2BswDiQ16cXO5FFMWp1IlG3id%2FqIQYnrzRUOQzyjjhuVpjCzB3CRF
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aXCLHnc6wL%2F9Qz0BjWLlhlbTxlXPa3OsOqwEshh1555wNJcxOxxH9XOclE%2F90ac%2F
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7ytkxCo1knXmeMmpJuidx5nPYwPaldwOySaQWWD5KZY4fHcklL7WTBI7PvPW%2FSjB
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8vOj220MLi3MEyStcjRMWBR1U1y6OFC0zesNYgI5dpcU9AyaVlIsezX14C5gWGf0
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XDkZ%2FHSdQqEVMzAnyVpD7OtQqnFOW7kv4NG0BUKGE94bc4%2BSTJfojq8IfkY2jpES
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G70JYgMTSNXN3U8qIIfQJhyMx2uKva%2FtUJ72yB%2FQbemppgmnWh6Tv7v4U7TWKLn1
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uAFIJYAEgF2dIIx2iVCzbAF5NM8oshjt6a9if0snktHPE%2Fm3ytf5krjZHPfkJywo
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CIbf559H9KW8emjBDecbERB1SGalA8lqN8eNo9v0SL4JTT%2FbiAVyfAuNrT891CJc
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OkaYjcegVxBBeJLnMmsZZVf0Mo4dTJFGiJpSCJeENMaAGSYiJ6fR2ygquIgIZTAO
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kr48mERxZqTkk6RpFIbJe6boTsczMrmH094WF77QKbn9b7gvKEUMm5Ri%2Fpxa%2FCcY
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Bom4vzcYNPAkHzwJVlv2WB%2BsFKfwFBV%2BNcupzwtOyysEOptzK8S1EtWTntCyTE5S
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5pZ48d3kCOVduVYlnc6RSiX7Wu8w7%2Fu8SIJAeftWaYX7ZiV%2B4ofhPlAvSmwiwwkk
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6JYlyFj8ZF3BAOsnz3o8GUqvtsi3%2FlOVC5Sm%2BiBFd%2FNSUILHvLiAARAL%2FoLc1L8H
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lxz1h4kH%2F8BV8%2FGfGDPIuZN%2B8HOuLcKmPwtQ%2FWPr2ApEguJWy8WHWc4XvpCKBmxC


TOWN OF CHELMSFORD

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/01/2024 12:46
User: 525jjohn
Program ID: glytdbud

Page 19

  FOR 2024 09

ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE    PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

14130500 52110  ELECTRIC - CENTE 61,100 0 61,100 28,078.03 22,821.97 10,200.00   83.3%
14130500 52310  WATER CENTER SCH 840 0 840 1,976.88 369.12 -1,506.00  279.3%
14130500 53410  TELEPHONE - CENT 15,600 0 15,600 6,450.64 4,871.12 4,278.24   72.6%
14130600 52110  ELECTRICITY/HARR 54,000 0 54,000 48,815.47 24,364.53 -19,180.00  135.5%
14130600 52310  WATER/HARRINGTON 3,200 0 3,200 1,778.48 1,292.52 129.00   96.0%
14130600 53410  TELEPHONE/HARR  15,600 0 15,600 6,259.82 4,742.94 4,597.24   70.5%
14130700 52110  ELECTRICITY/SO R 47,200 0 47,200 49,939.70 12,860.30 -15,600.00  133.1%
14130700 53410  TELEPHONE/SO ROW 14,500 0 14,500 5,697.37 4,320.39 4,482.24   69.1%

TOTAL UTILITY SERVICES 904,890 0 904,890 502,957.33 322,880.29 79,052.38   91.3%

4210 MAINTENANCE OF GROUNDS

14210000 59238  GENERAL MAINT   60,000 241,744 301,744 138,041.81 72,988.16 90,714.03   69.9%
14210100 59238  GROUNDS/HIGH    55,000 -17,599 37,401 16,560.40 16,054.98 4,785.62   87.2%

TOTAL MAINTENANCE OF GROUNDS 115,000 224,145 339,145 154,602.21 89,043.14 95,499.65   71.8%

5150 EMPLOYEE SEPERATION COSTS

15150000 51140  RETIREMEMT/SICK 168,909 -28,343 140,566 140,565.25 .00 .75  100.0%

TOTAL EMPLOYEE SEPERATION COSTS 168,909 -28,343 140,566 140,565.25 .00 .75  100.0%

7200 CAPITAL- LAND & BUILDING

17200000 57800  OTHER CHARGES/EX 0 264,275 264,275 71,988.90 108,883.04 83,403.06   68.4%

TOTAL CAPITAL- LAND & BUILDING 0 264,275 264,275 71,988.90 108,883.04 83,403.06   68.4%

9200 TUITION OUT-OF-STATE SCHOOLS

19200076 53990  TUITIONS 4,179,586  -4,179,586 0 .00 .00 .00 .0%

TOTAL TUITION OUT-OF-STATE SCHOOLS 4,179,586  -4,179,586 0 .00 .00 .00 .0%

9300 TUITION NON-PUBLIC SCHOOLS

19300076 53990  TUITIONS 0   4,179,586   4,179,586 741,030.49   2,169,861.84   1,268,693.67   69.6%

https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tvv6%2BJ5%2FiXoEo0KY5fvhE%2F8DIVizb6rQCGCxgmBlk81RRpJGhgzZlDwIb5%2FJ3T4W
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wL1WbuhysmtobQcprIdZ%2BnF7RQZxPFAb22adrsUuAdiLgUwpoD2D5OoUXUmCgO9M
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kEO6Kv%2BU1YGlsSsrbDhmodxG%2Bo6tzYO4RpeeeoODqnpln4wFbIDHs9XzTwo46pFj
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yviMrWhONE1Y4I7th699pD8Y6PwXyzyMGN%2B7YwYEhObPnt%2FBr3VOQxLkwoG7dw9p
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0DGYwkOomWZr57llxKQthT8li1fUMhKQAW%2FMpZns77NSNiyCrnnSY30xO7dwbCLY
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xp%2FLCgw9N7vq8NcoVTKpojiqvhC2VBKiPo4LDdq4XVTuuOGWCkpujnjSfQoK2MLG
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=optxhC1SvuVc7ePQQ%2FWL%2Bdlg8jjcYILIr1BUcmntfO20fRuiI6IGwrmFHufXRFKG
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w7AKkdR1SMYzbpKJ4PV6ZQc8CKx9dlorVJUxrZJ07wUj1VypmhZ%2F%2BECP1GlOw5Wn
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7hqih5d9wIT9Tci3v7Egcdzl723xlZ6x8wYm2auKk0%2F9NGjXFgalUYgoQhi9ImU0
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hx2NbBTtsT4PDnfcgZsLqhlURupjb6HIZuPP0mcZvrOz1MOl9LEjYc3%2BMinzBhek
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u9CMBjxSrZcjk4%2F6E2wbmM1tgACpUSP2fAbKNXylrUT5AZ4cfuA3QnoOc2LjwLDG
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lkbKtrvZReBGDrid3rhmE0ByfXvHb5IC2fZ9Ol90MP2wjSup0IGSWRCyI1YupMVD
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hF%2F3UP2CQ08FVxVbiDH0Mu2WM2A%2Bm2dCZ25QF%2FGTaFsfDkWVXTdZ7s9ssNXZ9nIu
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qvOfzLaTSA%2F06vHfIp7GxTsl2Cba2zx8NpPr541fjmI8TQz9ko1qYky5wf%2FoxBs5


TOWN OF CHELMSFORD

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/01/2024 12:46
User:             525jjohn
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     20

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 09

                                              ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
                                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

     TOTAL TUITION NON-PUBLIC SCHOOLS                0   4,179,586   4,179,586     741,030.49   2,169,861.84   1,268,693.67   69.6%

     TOTAL UNDEFINED                        70,700,000           0  70,700,000  41,943,957.02  23,224,267.41   5,531,775.57   92.2%

                              GRAND TOTAL   70,700,000           0  70,700,000  41,943,957.02  23,224,267.41   5,531,775.57   92.2%

                                     ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Joanna Johnson-Collins **                                      



MUNIS # DESE # FY24 Award

Balance 

7/1/2023 Receipts Expenditures Encumbrances

 Current Ending 

Balance

 Remaining 

Revenue 

 Ending Balance 

with Remaining 

Revenue 

Federal & State Grants (ties to Munis)

119 119 ESSER III CARES Act Grant - FY22 1,428,108           0.00 834,844.00 834,846.17 44,760.00 (44,762.17) 593,264.00        548,501.83           

240 240 SPED Entitlement Allocation - FY22 1,287,502           0.00 1,287,502.00 1,287,502.00 0.00 - - 

252 252 SPED American Rescue Plan IDEA FY22 266,181 0.00 266,181.00 266,181.00 0.00 - - 

140 140 Title IIA Teacher Quality - FY23 86,330 0.00 86,330.00 83,125.34 0.00 3,204.66 - 3,204.66 

180 180 Title III - FY23 38,161 0.00 23,287.00 23,341.43 135.93 (190.36) 14,874.00          14,683.64 

240 240 SPED Entitlement Allocation - FY23 1,338,665           0.00 1,335,485.00 1,328,423.51 5,518.05 1,543.44 3,180.00            4,723.44 

305 305 Title I - FY23 230,005 0.00 230,005.00 225,835.30 4,169.70 - 4,169.70 

309 309 Title IVA - FY23 14,195 0.00 14,195.00 14,000.00 195.00 - 195.00 

140 140 Title IIA Teacher Quality - FY24 76,828 0.00 56,030.00 56,029.32 0.68 20,798.00          20,798.68 

180 180 Title III - FY24 40,671 0.00 5,075.00 5,075.00 0.00 35,596.00          35,596.00 

240 240 SPED Entitlement Allocation - FY24 1,431,188           0.00 321,821.00 408,847.28 480,428.55 (567,454.83) 1,109,367.00    541,912.17           

262 262 SPED Early Childhood - FY24 40,805 0.00 30,186.00 30,185.60 0.40 10,619.00          10,619.40 

274 274 SPED Program Improvement 41,285 0.00 9,550.00 9,550.00 0.00 31,735.00          31,735.00 

305 305 Title I - FY24 213,121 0.00 79,966.00 79,965.86 9,821.87 (9,821.73) 133,155.00        123,333.27           

309 309 Title IVA - FY24 16,854 0.00 0.00 0.00 16,854.00          16,854.00 

419 419 Innovation Pathways CHS - FY24 50,000 0.00 25,749.00 25,748.64 54.39 (54.03) 24,251.00 24,196.97 -             

Other Grant Funds

237 23724206 ATEF Grant (FY24) 2,274 2,273.70 2,230.46 43.24 43.24 

247 24724402 Foundation Reserve Aid (State) - FY22 one time grant 86,606.43 67,165.95 3,000.00 16,440.48 16,440.48 

250 25032004 Essential School Heath Grant (State) - FY24 40,000 20,000.00 33,897.02 (13,897.02) (13,897.02)            

254 254796 Terraponics Science Grant (Energy Consv Comm) 800.00 800.00 800.00 

273 27300000 E-rate 58,219 58,218.67 58,218.67 0.00 - 

301 30130007 Lowell General Hospital Circle Health (Private Grant 10K) 846.41 846.41 846.41 

301 30123502 Project Lead the Way (Private Gr) 10000 c/o 5,200.86 5,200.86 0.00 - 

301 30123573 Project Lead the Way (Private Gr) 15000 c/o 15,000.00 15,000.00 0.00 - 

301 30123574 Project Lead the Way (Private Gr) 15000 CHS 15,000 15,000.00 15,000.00 0.00 - 

301 30123504 Applied Learning Leadership (Private Gr) CHS 3,600 3,600.00 178.89 3,421.11 3,421.11 

301 30124152 Science Eco Rise (Private Grant) 1439 c/o 2.69 2.69 2.69 

301 30124154 Science Eco Rise (Private Grant) 649.80 650 649.80 649.80 649.80 

301 30124201 AFCEA Science (Private Grant) 2,000 c/o 28.17 28.17 28.17 

301 30124153 Ecology Club Composting (Private Gr) 10000 c/o 10,000.00 4,696.80 2,348.40 2,954.80 2,954.80 

301 30127000 MA School Mental Health Consort. (Private) c/o 500.00 500.00 500.00 

301 30135200 Computer Science Honor Society 1 (Private) 500 c/o 75.00 75.00 75.00 

301 30135201 Computer Science Honor Society 2 (Private) 500 c/o 500.00 500.00 500.00 

310 --- Circuit Breaker 2,501,416           2,574,768.00 1,250,708.00 2,574,768.00 1,250,708.00 1,250,708.00        

819 819555 Special Ed Reserve Fund (750K established FY22) 765,078.16 17,751.36 782,829.52 782,829.52           

313 31302022 Lockhead Martin Robotics (Private Gr) 15000 c/o FY22 11.00 11.00 0.00 - 

589 58962002 MA Civic Learning Grant (State) - 4400 c/o from FY22 350.00 350.00 350.00 

CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

FY24 GRANT AND REVOLVING FUND SUMMARY
AS OF MARCH 31, 2024 PRELIMINARY



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

FY24 GRANT AND REVOLVING FUND SUMMARY
AS OF MARCH 31, 2024 PRELIMINARY

Revolving Accounts

Estimated 

Receipts

Balance 

7/1/2023 Receipts Expenditures Encumbrances

Current Ending 

Balance

 Estimated 

Revenue 

 Ending Balance 

with Estimated 

Revenue 

501 --- Café (School Nutrition) 3,806,496.19 1,848,713.37 1,917,767.28 364,306.37 3,373,135.91 314,372.00        3,687,507.91        

502 --- Athletic 1,022,603.45 241,853.70 195,327.17 1,069,129.98 107,550.00        1,176,679.98        

503 --- Gifts & Donations 46,276.96 8,988.66 3,556.94 51,708.68 51,708.68             

504 --- Lost / Damaged Books & Computers 6,434.73 6,022.98 12,457.71 12,457.71             

505 --- Musical Instrument Repair 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -                         

506 --- Adult Education/Music/Guidance 405,590.10 259,251.20 218,662.89 7,113.07 439,065.34 439,065.34           

507 --- Childcare 1,762,458.10 1,532,225.90 1,605,040.74 173,752.02 1,515,891.24 1,515,891.24        

508 --- Out of Town Tuition Reimbursement 67,477.79 4,810.32 72,288.11 72,288.11             

509 --- Summer School 31,271.16 5,200.00 4,000.00 32,471.16 32,471.16             

510 --- School Choice 250,000.00 2,604,574.48 158,610.00 185,521.42 2,577,663.06 2,577,663.06        

511 --- Civic Activities 241,569.11 177,946.52 87,550.10 4,028.40 327,937.13 327,937.13           

516 --- Transportation 328,000.00 1,464,219.35 220,016.66 201,366.04 90,849.78 1,392,020.19 1,392,020.19        

517 --- Student Activity 350,489.34 48,072.20 398,561.54 398,561.54           

518 --- Turf Fields 286,317.79 80,997.00 10,690.54 356,624.25 356,624.25           



Feb 29, 24

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
CHS Enterprise Checking 38,899.58
Enterprise Agency Account 194,518.05

Total Checking/Savings 233,417.63

Total Current Assets 233,417.63

TOTAL ASSETS 233,417.63

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities

Equity - Athletics 131.35

Equity - ATWE 2,479.51

Equity - Band 1,773.70

Equity - Basketball Girls 0.00

Equity - Best Buddies 301.90

Equity - Career Center 1,422.58

Equity - Cheerleading 1,577.99

Equity - Chorus 1,137.38

Equity - Class of 23 10,845.96

Equity - Class of 24 48,396.84

Equity - Class of 25 12,672.94

Equity - Class of 26 3,883.23

Equity - Class of 27 588.70

Equity - Cross Country 2,250.00

Equity - Dance Team 1,613.41

Equity - DECA 7,013.58

Equity - ECO Club 1,224.46

Equity - Field Hockey 1,027.97

Equity - Field Trips 4,698.74

Equity - Fine Arts 4,328.70

Equity - Football 6,981.91

Equity - Gen. Student Body Fund 6,584.32

Equity - Golf 0.00

Equity - Ice Hockey Boys 978.06

Equity - Ice Hockey Girls 440.85

Equity - Key Club / Interact 5,253.05

Equity - Lacrosse Boys 952.06

Equity - Lacrosse Girls 4,263.88

Equity - LIME 3,887.11

4:01 PM Chelmsford High School Student Activities
04/08/24 Balance Sheet New
Cash Basis As of February 29, 2024

Page 1



Feb 29, 24

Equity - Lion Yearbook 855.72

Equity - Melting Pot Club 847.98

Equity - Mme Queenan Boutique 387.42

Equity - Mock Trial 255.50

Equity - Model UN 444.06

Equity - National Business HS 436.78

Equity - National Honor Society 1,162.63

Equity - National Science HS 2,522.00

Equity - NEHS 990.42

Equity - Orchestra 635.22

Equity - PAVE Program 487.78

Equity - Rugby 4,842.28

Equity - SAGA/PRISM 665.15

Equity - Ski Team 1,062.75

Equity - Soccer Boys 2,375.11

Equity - Soccer Girls 6,536.50

Equity - Softball 3,364.35

Equity - Speech & Debate Team 711.94

Equity - Student Council 3,192.06

Equity - Student Trainers 73.50

Equity - Swim Team Boys 1,010.33

Equity - Swim Team Girls 900.00

Equity - Tennis Boys 16.15

Equity - Tennis Girls 844.12

Equity - Theatre Guild 51,648.59

Equity - TJF (GIVE) 785.76

Equity - Track 1,098.04

Equity - Travel Abroad 0.00

Equity - Tri-M 89.40

Equity - Voice Student News 365.00

Equity - Volleyball Boys 680.18

Equity - Volleyball Girls 6,421.44

Equity - World Language HS -LFS 147.80

Equity - Wrestling 851.49

Total Other Current Liabilities 233,417.63

Total Current Liabilities 233,417.63

Total Liabilities 233,417.63

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 233,417.63

4:01 PM Chelmsford High School Student Activities
04/08/24 Balance Sheet New
Cash Basis As of February 29, 2024

Page 2



Feb 29, 24

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
McCarthy Agency Account 23,143.91
McCarthy Principal Account 18,810.01

Total Checking/Savings 41,953.92

Total Current Assets 41,953.92

TOTAL ASSETS 41,953.92

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Equity

Band 7,338.71
Chorus 2,226.39
Cross Country 167.93
Drama 23,064.85
General Student Body Fund 501.49

Grade 5 and Field Trips 583.05
Grade 6 and Field Trips 765.32
Grade 7 and Field Trips 295.45
Grade 8 and Field Trips 2,980.77
Orchestra 1,328.37
Student council 2,051.53
Year Book 650.06

Total Equity 41,953.92

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 41,953.92

8:55 AM McCarthy Middle School
03/20/24 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of February 29, 2024

Page 1



Feb 29, 24

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
Parker Agency Account 36,007.42
Parker Principal Account 13,855.01

Total Checking/Savings 49,862.43

Total Current Assets 49,862.43

TOTAL ASSETS 49,862.43

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Equity

Band 428.48
Chorus 4,852.32
Cross Country 70.00
Drama 28,036.12
General Student Body Fund 1,461.82

Grade 5 and Field Trips 325.31
Grade 6 and Field Trips 459.74
Grade 7 and Field Trips 2,925.34
Grade 8 and Field Trips 1,471.71
Orchestra 443.17
Student Council 3,615.65
Yearbook 5,772.77

Total Equity 49,862.43

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 49,862.43

10:57 AM Parker Middle School
03/20/24 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of February 29, 2024

Page 1



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS
   Dr. Linda Hirsch, Assistant Superintendent 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824  •  EMAIL: hirschl@chelmsford.k12.ma.us  •   PHONE: 978.251.5100 

Chelmsford Public Schools – A Future Ready District 

  MEMORANDUM 

To: Dr. Jay Lang, Superintendent 
Members of the Chelmsford School Committee 

From: Dr. Linda Hirsch, Assistant Superintendent 
Date: April 23, 2024 
RE: Anticipated Last Day of School for Students and Staff 

On December 20, 2022, the School Committee voted to accept the finalized 2023/24 school calendar.  This calendar 
designated the last day of school for students on Thursday, June 20, 2024 and last day of school for staff on Friday, June 21, 
2024.  These dates included six (6) provisional days for school closures.  During the 2023/24 school year, there has been one 
(1) no school day on Tuesday, February 13, 2024 for the entire district due to inclement weather.

The Department of Elementary and Secondary Education (DESE) Student Learning Regulation (603 CRM 27.03: School 
Year Requirement) requires that each school committee schedule a school year of 185 days for all elementary, middle, and 
secondary schools of which five (5) of those days are used for no school days due to health, weather, or safety emergencies.  
School districts must be in operation for 180 school days each year.  Further guidance from the department includes the 
following: 

• All days lost to health, weather, or safety emergencies between the first day of the school year and March 31 must
be made up by rescheduling full school days to ensure a 180-day school year.

• All days lost to health, weather, or safety emergencies between April 1 and June 1 must be made up to ensure a
180-day school year or at least until the district has reached its previously scheduled 185th day, whichever comes
first.  If all five (5) no school days have been used prior to this point, the district is not required to schedule
additional school days.

• Districts will not be expected to make up any days lost to health, weather, or safety emergencies that occur after
June 1.

At this time, if school needed to be closed for any event described above between now and May 31st, we would be required 
to make up a full day of school since the district has only used one (1) of the required five (5) days built into the calendar 
for health, weather, or safety emergencies.   

There have been many requests for the last day of school from families and staff for planning purposes.  The tentative last 
day of school for students and teachers based on current school closures without an additional need to close schools 
between now and May 31st are as follows: 

All Schools: CHS, McCarthy, Parker, Byam, Center, Harrington, South Row, and CHIPS 
Last Day Students:  Wednesday, June 12th – Half-Day (Full-Day for Staff) 
Last Day Staff:  Thursday, June 13th – Half Day 

mailto:hirschl@chelmsford.k12.ma.uas
https://www.doe.mass.edu/lawsregs/603cmr27.html?section=03
https://www.doe.mass.edu/lawsregs/603cmr27.html?section=03


CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824   PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 

Memorandum 

To:  Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools 
Members of the School Committee  

From:   Joanna Johnson-Collins, Director of Business & Finance 

Date:    April 12, 2024 

Re:  School Committee Warrant Signing Schedule (April - June 2024) 

An updated FY2024 Accounts Payable Warrant signing schedule is attached for your review.  This 
schedule was originally presented in June, 2023 and has been updated for April, May and June of 
2024 to reflect the newly elected school committee member.  I would like to thank the committee 
members for reviewing the accounts payable warrant on a bi-weekly basis throughout the year. 



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
SCHOOL COMMITTEE SCHEDULE 

FY24 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE WARRANT SIGNING DATES 

AVAILABLE HOURS 8:00 AM TO 4:00 PM 

Friday 

July 14, 2023 

July 28, 2023 

Dennis King 

Susan Mackinnon 

Donna Newcomb 

Alt: John Moses 

Maria Santos 

Friday 

August 11, 2023 

August 25, 2023 

Susan Mackinnon 

John Moses 

Maria Santos 

Alt: Dennis King 

Donna Newcomb 

Friday 

September 08, 2023 

September 22, 2023 

Dennis King 

Donna Newcomb 

Maria Santos 

Alt: Susan Mackinnon 

John Moses 

Friday 

October 06, 2023 

October 20, 2023 

Susan Mackinnon 

John Moses 

Donna Newcomb 

Alt: Dennis King 

Maria Santos 

Friday 

November 03, 2023 

November 17, 2023 

Dennis King 

John Moses 

Maria Santos 

Alt: Susan Mackinnon 

Donna Newcomb 

Friday 

December 01, 2023 

December 15, 2023 

Thursday 

December 28, 2023 

Dennis King 

Susan Mackinnon 

Donna Newcomb 

Alt: John Moses 

Maria Santos 

Friday 

January 12, 2024 

January 26, 2024 

Susan Mackinnon 

John Moses 

Maria Santos 

Alt: Dennis King 

Donna Newcomb 

Friday 

February 09, 2024 

February 23, 2024 

Dennis King 

John Moses 

Donna Newcomb 

Alt: Susan Mackinnon 

Maria Santos 

Friday 

March 08, 2024 

March 22, 2024 

Susan Mackinnon 

Donna Newcomb 

Maria Santos 

Alt: Dennis King 

John Moses 

Friday 

April 05, 2024 

April 19, 2024 

Dennis King 

Susan Mackinnon 

John Moses 

Alt: Diana Lebeaux 

Maria Santos 

Friday 

May 03, 2024 

May 17, 2024 

May 31, 2024 

Dennis King 

Diana Lebeaux 

Maria Santos 

Alt: Susan Mackinnon 

John Moses 

Friday 

June 14, 2024 

June 28, 2024 

Susan Mackinnon 

John Moses 

Maria Santos 

Alt: Dennis King 

Diana Lebeaux 



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
 Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824 PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 

Memorandum 
To: Members of the School Committee 

From: Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools 

Date: April 18, 2024 

Re: 2024/25 School Committee Meeting Schedule - DRAFT 

Attached please find a draft meeting schedule for the 2024/25 school year.  I have 
moved the second meeting in the months of February and April to the last Tuesday of 
the month to avoid conflict with school vacation weeks.  I have also moved the first 
meeting in April to the second Tuesday of the month to avoid conflict with town 
elections.  I recommend the school committee vote to accept and publish the meeting 
schedule at the regular meeting of April 23, 2024. 



 CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS  
SCHOOL COMMITTEE MEETING SCHEDULE 

July 2024 – June 2025 

  July 9 6:00 School Committee Meeting Administration Office (TELEVISED) 

  August 6  6:00 School Committee Meeting Administration Office (TELEVISED) 

  August 20  6:00 School Committee Meeting Administration Office (TELEVISED) 

    September 3 6:00 School Committee Meeting Administration Office (TELEVISED) 

  September 17 6:00 School Committee Meeting Administration Office (TELEVISED) 

  October 1  6:00 School Committee Meeting Administration Office (TELEVISED) 

  October 15  6:00 School Committee Meeting Administration Office (TELEVISED) 

  November 5  6:00 School Committee Meeting Administration Office (TELEVISED) 

  November 19 6:00 School Committee Meeting Administration Office (TELEVISED) 

  December 3  6:00 School Committee Meeting Administration Office (TELEVISED) 

  December 17 6:00 School Committee Meeting Administration Office (TELEVISED) 

  January 7  6:00 School Committee Meeting Administration Office (TELEVISED) 

  January 21  6:00 School Committee Meeting Administration Office (TELEVISED) 

 February 4  6:00 School Committee Meeting Administration Office (TELEVISED) 

 February 25 6:00 School Committee Meeting Administration Office (TELEVISED) 

 March 4  6:00 School Committee Meeting Administration Office (TELEVISED) 

 March 18  6:00 School Committee Meeting Administration Office (TELEVISED) 

 April 8 6:00 Reorganization – SC Meeting Administration Office (TELEVISED) 

 April 29 6:00 School Committee Meeting Administration Office (TELEVISED) 

 May 6 6:00 School Committee Meeting Administration Office (TELEVISED) 

 May 20 6:00 School Committee Meeting Administration Office (TELEVISED) 

 June 3 6:00 School Committee Meeting Administration Office (TELEVISED) 

 June 17  6:00 School Committee Meeting Administration Office (TELEVISED) 



Chelmsford School Committee 

2024-2025 Liaison Assignments/Contacts 

Negotiations/Sub-Committees Member Member Alternate 
Administrators Susan Mackinnon Diana Lebeaux 

Teachers/Nurses Dennis King John Moses 
Prof. Support/Secretaries Maria Santos Susan Mackinnon 

Custodians Diana Lebeaux John Moses 
Food Service John Moses Diana Lebeaux 

Policy Sub-Committee Dennis King Maria Santos 
School Organizations Member Alternate 

Byam School Organization John Moses Diana Lebeaux 
Center School PTO Maria Santos Susan Mackinnon 

CHIPS PTO Susan Mackinnon Dennis King 
Harrington PTO Susan Mackinnon Maria Santos 

Chelmsford High PTO John Moses Maria Santos 
McCarthy PTO Diana Lebeaux John Moses 

Parker PTO Diana Lebeaux John Moses 
Council of Schools Maria Santos Dennis King 

South Row PTO Diana Lebeaux Susan Mackinnon 
SEPAC Dennis King Diana Lebeaux 

ELL Council Maria Santos Dennis King 
Town Boards Member Alternate 

Board of Selectman Dennis King Maria Santos 
Finance Committee Susan Mackinnon Diana Lebeaux 

Capital Planning Committee Dennis King Susan Mackinnon 
Permanent Building Dennis King John Moses 

Other Boards/Organizations Contact Person 
Wellness Committee Maria Santos 

Friends of Music Susan Mackinnon 
CHS Alumni Association Dennis King 

CHS Boosters John Moses 
Legislative Outreach 

MASC All 
State Elected Officials All 

Federal Elected Officials All 



1 

CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
Office of Human Resources  

230 North Road, Chelmsford, MA 01824 
Telephone: (978) 251-5100     Fax: (978) 251-5110 

To: Dr. Jay Lang, Superintendent of Schools 

From:   Robyn Corbett, Executive Assistant to the Superintendent 

Date:   April 10, 2024 

Re:  Personnel Report – March 2024 

Please see the attached Personnel Report which includes retirements, resignations, new hires 
and assignment changes.  Thank you for sharing this report with members of the Chelmsford 
School Committee. 



2 

Personnel Report – March 2024 

New Hires 
Ahire, Gauree 

Paraprofessional  
Chelmsford High School 
Effective date:  4/8/24 

Fernandez Familia, Eliana 
ABA Paraprofessional 
Byam Elementary School 
Effective date:  4/1/24 

Jacobs, Shoba 
Registered Nurse 
Chelmsford High School 
Effective date:  3/4/24 

Sweeney, Kevin 
ABA Paraprofessional 
Parker Middle School 
Effective date:  3/18/24 

Trahan, Amanda 
ABA Professional 
South Row Elementary School 
Effective date:  4/1/24 

Resignations: 
Chace, Alix 

Spanish Teacher 
McCarthy Middle School 
Effective date:  3/4/24 

Khouzami, Fadia 
Paraprofessional 
Parker Middle School 
Effective date:   3/19/24 

Morico, Michelle 
Interim Paraprofessional 
Chelmsford Integrated Preschool (CHIPs) 
Effective date:  3/25/24 (resigned on start date of position) 

Retirements: 

Assignment Changes: 


	SC Meeting Agenda
	SC Meeting Minutes - April 9, 2024
	Memo - MSBA Parker Middle School Initial Compliance Certification (ICC)
	Memo - Student Attendance Presentation (Pre/Post COVID)
	Memo - FY2024 Budget Report: 3rd Quarter Financials (July 2023 - March 2024)
	Memo - Anticipated Last Day of School: Students & Staff
	Memo - School Committee Warrant Signing Schedule (April - June 2024)
	Memo - 2024/25 School Committee Meeting Schedule
	2024/25 School Committee Liaison Assignments
	Memo - Personnel Report: March 2024



